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Our Vision
RN ER

The Group strives to fortify its business portfolio by leveraging on its experience in
entertainment and tourist-related industries as well as property investment, strengthening
its competitiveness and staying agile by exploring new investment opportunities. We
endeavor to create long-term value for all of our stakeholders through the balanced and
diversified business portfolio, while adhering to a high standard of corporate governance.

AREEB N BREERENIREEBITREAMDERENERIZREZBAS - WEB
FFTIR EMBIR BT NI RREERNE - RMOBNEBHELZ T2 EHES -
RIBEFMEFEREEBE  RFETEKINERER -

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED B =R AR A T



Group Structure
£E%RE
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Success Universe Group Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability
and a Hong Kong listed company)
(Stock Code: 00487)
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Property Flagship
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Jade Travel Ltd. Ponte 16 Integrated
(Incorporated in Canada Hong Kong Casino-entertainment
with limited liability) Commercial Buildings Resort
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Operational Highlights
EBRBE

Revenue was approximately HK$363.8 million and
gross profit was approximately HK$17.5 million for
2020

Loss attributable to owners of the Company was
approximately HK$141.9 million

Revenue of the travel business decreased by
approximately 69% to approximately HK$354.2 million
due to wide spread of the COVID-19 pandemic,
which put the global tourism industry almost into a
halt

Revenue of the property investment business
decreased by approximately 49% to approximately
HK$9.7 million, while segment loss was
approximately HK$80.5 million, mainly due to
recognition of a fair value loss on investment
properties and write-down of carrying amount of
stock of properties

Ponte 16, the Group's flagship investment project,
recorded an Adjusted EBITDA* loss of approximately
HK$242.9 million. The financial performance of the
associates relating to Ponte 16 was significantly
impacted by COVID-19 and the Group shared a
substantial loss of approximately HK$145.7 million

Adjusted EBITDA: Earnings Before Interest, Taxation, Depreciation
and Amortisation (and excluded interest income from the bank
deposit)
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Financial Highlights

BEBE
RESULTS E
Year ended 31 December
BEt+=-A=1t—HLEE
2020 2019 2018
—ECEF —T-NF ZT-N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’ 000
BT B¥TxT AB¥TT
Revenue g
Travel i 354,170 1,128,574 1,090,196
Property investment MERE 9,661 18,797 30,082

363,831 1,147,371 1,120,278

Share of results of associates
(Loss)/profit for the year

(Loss)/profit attributable to
owners of the Company

AL A NCTE S
AEE (BHR)B5H

ERERREN
(B18), %7

(145,725) 116,757 68,110

(141,936) 74,194 54,213

(141,936) 74,194 54,464

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

e BRI R

At 31 December
R+=-—A=+—H
2020 2019 2018
—E-RF —T-hF ZT)N\F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
BT EBTrT AT

Total assets BERE 1,387,114 1,385,035 1,382,749
Total liabilities BEEE 384,758 240,776 314,628
Net assets EERE 1,002,356 1,144,259 1,068,121

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 5% (07



Chairman’s Statement

FEHRE
|

W = SUCCESS
SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP
EEEREN

The Group trusts that our perseverance and resilience will bring us
through the headwinds and lay an even stronger foundation for a long
term and sustainable development.

AREEERE  REBR BAINRGE RURRPE  RASEH
RERAIFEER - ?TT%E&EE!@&%%O
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Dear Valued Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Success Universe Group Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”), | would like to present
the annual report of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2020.

2020 was a tough and challenging year. In early 2020, the
massive outbreak of COVID-19 has brought
unprecedented challenges and negative impacts to
people’s lives as well as the global economy. Almost no
country in the world was immune to the impacts brought
from such drastic downturn. On the brighter side, China
has made remarkable achievements in taming the
pandemic and became the only major economy to recover
and achieve economic growth in 2020. Yet, a full recovery
could take years as the outbreak has deeply disrupted all
industries, especially for tourism, hospitality and retail
businesses, putting the international travel industry almost
into a halt.

The COVID-19 pandemic has taken an unprecedented
heavy toll on the economies of Hong Kong and Macau,
particularly in tourist-related sector. With the support and
assistance from the Central Government, Hong Kong and
Macau have started a new norm to combat the pandemic.
The roll-out of vaccination and the global fiscal and
monetary support are expected to underpin economies.

SOLID FOUNDATION RESISTS MARKET
HEADWINDS

The tourism and gaming industries have been the pillars of
Macau’'s economy, with their solid foundation developed
for over a century. Although the industries have been
severely affected by the global outbreak of COVID-19 in
2020, we are encouraged to see that the visitation to
Macau has picked up gradual momentum for recovery
since the fourth quarter of 2020. Leveraging on the
established foundation and the ongoing support from the
Central Government, a gradual recovery on the economy
in Macau, along with the tourism and gaming industries, is
expected when the pandemic is eventually under control.

Chairman'’s Statement (Continued)
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Chairman’s Statement (Continued)

ER|E (&)

Macau is one of the development focuses of the
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area, which
expedites Macau as a world centre of tourism and leisure,
and fosters its diversified tourism development in the area.
As a world-class integrated casino-entertainment resort
and a market leader in the culturally rich Inner Harbour of
Macau, our flagship investment project — Ponte 16 is
committed to the continual improvement on operations,
while actively cooperating with neighbouring communities
to promote local tourism. Ponte 16 endeavours to achieve
a sustainable development by introducing diversified
tourist experience with the unique culture of the Inner
Harbour.

The Macau Government has recently announced the
expansion plan to extend the city’s Light Rail Transit (LRT)
rail system to link with Hengqin in Zhuhai, which will
connect the high speed rail system in the Mainland China.
The Group believes that this major infrastructural
enhancement will increase the appeal of Macau and
attract more tourists from the Mainland China due to its
convenience and splendid offerings. Ponte 16 will continue
to strive for self-improvement and more importantly, to
provide tourists and residents in Macau with premium
facilities, warmest hospitality and superb entertainment
experience, in preparation for the rebound of Macau’s
economy.

RESILIENCE AND FLEXIBILITY ARE KEYS
TO SUCCESS

The digital transformation, sped up by the pandemic, will
continue to drive the demand for online travel services. To
fully capture this change in consumer behaviour, the
Group will continue to devote resources into its online
platform development, product innovation, service quality,
precision marketing and refined management. We trust
that our perseverance and resilience will bring us through
the headwinds and lay an even stronger foundation for a
long term and sustainable development in the travel
industry.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)
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The pandemic also brought significant impacts on the
economy of Hong Kong, causing downturns in commercial
property value, office rental and trade volume. The Group
will continue to closely monitor the commercial property
market and to adjust its investment portfolio flexibly.
Besides, the Group diversified its investments into listed
equity securities to utilise the Group’s available resources.
With an aim to create capital appreciation for shareholders
in the long run, the Group will stay attentive to the global
market and identify potential opportunities.

SHAPING A SOLID FUTURE

The roll-out of vaccination gives hopes to the recovery of
global economy and international tourism in the medium
term. Yet, to stay resilient in the evolving conditions and
possibly lingering uncertainty ahead, the Group will
continue to strengthen our market position through
diversified development and optimisation of its corporate
strategy. In the meantime, the Group will stay committed
to achieving a sustainable development and uplifting our
customer service quality to maintain our business edge.
We are in good faith that our solid fundamental and
proactive business strategies will gain a strong foothold in
the market.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere
gratitude to our shareholders, customers and business
partners for their valuable trust and support, and extend
my heartfelt thanks and appreciation to our fellow
directors for their guidance, to all staff for their hard work
and dedication during such a challenging time. Looking
ahead, we will strive to overcome future challenges,
commit to enhance the value of our business, and explore
new investment opportunities with an aim to deliver long-
term value to our shareholders.

Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny
Chairman

Hong Kong
30 March 2021

Chairman'’s Statement (Continued)
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OVERVIEW

2020 was a tough and challenging year for the whole
world. The global economy was battered by the
unprecedented and unforeseen outbreak of COVID-19
pandemic along with the geopolitical tensions. The spread
of the COVID-19 pandemic and the subsequent quarantine
measures as well as the travel ban and lockdown imposed
by many countries have had a damaging economic and
business impact, particularly on tourism, entertainment
and hospitality industries.

Thanks largely to the imposition of intensive anti-disease
measures and government fiscal incentive, China’s
economy roared back to pre-pandemic growth rates in the
fourth quarter of 2020. Its national gross domestic product
climbed 6.5% year-on-year (“yoy"”) in the final quarter of
2020, pushing growth to 2.3% yoy for the full year in
2020. With Macau being one of the most popular travel
destinations in Asia, its economy was significantly
impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The total visitation
in 2020 decreased by approximately 85% yoy while the
overall hotel occupancy rate dropped to approximately
27% from approximately 91% in 2019. The annual gross
gaming revenue (“GGR") for 2020 slumped by
approximately 79% yoy.

Since the negative impacts brought by the pandemic may
persist for a certain period of time, the full impact and
future implications of the pandemic are yet unclear. The
Group has carried out a series of measures on cost-saving,
improving service quality and enhancing operational
efficiency such that its business would be well prepared
for the eventual market recovery.

M=

—E-FF F2019BRRERRIBHM
HEBBBRESRET  2HEEES
BIRIFTAEMER - R SRR E
e - BEZE 2019 R F SRR BRRE
B 2R BIRERI BT RS MRR R BE
IRERFIAZZEREHI - YIEEREEE
ISR EITE - miRD: « IR OB E %
FREEEF-

BRPRBFEEIENELRNEES
MEIFEHE - N EBF BRI FE b - P BIASE
RZTZTFENFERLRE - AL
ERERFEAE6SY% - BIEZEIBATH
K WHEFOERERE23% M
VERTEMIRIZZNEE 2 —HRPT - HAER
2019 AEREBXINEEITE =
ECEFREFEANRIEFETEAI85% ¢
BEBEAMEEHRH-_T—NLFHIN%
BE_ZT_ZTFH27%: _ S _ZFE
FEBRATEEERADEFZRY
79% °
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

OVERVIEW (CONTINUED)

The following discussion should be read in conjunction
with the consolidated financial statements and the related
notes included in this annual report.

RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2020, revenue of the
Group was approximately HK$363.8 million, decreased by
approximately 68% from approximately HK$1,147.4
million for the last corresponding year. Gross profit
decreased by approximately 42% to approximately
HK$17.5 million (2019: approximately HK$30.3 million).
The Group's shared loss of the associates relating to Ponte
16, the flagship investment project of the Group (the
“Associates”), for the year ended 31 December 2020 was
approximately HK$145.7 million, whereas a profit of the
Associates of approximately HK$116.8 million was shared
by the Group for the last corresponding year. Loss
attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2020 was approximately HK$141.9 million
(2019: profit of approximately HK$74.2 million), whilst
loss per share was 2.88 HK cents (2019: earnings per share
of 1.51 HK cents).

The turnaround from profit to loss was mainly attributable
to (i) the Group's share of a substantial loss of the
Associates as a result of the outbreak of COVID-19 since
early 2020 which has severely affected the financial
performance of the Associates; and (i) a fair value loss on
the Group’s investment properties as well as write-down
of carrying amount of the Group’s stock of properties,
notwithstanding that a fair value gain on the Group's
overseas listed equity securities acquired during the year
was recorded.

DIVIDENDS

No interim dividend was paid in 2020 (2019: nil). The
directors of the Company (“Director(s)”) do not
recommend any payment of a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: nil).

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Travel Business

The Group operates Jade Travel Ltd. (“Jade Travel”), one
of the largest travel agencies in Canada. Over the years,
Jade Travel has developed dedicated segments targeting
the wholesale and retail markets respectively to offer
customers with professional and comprehensive travel
solutions.

EERENRR DN (F)

EXOE

MR ER
K &£ B &£ 2 #Jade Travel Ltd. ([Jade
Travel]) B IIEARAEAMKITHZ — %
R 0 Jade Travel R ETH# B R TET
BNEENH - ARFPREZEEREZEN
BREEH &R °
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Travel Business (continued)

The year 2020 brought unparalleled challenges to the
global tourism industry with the outbreak of COVID-19.
Many countries adopted stringent policies to control the
pandemic, leading to closures of tourist attractions,
significant reduction of flights and regional lockdowns. In
Canada, the tourism industry suffered a dramatic halt in
business and Jade Travel was unavoidably affected.

Jade Travel has been closely communicating with its
customers since the start of the pandemic, offering its
professional services and utmost assistance to support
changes of customers’ travel plans. Furthermore, Jade
Travel has committed to support local government’s efforts
to control the spread of COVID-19 and has adopted all
necessary measures to ensure a safe environment for its
customers and employees. Jade Travel has also flexibly
reallocated resources to streamline operations and
adopted cost reduction measures, with a strong will of
maintaining its critical leadership role in the North America
travel market.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Travel Business (continued)

Revenue of the travel business amounted to approximately
HK$354.2 million, decreased by approximately 69% for
the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: approximately
HK$1,128.6 million). Loss in this segment increased by
approximately 186% to approximately HK$11.2 million
(2019: approximately HK$3.9 million), which was mainly
due to the severe disruptions to the tourism industry
caused by the pandemic and impairment loss on intangible
assets of approximately HK$4.3 million and allowance for
expected credit losses on trade receivables of
approximately HK$2.8 million recognised for the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: both nil).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Property Investment Business

During 2020, the Hong Kong commercial property market
was under significant pressure as an economic downturn
was incurred from the pandemic. Falling rental values,
decline in transactions and increasing vacancy in office
space had been recorded across all major office
submarkets in Hong Kong. Although a slightly narrower
decline of the Grade-A office rental was recorded towards
the end of 2020, the overall commercial property market
was clouded by uncertainty in 2020.

Faced with such challenges, the Group was steadfast in
maintaining financial prudence and closely monitored the
commercial property market to adjust its investment
portfolio flexibly, maintaining robust asset balance and
resilience. Hong Kong is in a unique position of being an
international commercial hub, thus the Group remains
cautiously positive in the future of the commercial property
market. It is expected that the market demand and rental
income of Hong Kong commercial properties will be
eventually stabilised once the pandemic is over.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Property Investment Business (continued)
Reference was made to the announcement dated 15
September 2020 issued by the Company regarding, inter
alia, early termination of a tenancy agreement. Good Sun
Development Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, as landlord and Success International
Management Services Limited, a company indirect wholly
and beneficially owned by Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny
(“Mr. Yeung”, being the Chairman of the Board, an
executive Director and a controlling shareholder of the
Company), as tenant entered into a deed of surrender in
relation to the early termination of the tenancy agreement
in respect of the leasing of the premises situated at Office
Units Nos. 1003 and 1004A on the 10th Floor of Tower 1
of Admiralty Centre, No. 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong
("Units 1003 & 4A") on and with effect from 1 October
2020. The Group has relocated its head office to Units
1003 & 4A in December 2020. Due to the change of the
usage of Units 1003 & 4A from leasing to self-use, the
property has been reclassified from investment properties
to property, plant and equipment.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Property Investment Business (continued)
Revenue of the property investment business for the year
ended 31 December 2020 amounted to approximately
HK$9.7 million, representing a decrease of approximately
49% as compared with approximately HK$18.8 million for
the last corresponding year. Segment loss was
approximately HK$80.5 million (2019: segment profit of
approximately HK$11.0 million), which was mainly due to
recognition of a fair value loss on investment properties of
approximately HK$79.4 million (2019: fair value gain of
approximately HK$1.2 million) as well as write-down of
carrying amount of stock of properties amounting to
approximately HK$8.9 million for the year ended 31
December 2020 (2019: approximately HK$14.5 million).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)
EEEBENWED

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Investment Project — Ponte 16

Macau’s economy was seriously disrupted due to the
outbreak of COVID-19 during the first half of the year. The
Macau government reacted swiftly, enacting measures to
prevent and control the pandemic, including border
restrictions, quarantine arrangements and temporary
suspension of all casino operations for 15 days in February
2020. The pandemic nearly ceased all tourism activities,
which posed significant pressure to the gaming and
hospitality industries. As the pandemic was more
controlled towards the end of the year in Macau and the
Mainland China, ease of travel restrictions was paved for
the gradual recovery of the industries. Tourist arrivals and
monthly GGR both steadily increased following the
removal of 14-day quarantine measures between Macau
and Guangdong Province in July 2020 and the subsequent
full nationwide resumption of the Individual Visit Scheme
("IVS") in September 2020. Nevertheless, Macau’s annual
GGR for 2020 fell by approximately 79% yoy to
approximately MOP60.4 billion mainly attributable to the
unparalleled disruption to Macau’s economy during the
first half of the year. Both the mass and VIP segments
suffered while VIP segment recorded its lowest share.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Investment Project — Ponte 16 (continued)

The gaming and occupancy performance of Ponte 16 for
2020 were inevitably affected under this circumstance.
Although the casino operations in Ponte 16 resumed on a
reduced basis on 20 February 2020, certain COVID-19
precautionary measures such as limiting the number of
gaming tables allowed to operate and the number of seats
available per table, slot machine spacing, temperature
checks, compulsory wearing of mask and health
declaration have remained in effect. Due to the global
travel haul, the average occupancy rate of Sofitel Macau
At Ponte 16 remained low for 2020 (2019: over 90%). An
Adjusted EBITDA* loss of approximately HK$242.9 million
was recorded for the year ended 31 December 2020,
whereas the Adjusted EBITDA* was approximately HK$377.5
million for the last corresponding year. As at 31 December
2020, the casino of Ponte 16 had 88 gaming tables in
operation, consisting of 82 mass gaming tables and 6
high-limit tables.

Reference was made to the announcement dated 15
October 2020 issued by the Company in relation to the
provision of financial assistance to Pier 16 — Property
Development Limited (“Pier 16 — Property Development”,
an associate of the Group). The Group has provided
additional shareholder’s loans in a total amount of
HK$98.0 million to Pier 16 — Property Development (the
“2020 Financial Assistance”) in proportion to the Group’s
attributable interest to finance the operating cost of Pier
16 — Property Development (the “Purpose”). In addition to
the 2020 Financial Assistance, the Group has provided
further shareholder’s loan of HK$19.6 million for the
Purpose in March 2021.

* Adjusted EBITDA: Earnings Before Interest, Taxation, Depreciation
and Amortisation (and excluded interest income from the bank
deposit)
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

Investment Project — Ponte 16 (continued)

To alleviate the financial pressure brought by COVID-19,
Ponte 16 has been carrying out a series of cost
containment measures, streamlining operational efficiency
with flexible manpower arrangement. In addition, bringing
its full support to the Macau government’s pandemic
prevention measures, Ponte 16 has adopted a series of
high standard precautionary hygiene measures to ensure a
safe environment for its staff and guests.

To prepare for Macau'’s economic revival, as well as to
generate greater market exposure amidst a recovering
market, Ponte 16 strategically participated in a Global
Purchase Events during November and December 2020,
where famous key opinion leaders in Taobao set up
livestreams on media platforms to promote the facilities
and services available at Sofitel Macau At Ponte 16, along
with signature brands and goods in Macau inner harbour.

Despite strong headwinds in the market, Ponte 16
leveraged on its vast operational capabilities and Sofitel
Macau At Ponte 16 received 13 honourable awards from
international and regional organisations, in recognition of
its consistency in high-quality service amidst the pandemic.
The awards include “Luxury Heritage Hotel” by World
Luxury Awards 2020, “Luxury Hotel Spa” by World Luxury
Spa Awards 2020, Agoda’s 2020 Customer Review
Awards, the winner of “Tripadvisor 2020 Travellers’
Choice”, "Best Tourist Destination Hotel of China” by the
20th Golden Horse Awards of China, “Asia’s Top Wellness
Spa” and "Asia’s Top Spa Hotel & Resort” by 2019-2020
Now Travel Asia Awards, Macao Green Hotel Award —
Bronze 2020-2022, “Golden Business Hotel” by the
National Geographic Traveler China Golden Awards 2020
and “Loved by Guests Award Winner 2020" by Hotels.
com. The restaurant Le Chinois was awarded U Magazine’s
Favourite Food Awards 2020 as well as DianPing’s
Customer Review Awards 2019 along with the restaurant
Mistral.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT

The Group acquired overseas listed equity securities during
the year. As at 31 December 2020, the Group held the
following significant investment which was classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (2019:
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Tesla, Inc. (“Tesla") TSLA 30,850 0.003 38 169 12
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)

Tesla was incorporated in the State of Delaware, the
United States of America with its common stock traded on
The Nasdaqg Global Select Market and became a Standard
& Poor’s 500 constituent officially in December 2020. Tesla
is principally engaged in designing, developing,
manufacturing and selling high-performance fully electric
vehicles and energy generation and storage systems, and
offering services related to its sustainable energy products.
As disclosed in Tesla’s audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2020, total
revenues and net income attributable to common
stockholders of Tesla were approximately USD31,536
million (equivalent to approximately HK$245,981 million)
and USD721 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$5,624 million) respectively. Tesla achieved a growth in
total revenues of approximately 28% and turnaround to
net income from net loss attributable to common
stockholders of approximately USD862 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$6,724 million) for the year ended 31
December 2019, which was mainly attributable to the
increase in automotive revenue from increased deliveries
and deployments of its products.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, there have been
uncertainty and disruption in the global economy, and the
duration or direction of current global trends from the
pandemic cannot be predicted. Tesla continues to monitor
macroeconomic conditions to remain flexible and to
optimise and evolve its business as appropriate, and Tesla
will have to accurately project demand and infrastructure
requirements globally and deploy its production, workforce
and other resources accordingly.

A fair value gain of approximately HK$131 million was
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2020 in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss of the Group
(2019: nil). During the year, Tesla declared a five-for-one
split of Tesla’s common stock effected in the form of a
stock dividend.

The significant investment is held for trading. The Group
will review its investment strategy regularly in response to
the changes in market situation.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Gearing

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had net current
assets of approximately HK$90.1 million (31 December
2019: approximately HK$32.3 million) and net assets of
approximately HK$1,002.4 million (31 December 2019:
approximately HK$1,144.3 million). The Group adopts a
conservative approach towards its treasury policies. The
Group strives to reduce exposure to credit risk by
monitoring the trade receivables of its customers on an
ongoing basis. To manage liquidity risk, the Board closely
monitors the Group’s liquidity position to ensure that the
liquidity structure of the Group’s assets, liabilities and
commitments can meet its funding requirements.
Presently, there is no hedging policy with respect to the
foreign exchange exposure. The Group’s transactional
currencies are Hong Kong dollars and Canadian dollars as
substantially all the revenues are in Hong Kong dollars and
Canadian dollars. The Group’s transactional foreign
exchange exposure was insignificant.

On 1 December 2008, Mr. Yeung provided a HK$200
million term loan facility to the Company which is
unsecured and charged with interest at the prime rate
guoted for Hong Kong dollars loans by The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited. The principal
amount of the loan facility was increased up to HK$290
million on 14 April 2009 (the “Revised Mr. Yeung's Loan
Facility”) and the final repayment date of the loan and all
other sums owing to Mr. Yeung under the Revised Mr.
Yeung's Loan Facility was further extended from 31
October 2020 to 31 October 2022 by a supplemental
letter of agreement dated 20 September 2019. As at 31
December 2020, the Company owed HK$60.0 million to
Mr. Yeung under the Revised Mr. Yeung'’s Loan Facility (31
December 2019: nil).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Gearing
(continued)

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s secured bank
facilities were HK$339.5 million (31 December 2019:
HK$339.5 million and CADO.9 million) which bear interest
at Hong Kong interbank offered rate (HIBOR) plus a
margin that was ranged from 1.7% per annum to 1.75%
per annum. In December 2020, the Group did not renew
the secured bank facility in the amount of CAD0.9 million
and the asset which was pledged as security was released.
In addition, the Group had secured general bank facilities
for issuance of standby letters of credit of (i) CAD2.0
million (31 December 2019: CAD2.0 million) which carries
a commission rate of 1.2% per annum; and (ii)
approximately USDO.1 million (31 December 2019:
approximately USDO.1 million). The proceeds of the
facilities were for the Group’s general operation. As at 31
December 2020, the outstanding bank loans were
approximately HK$302.5 million (31 December 2019:
approximately HK$194.0 million).

As at 31 December 2020, total equity attributable to
owners of the Company was approximately HK$1,002.4
million (31 December 2019: approximately HK$1,144.3
million). The net gearing ratio, which was measured on
the basis of the interest-bearing borrowings, net of cash
and cash equivalents, of the Group over total equity
attributable to owners of the Company, was approximately
24% as at 31 December 2020 (31 December 2019:
approximately 8%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Pledge of Assets
As at 31 December 2020, the Group had secured the
following assets:

(a)

the Group pledged the time deposits of
approximately USDO.1 million, equivalent to
approximately HK$0.6 million (31 December 2019:
approximately CAD1.6 million and USDO.1 million,
totally equivalent to approximately HK$10.4 million)
to a bank for the issuance of a standby letter of
credit of approximately USDO.1 million, equivalent to
approximately HK$0.5 million (31 December 2019: a
standby letter of credit and overdraft facility of
approximately CAD1.5 million and a standby letter of
credit of approximately USDO.1 million, totally
equivalent to approximately HK$9.6 million) for the
operation of the Group;

World Fortune Limited, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, pledged all (31 December
2019: all) of its shares in Pier 16 — Property
Development to a bank in respect of the loan
facilities granted to Pier 16 — Property Development
(the "“Loan Facilities”); and

the Group pledged all of its investment properties,
one of its stock of properties as well as the leasehold
land and building totally with the carrying amount of
approximately HK$459.8 million (31 December 2019:
all of its investment properties and one of its stock of
properties totally with the carrying amount of
approximately HK$547.3 million) to secure against
the loan facilities of approximately HK$339.5 million
and a standby letter of credit of CAD2.0 million,
totally equivalent to approximately HK$351.8 million
(31 December 2019: approximately HK$339.5 million
and CAD2.0 million, totally equivalent to
approximately HK$351.6 million) granted to the
Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Contingent Liabilities

The Company gave a corporate guarantee (the
“Guarantee”) to a bank in respect of the Loan Facilities.
The maximum guarantee amount borne by the Company
under the Guarantee was HK$490.0 million.

The outstanding loan under the Loan Facilities as at 31
December 2020 was approximately HK$185.0 million (31
December 2019: approximately HK$235.0 million).

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had a total of 73
employees. Remuneration is determined on the basis of
qualifications, experience, responsibilities and
performance. In addition to the basic remuneration, staff
benefits include medical insurance and retirement benefits.
Share options may also be granted to eligible employees
of the Group as a long-term incentive.

PROSPECTS

Governments around the world have dedicated significant
efforts in combating COVID-19, and signs of recovery can
be seen in certain regions, including Mainland China and
Macau. Moreover, recent progress of vaccine development
has been promising. Nevertheless, the pandemic has
caused severe disruptions to all aspects of the global
economy and its impacts may last for an unknown period.
Stepping into 2021, the Group will maintain operational
resilience, keep a firm awareness of market trends, and
allocate assets and resources precisely.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

EEENWE DN (&)

PROSPECTS (CONTINUED)

COVID-19 has decimated the global tourism and travel
industries. Many countries remain in full or partial
lockdown, which greatly limit visitation levels. A full
recovery of market sentiments takes time and will be
heavily dependent on the reopening of international
borders and the widespread rollout of effective vaccines.
For the time being, Jade Travel will closely monitor the
global tourism market and engage with customers and
partners closely to strengthen itself as a reliable brand and
service provider. In addition, Jade Travel will continue to
explore different available travel products and options to
enrich its competitive offerings to cater the changing
customers’ needs. Leveraging its core strengths, Jade
Travel will be well-positioned to capture the returning
demand while the industry begins to recover.

Decline of the Grade-A office rental in Hong Kong showed
signs of further softening in November 2020. However,
with the evolving pandemic condition and rising
unemployment rate, it is hard to estimate whether the
rental decline trend will continue. The Group remains
cautiously positive in the commercial property market for
its solid foundation as office buildings in prime areas
exhibited resilience for decades.

After the resumption of Macau’s IVS across the Mainland
China in late September 2020, monthly visitor arrivals of
Macau have been increasing steadily. The Group believes
that further recovery of Macau’s hospitality and gaming
activities would rely strongly on the further relaxing border
restrictions. Ponte 16 will prioritise the maintenance of its
operational advantages including its professional and
dependable management team, diverse and
comprehensive entertainment mix and its all-round
hospitality services that emerge with the essence of local
beauty and culture in the Inner Harbour area. Meanwhile,
Ponte 16 will continue to support government pandemic
prevention policies, overcome prevailing challenges and be
ready to capture new opportunities once the travel
restriction begins to lift.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

PROSPECTS (CONTINUED)

The restart of the global economy depends on the
pandemic situation. Challenges and pressure are expected
for the global economy and the business environment in
the near-term. It is too early to tell when the pandemic
would be over at the moment and the influences will
definitely last for a certain period. The recovery pace will
depend heavily on the evolution of COVID-19 and the
development of the vaccines. The Group will continue to
monitor the situation, proactively review its investment
portfolio, consider other investment tools when and as
appropriate, and seek opportunities from challenges, in
order to create sustainable value for its shareholders,
partners and customers.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRE

Success Universe Group Limited (the “Company”) is
committed to maintain high corporate governance
standard and procedures to ensure the integrity,
transparency and quality of disclosure in order to enhance
the shareholders’ value.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In the opinion of the directors of the Company
("Director(s)”), the Company has complied with all the
code provisions as set out in the Corporate Governance
Code (the "CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
during the year ended 31 December 2020.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors (the “Code of
Conduct”) on terms no less exacting than the required
standard of the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code") as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.

Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, each of
whom has confirmed his/her compliance with the required
standard set out in the Code of Conduct and the Model
Code throughout the year under review.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of Directors (the “Board”), led by its chairman
(“Chairman”), Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny, is responsible
for overseeing the management of the business and
affairs, considering and approving strategic plans and
major corporate matters, as well as reviewing operational
and financial performance. The Board is committed to
make decisions in the best interests of both the Company
and its shareholders (“Shareholders”).
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

The Board currently consists of six members, including two
executive Directors, namely Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny
(Chairman) and Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman (Deputy Chairman);
a non-executive Director, namely Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle
(“NED"); and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann, Mr. Chin Wing Lok,
Ambrose and Mr. Chong Ming Yu (collectively “INEDs" or
each of them "“INED"). All Directors, including the NED
and all INEDs, have brought a wide spectrum of valuable
business experience, knowledge and professionalism to
the Board for its efficient and effective functioning. The
Board is also characterised by diversity, whether considered
in terms of gender, age, educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and/or
independence. A list of Directors identifying their role and
function is available on the Company’s website and on the
website of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). The Directors’ biographical
information is set out in the paragraph headed “Directors”
under the section headed “Biographical Details of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 108 to 112
of this annual report.

The roles of the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman who
performs the function of chief executive are segregated
and assumed by separate individuals to strike a balance of
power and authority so that power and job responsibilities
are not concentrated in any one individual of the Board.
The Chairman, Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny, is responsible
for overseeing the function of the Board and formulating
overall strategies and policies of the Company, while the
Deputy Chairman, Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman, is responsible
for implementing the Company’s strategies regarding the
business development of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) as well as managing the Group’s
business and operations. The functions and responsibilities
between the Chairman and the Deputy Chairman are
clearly segregated.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Except that Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman is the nephew of
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, there is no financial, business, family and/or
other material/relevant relationship among members of
the Board and between the Chairman and the Deputy
Chairman who performs the function of chief executive.

The Board includes three INEDs and one of them, Mr.
Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose, is a certified public accountant
(practising) and a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow member
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants as
well as a fellow member of The Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong. He has over 34 years of experience in auditing,
accounting and taxation.

The NED and all INEDs entered into service contracts with
the Company for a term of one year. All executive
Directors also entered into service contracts with the
Company without specific term of office. Pursuant to the
bye-laws of the Company (the “Bye-laws”), all Directors
appointed by the Board shall hold office until the next
following general meeting of the Company (in case of
filling a casual vacancy) or until the next following annual
general meeting of the Company (in case of an addition to
the number of Directors) after their appointment and the
retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election. In addition,
at each annual general meeting of the Company, one-
third of the Directors shall retire from office by rotation
such that all Directors should be subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

The Board meets regularly throughout the year as and
when required. Notices of at least 14 days are given to all
Directors for all regular Board meetings. The company
secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”)
assists the Chairman in preparing the agendas for the
meetings and all Directors are consulted whether to
include any matters in the agendas. Agenda and
accompanying board papers are given to all Directors in a
timely manner and at least 3 days before the appointed
date of each meeting.

During the year under review, four regular Board meetings
and four non-regular Board meetings were held. Details of
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attendance of the Directors at the said Board meetings are MEFZee R R EMIT -
set out below:
Number of
Board meetings
attended/held
HEEESSBRE
Directors 2= BITEEEERINRE
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny (Chairman) BB E (F/E) 7/8
Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman (Deputy Chairman) BEX R (BIFE) 8/8
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle e e 8/8
Independent non-executive Directors BIUFEHTES
Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann BRELL 8/8
Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose Bk 8/8
Mr. Chong Ming Yu HRMWEE 8/8
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

During the year under review, one general meeting of the
Company, namely the annual general meeting, was held
on 12 June 2020 (“2020 AGM"). Details of attendance of
the Directors at the 2020 AGM are set out below:
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2020
AGM attendance
—ECEF
BRRBEFAGZ
Directors BEx i E e 8%
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny (Chairman) T%BZ?EE(E‘ &) 17
Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman (Deputy Chairman) EN K (FIEE) 11
Non-executive Director FHITES
Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle BEfEIELE 11
Independent non-executive Directors BYFEHTES
Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann BRELL A
Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose 23 & i 71
Mr. Chong Ming Yu HRMEE 17

The Board has agreed on a procedure to enable the
Directors to seek independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense, to
assist them in performing their duties. All Directors are

provided with monthly updates giving a balanced and
understandable assessment of the Group’s performance,
financial position and prospects to keep the Directors
abreast of the Group’s affairs in order to discharge their
duties. All Directors are also updated from time to time on
major changes/material developments in the laws, rules
and regulations applicable to the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Board has reviewed and considered
that the contribution required from each of the Directors to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company was
appropriate and each of the Directors has given sufficient
time to perform his/her responsibilities. The Directors have
informed the Company in a timely manner of any change
in the number and nature of offices held in public
companies or organisations and other significant
commitments. Each of the Directors discloses semi-annually
to the Company the identity and nature of office he/she
holds in the public companies or organisations as well as
an indication of the time involved.

Every newly appointed Director will be given a
comprehensive formal induction covering the Group's
business as well as the statutory and regulatory obligations
of a director of a listed company. To assist the Directors to
participate in continuous professional development, the
Company arranges and funds suitable training to the
Directors to update and enhance their knowledge and
skills for performing the Directors’ roles and
responsibilities. During the year under review,
all Directors, namely Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny,
Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman, Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle,
Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann, Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose
and Mr. Chong Ming Yu, were furnished with materials
regarding, inter alia, directors’ duties, corporate
governance, business transaction management as well as
applicable laws, rules and regulations updates, attended
an in-house seminar regarding Latest Updates on the
Listing Rules organised by the Company, and also viewed
the e-training course provided by the Stock Exchange. The
Directors are also encouraged to attend training relevant
to their duties and responsibilities that they consider
appropriate. All Directors are requested to provide their
respective records of training to the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The Board has established four Board committees, namely
the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the
remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”), the nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”) and the executive committee
(the "Executive Committee”) to oversee particular aspects
of the Company’s affairs and to assist in sharing the
Board’s responsibilities. The Board has reserved for its
decision or consideration on matters covering corporate
strategy, annual and interim results, changes of members
of the Board and its committees, major acquisitions,
disposals and capital transactions, and other significant
operational and financial matters. All the Board
committees have clear written terms of reference and have
to report to the Board regularly on their decisions and
recommendations. The day-to-day running of the Group,
including implementation of the strategies and plans
adopted by the Board and its committees, is delegated to
management with divisional heads responsible for
different aspects of the business/affairs.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established by the Board with
specific written terms of reference. The terms of reference
for the Audit Committee is available on the Company’s
website and the website of the Stock Exchange. The Audit
Committee currently consists of the NED and all INEDs and
is chaired by Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose who possesses
appropriate professional accounting qualification as
required under the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Board has delegated to the Audit Committee the
responsibility to perform the corporate governance duties
set out in the CG Code. During the year under review, the
primary duties of the Audit Committee included, inter alia,
monitoring integrity of the financial statements of the
Company and ensuring objectivity and credibility of
financial reporting, reviewing effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group
(the "Risk Management and Internal Control Systems”),
overseeing the relationship with the external auditors of
the Company (“External Auditors”) as well as ensuring
maintenance of good corporate governance standard and
procedures by the Company.

During the year under review, three Audit Committee
meetings were held and details of attendance of the Audit
Committee members at the said Audit Committee
meetings are set out below:
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Number of
Audit Committee
meetings attended/held

HEEXZEEESR Y

Audit Committee members EREEERE BTERZEEERNE
Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose KRS

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) (FEZEEFE) 3/3

Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle odiE syl 3/3

Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann BRIEZ T 3/3

Mr. Chong Ming Yu HRBEE 3/3
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The major work performed by the Audit Committee during
the year included the following:

e  Reviewed the draft annual report and accounts as
well as the draft annual results announcement for
the year ended 31 December 2019, and the draft
interim report and accounts as well as the draft
interim results announcement for the six months
ended 30 June 2020;

° Discussed with the External Auditors the nature and
scope of the audit and reporting obligations;

e  Considered the re-appointment of the External
Auditors;

e Considered the engagement of an external
independent consultant to provide internal audit
function for the year ended 31 December 2020,
which comprises, inter alia, enterprise risk
assessment, review on the internal control system of
the Group as well as review on the corporate
governance practices of the Company;

e  Reviewed the effectiveness of the Risk Management
and Internal Control Systems, including the adequacy
of resources, staff qualifications and experience,
training programmes and budget of the Company'’s
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting
functions;

e  Reviewed the continuing connected transactions of
the Company;

e  Reviewed the Company’s compliance with the CG
Code and disclosure in the corporate governance

report contained in the annual report;

e  Considered the terms of engagement of the External
Auditors, including their proposed fees;
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

AUDIT COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

e  Reviewed the arrangements for the employees of the
Group (“"Employees”) to raise concerns about
possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal
control or other matters;

e Reviewed the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance;

e Reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of all Directors and the senior
management of the Company (“Senior Management”);

e Reviewed the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;
and

e  Reviewed the codes of conduct, policy, guidelines
and compliance manuals applicable to the Directors
and the Employees.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established by the
Board with specific written terms of reference. The terms
of reference for the Remuneration Committee is available
on the Company’s website and the website of the Stock
Exchange. The Remuneration Committee currently consists
of the Chairman of the Board, the NED and all INEDs with
Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann acts as the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The major responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee
are to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for remuneration of all
Directors and Senior Management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing remuneration policy, to determine the
remuneration packages of individual executive Directors
and Senior Management and also to make
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of the
NED and all INEDs. The Remuneration Committee takes
into consideration on factors such as salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the Directors and the Senior
Management.

During the year under review, two Remuneration
Committee meetings were held and details of attendance
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of the Remuneration Committee members at the said @@ ZREEIEENI T
Remuneration Committee meetings are set out below:
Number of
Remuneration Committee
meetings attended/held
LEFHEESSRRE
Remuneration Committee members FMEZEER|RE BUFHNEEESEARE
Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann BREL T
(Chairman of the Remuneration Committee) (3N ZE S 2 F /=) 2/2
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny 1SR 2/2
Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle EARIR S A 2/2
Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose oK G A 2/2
Mr. Chong Ming Yu HRMEE 2/2
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The major work performed by the Remuneration
Committee during the year included the following:

e  Reviewed the Company’s remuneration policy and
structure for all Directors and Senior Management;

e Reviewed and determined the remuneration
packages of all executive Directors and Senior
Management;

e Reviewed the remuneration packages of the NED and
all INEDs; and

° Reviewed the terms of the service contracts of all
executive Directors.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established by the Board
with specific written terms of reference. The terms of
reference for the Nomination Committee is available on
the Company’s website and the website of the Stock
Exchange. The Nomination Committee currently consists
of the Chairman of the Board, the NED and all INEDs with
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny acts as the chairman of the
Nomination Committee.

The major responsibilities of the Nomination Committee
are to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge, experience and diversity of
perspectives) of the Board annually, to identify individuals
suitably qualified to become Board members and select or
make recommendations to the Board on selection for
directorships, to assess the independence of INEDs, to
make recommendations to the Board on the appointment
or re-appointment of Directors and succession planning
for Directors, as well as to review the policy for nomination
of Directors (the “Nomination Policy”) and the Board
diversity policy of the Company (the “Board Diversity
Policy”) as appropriate.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Board has adopted the Board Diversity Policy which
sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board.
The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of
having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance, and will select candidates for the Board
basing on a range of diversity perspectives, including but
not limited to gender, age, educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and
independence (the “Measurable Objectives”). The ultimate
decision will be based on merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board. The
Nomination Committee will review the Measurable
Obijectives set for implementing the Board Diversity Policy
by considering the Company’s business model and specific
needs from time to time and will recommend any revisions
thereof, if necessary, to the Board for consideration and
approval.

The Board has adopted the Nomination Policy which sets
out the process of identification, selection and evaluation
of a candidate for election to the Board. Where a vacancy
on the Board exists or an additional Director is considered
necessary, the Nomination Committee will solicit
recommendations for candidates from any source it deems
appropriate, including referrals from members of the Board
and management of the Company or recommendations
from personnel agents. The Nomination Committee will
evaluate the candidate by considering, inter alia, (i) the
candidate’s qualifications and contribution from the
candidate’s background, experience, specific qualities,
knowledge or skills; (i) the candidate on merit and against
the Measurable Objectives, with due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board; and (iii) the requirement
for the Board to have independent non-executive Directors
in accordance with the Listing Rules and whether the
candidate would be considered independent with
reference to the independence guidelines set out in the
Listing Rules, and it will also take into account of the
existing structure, size and composition of the Board
(collectively the “Criteria”). The Nomination Committee
will make recommendation to the Board to appoint the
appropriate candidate as a Director.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The Nomination Committee will also evaluate retiring
Directors who wish to continue their services on the Board
based on the Criteria and will make recommendation to
the Board for proposing re-election of the relevant
Directors at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

The Nomination Committee will review the Board Diversity
Policy and the Nomination Policy, as appropriate, and will
also discuss any revisions that may be required, and
recommend any such revisions to the Board for
consideration and approval.

During the year under review, two Nomination Committee
meetings were held and details of attendance of the
Nomination Committee members at the said Nomination
Committee meetings are set out below:
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Number of
Nomination Committee
meetings attended/held

HEREZEEER RS
Nomination Committee members REZEBRE BITREBZEEEENRE
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny BB A
(Chairman of the Nomination Committee) (t1BEZE2L/FE) 2/2
Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle BRI A 2/2
Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann BRELL 2/2
Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose KRS 2/2
Mr. Chong Ming Yu HRWEAE 2/2
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

The major work performed by the Nomination Committee
during the year included the following:

Assessed the independence of all INEDs;
e  Considered the nomination of the retiring Directors
for re-election as Directors at the annual general

meeting held in 2020;

e  Reviewed the structure, size and composition of the
Board;

e Reviewed the Nomination Policy; and

Reviewed the Board Diversity Policy.
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee was established by
the Board with specific written terms of reference. It
currently consists of all executive Directors, namely
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny and Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman
with Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny acts as the chairman of
the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee is
responsible for reviewing and approving, inter alia, any
matters concerning the day-to-day management, business
and operational affairs of the Company, and any matters
to be delegated to it by the Board from time to time.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

During the year under review, three Executive Committee
meetings were held and details of attendance of the
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Executive Committee members at the said Executive /ET/;;% SOEEEEIEE IR
Committee meetings are set out below:
Number of
Executive Committee
meetings attended/held
HEGTEEESBRE,
Executive Committee members BITEEBRE BITHTEEEERRE
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny B A
(Chairman of the Executive Committee) (BiTZE2F/F) 3/3
Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman BEX A 3/3

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board has the overall responsibilities for evaluating
and determining the nature and extent of the risks
(including environmental, social and governance-related
risks (“ESG-Related Risks”)) it is willing to take in achieving
the Group’s strategic objectives, maintaining appropriate
and effective Risk Management and Internal Control
Systems (including those for ESG-Related Risks) and
reviewing their effectiveness on an ongoing basis.
Management is responsible for the design, implementation
and monitoring of such systems, while the Board oversees
management in performing its duties. The Risk
Management and Internal Control Systems are designed
to provide reasonable, though not absolute, assurance
against material misstatements or loss and to manage
rather than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems
and achievement of the Group's objectives.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (CONTINUED)

The Group adopts a risk management system which
manages the risk associated with its business and
operations. The system comprises the following phases:

e  I|dentification: Identify ownership of risks, business
objectives and risks that could affect the achievement
of objectives.

e Evaluation: Analyse the likelihood and impact of risks
and evaluate the risk portfolio accordingly.

e Management: Consider the risk responses, ensure
effective communication to the Board and on-going
monitor the residual risks.

The Company has in place an internal control system
which is compatible with the Committee of Sponsoring
Organisations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO")
2013 framework. The COSO 2013 framework enables the
Group to achieve objectives regarding effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, reliability of financial reporting
and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The
components of the framework are shown as follows:

e Control Environment: A set of standards, processes
and structures that provide the basis for carrying out
internal control across the Group.

e Risk Assessment: A dynamic and iterative process for
identifying and analysing risks to achieve the Group’s
objectives, forming a basis for determining how risks
should be managed.

e Control Activities: Actions established by policies and
procedures to help ensure that management
directives to mitigate risks to the achievement of
objectives are carried out.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (CONTINUED)

o Information and Communication: Internal and
external communication to provide the Group with
the information needed to carry out day-to-day
internal control activities.

e  Monitoring: Ongoing and separate evaluations to
ascertain whether each components of internal
control is present and functioning.

A disclosure of inside information policy is in place to
ensure potential inside information being captured and
confidentiality of such information being maintained until
consistent and timely disclosure are made in accordance
with the Listing Rules. The policy regulates the handling
and dissemination of inside information, which includes:

e Designated reporting channels from different
departments/operation units informing any potential
inside information to the Company Secretary;

e The access of information is restricted to a limited
number of employees on a need-to-know basis.
Employees who are in possession of inside
information are fully conversant with their obligations
to preserve confidentiality;

e  Confidentiality agreements are in place when the
Group enters into significant negotiations;

e The Senior Management to evaluate the potential
inside information and to determine further
escalation, and the executive Directors to determine
disclosure as required; and

e The Deputy Chairman is the designated person who
speaks on behalf of the Company when communicating
with external parties, such as media, analysts or
investors.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Company engaged an external
independent consultant with professional staff in
possession of relevant expertise (the “Independent
Professional Firm") to perform internal audit function for
the year, which comprised, inter alia, enterprise risk
assessment and reviews on the internal control system of
the Group, including financial, operational and compliance
controls. The review plan was approved by the Audit
Committee and the Board. Based on the risk assessments
and the reviews of the internal control systems of the
Group conducted by the Independent Professional Firm for
the year, no significant risk and control deficiency was
identified. The relevant assessment and review reports
have been considered by the Audit Committee and the
Board for assessing the effectiveness of the Risk
Management and Internal Control Systems. The Audit
Committee has also reviewed the adequacy of resources,
staff qualifications and experience, training programmes
and budget of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting function as well as the Company’s internal audit
function which was performed by the Independent
Professional Firm. The Board, through the reviews made by
the Independent Professional Firm and the Audit
Committee, concluded that the Risk Management and
Internal Control Systems are effective and adequate for
the Group as a whole.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the
Group and ensure that the consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
Directors also ensure the timely publication of the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

The statement of the External Auditors, HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Limited (“HLB"), about their reporting
responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group is set out in the paragraph headed “Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” under the section headed “Independent
Auditors’ Report” on pages 119 to 122 of this annual
report.

The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge,
information and belief, having made all reasonable
enquiries, they are not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the amounts paid
to the external auditors of the Group in respect of the
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following services provided to the Group are as follows: SN eEaT
HK$'000
BET T
Audit services %8RS 725
Other advisory services (Note) H b B RS AR 7% () 280
1,005

Note: Other advisory services mainly comprised interim review services.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Board is committed to provide clear and full
information of the Group to the Shareholders through the
publication of notices, announcements, circulars and
financial reports of the Company. Additional information,
such as press releases and other business information, is
also available and updated in a timely manner on the
Company's website at www.successug.com.

The Board maintains a continuing dialogue with the
Shareholders through annual general meetings and other
general meetings. The Chairman, also being the chairmen
of the Nomination Committee and the Executive
Committee, as well as the chairmen of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee were
present at the 2020 AGM to answer the Shareholders’
guestions. HLB also attended the 2020 AGM for the
purposes of answering questions about the conduct of the
audit, the preparation and contents of the auditors’ report,
the accounting policies and auditors’ independence.

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on
each substantially separate issues, including the election of
individual Directors. Notices of at least 20 clear business
days and 10 clear business days are given to the
Shareholders for all annual general meetings (“AGM(s)")
and special general meetings (“SGM(s)") of the Company
respectively. Detailed procedures for conducting a poll are
clearly explained at the commencement of the general
meetings.

The Board has adopted a Shareholders’ communication
policy for the purposes of ensuring that the Shareholders
are provided with ready, equal and timely access to
information about the Company, enabling the
Shareholders to exercise their rights in an informed
manner and allowing the Shareholders to engage actively
with the Company. Details regarding the necessary
procedures for the Shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are set out in the “Procedures for
Shareholders to Propose a Person for Election as a
Director”, which is available on the Company’s website.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
(CONTINUED)

The Board has also adopted a dividend policy (the
“Dividend Policy”) on 1 January 2019 which aims to set
out the principles as a reference for the Company to
determine dividend distribution so as to allow the
Shareholders to participate in the Company’s profits whilst
preserving liquidity of the Group to capture future growth
opportunities.

Any payments/recommendations of payment of dividends
are subject to discretion by the Board that such
declarations/recommendations of payment of dividends
are in the best interests of the Company and the
Shareholders and are also subject to any restrictions under
and in compliance with all applicable rules and regulations
(including, inter alia, the Companies Act of Bermuda) and
the Bye-laws. In addition, any payment of final dividend
for a financial year will be subject to Shareholders’
approval.

The Board shall consider the Company’s ability to pay
dividends, the form, frequency and amount of any
dividend in any financial year/period by taking into account
of the following factors:

e capital requirements

e  distributable profits

e liquidity position

e results of operations

e  future prospects

e investment plans

e  taxation considerations

e  other funding covenants and requirements

e any other factors that the Board may deem appropriate

The Board will review the Dividend Policy from time to
time and will make any revisions thereof, if necessary.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Chiu Nam Ying, Agnes is the Company Secretary. Her
biographical information is set out in the sub-paragraph
headed “Company Secretary” under the section headed
"Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management”
on page 112 of this annual report.

During the year under review, in compliance with Rule
3.29 of the Listing Rules, the Company Secretary has taken
no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening a SGM

Pursuant to bye-law 58 of the Bye-laws, the Board may
whenever it thinks fit call SGMs, and Shareholders holding
at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-
tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the
right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall
at all times have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the Company Secretary, to require a SGM to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business
specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall be
held within two months after the deposit of such
requisition.

The requisition must state the purposes of the meeting,
and must be signed by the requisitionists and deposited at
the Company’s head office and principal place of business
(the "Head Office”) at Units 1003-04A, 10/F., Tower 1,
Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong for the
attention of the Company Secretary and may consist of
several documents in like form each signed by one or more
requisitionists.

The request will be verified with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong and upon their confirmation
that the request is proper and in order, the Company
Secretary will ask the Board to call the SGM and include
the resolution in the agenda for such SGM.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Convening a SGM (continued)

If the Board does not within 21 days from the date of the
deposit of the requisition proceed duly to convene a
meeting, the requisitionists, or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all of
them, may themselves convene a meeting, but any
meeting so convened shall not be held after the expiration
of three months from the said date.

Putting forward proposals at Shareholders’
Meetings

To put forward proposals at an AGM or a SGM, the
Shareholders should submit a written notice of those
proposals with the detailed contact information to the
Company Secretary at the Head Office at Units 1003-04A,
10/F., Tower 1, Admiralty Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong
Kong. The request will be verified with the Company’s
branch share registrar in Hong Kong and upon their
confirmation that the request is proper and in order, the
Company Secretary will ask the Board to include the
resolution in the agenda for the general meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the Shareholders for
consideration of the proposal raised by the Shareholders
concerned at AGM or SGM varies according to the nature
of the proposal, as follows:

(@ Not less than 21 clear days’ notice or not less than 20
clear business days’ notice (whichever is longer) in
writing if the proposal constitutes an ordinary
resolution of the Company in an AGM and not less
than 21 clear days’ notice or not less than 10 clear
business days’ notice (whichever is longer) in writing
if the proposal constitutes a special resolution of the
Company in any SGM; or

(b) Not less than 14 clear days’ notice or not less than 10
clear business days’ notice (whichever is longer) in
writing if the proposal constitutes an ordinary
resolution of the Company in all other SGMs.
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
TEERRE (&)

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (CONTINUED)

Shareholders’ enquiries

The Shareholders should direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong. The Shareholders may at any time make a
request for the Company’s information to the extent that
such information is publicly available. The Shareholders
may also make enquiries to the Board in writing with their
contact information and deposit the enquiries at the Head
Office at Units 1003-04A, 10/F., Tower 1, Admiralty
Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong for the attention of
the Company Secretary.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year under review, there was no change in the
Company'’s memorandum of association and the Bye-laws.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report

Success Universe Group Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, collectively the “Group”) believes that
business success depends on sustainable development and
creating long-term value for stakeholders, thus the Group
strives to integrate environmental, social and governance
principles into its operations and business strategies.

REPORTING APPROACH

This Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG") report
summarises the Group’s sustainability performance and
accomplishments, aiming at providing stakeholders insight
into the progress towards the Group’s sustainable
development during the financial year ended 31 December
2020.

This report was prepared in accordance with the “comply
or explain” provisions of the ESG Reporting Guide (the
“ESG Guide”) contained in Appendix 27 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited which were applied to the Group’s
financial year commencing on 1 January 2020 and on the
basis of the four reporting principles thereon, namely
materiality, quantitative, balance and consistency.
Information regarding corporate governance is addressed
in the section headed “Corporate Governance Report” on
pages 36 to 60 of this annual report.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RE - -HERERRE (E)

REPORTING SCOPE

This report covers the Group’s environmental and social
performance during the year from 1 January 2020 to 31
December 2020 (the “reporting year”). The data and
information disclosed in the report were based on the
material ESG issues identified by the materiality assessment
and stakeholder engagement, covering the sustainability
performance of the Group’s headquarter in Hong Kong
and also Jade Travel Ltd. (“Jade Travel”), the Group’s
travel-related business in Canada and the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC").

Property investment business in Hong Kong has been
excluded from the reporting scope as certain office
premises of the property investment business were leased
out to tenants for their respective business operations.

Ponte 16, the Group’s flagship investment project, is not
under the Group's direct operational control and therefore
excluded from the reporting scope.

STAKEHOLDERS' ENGAGEMENT

Understanding stakeholders is the keystone in driving
sustainability within the Group, during the reporting year,
the Group emphasised a strong two-way communication
with a wide range of stakeholders, especially its internal
stakeholders, through various communication channels.
Representatives from the Group’s headquarter in Hong
Kong as well as management and employees from Jade
Travel offices in Canada and the PRC were involved in the
online ESG survey. The principal objectives of the
stakeholder engagement were to identify the internal
stakeholders’ concerns and the most material ESG-related
topics for the sustainable development of the Group.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

STAKEHOLDERS' ENGAGEMENT
(CONTINUED)

The survey contained 19 environmental and social topics
related to the Group’s business operations. These topics
were identified under the assistance of an independent
consultancy company. The Group analysed the survey
responses, consolidated the results and ranked the top
three material ESG-related topics as follows:
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The Group will incorporate the identified material topics
into the long-term ESG management approaches and will
also continue to engage stakeholder groups to review and
update the current ESG management, in order to reduce
associated operational risks.

The Group welcomes stakeholders’ comments and
suggestions on its sustainability performance and
disclosure. Comments and suggestions may be sent to the
Group's email at info@successug.com.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RiIE HERERHRE (A)

FOSTERING A HEALTHY WORKPLACE

Cultivating a Cohesive Team

The Group believes that employees’ long-term
development is crucial for building a sustainable business
model. Thus, the Group has implemented a number of
schemes and strategies to attract, retain, motivate and
nurture talented employees, to develop a cohesive team
culture.

Attracting and retaining talents

In order to attract and retain talents, the Group regularly
reviews and compares our compensation policies with the
market. The Group provides a variety of benefits and
remuneration packages, referencing to market terms and
individual merits. This includes reasonable working hours,
paid holidays, retirement schemes, medical care in
accordance with local employment laws. On top of that,
the Group also offers employee discount, food and travel
allowance for overtime work, discretionary bonuses, and
grants share options to eligible employees as long-term
incentive to praise their efforts.

Upholding human rights, diversity and equal
opportunities

The Group recognises equal opportunities for all
employees and applicants in recruitment, internal transfer
and promotion. The talent acquisition approach also
prohibits all forms of discrimination on gender, age,
religious belief, race, or any physical disability. In the
prevention of employing any child or forced labour, the
Group strictly complies with applicable statutory and legal
requirements in identifying and verifying work permits.
During the reporting year, the Group did not violate any
incident or lawsuit regarding employment of child and
forced labour.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

FOSTERING A HEALTHY WORKPLACE
(CONTINUED)

Cultivating a Cohesive Team (continued)
Investing in training and development

Employee development is inseparable from the Group’s
continuous business growth. Thus, the Group has provided
various internal training programmes for employees,
including orientation for new staff. In Jade Travel,
operational and on-board trainings are provided to the
employees for their respective job duties. Examination
leaves are also offered for the employees to acquire
professional accreditation.

Promoting business integrity and ethics

As a responsible and business ethical corporate, the Group
strictly prohibits any form of bribery and corrupt practices.
In accordance with relevant regulations, anti-corruption
guidelines are explained to all employees on potential
issues relating to bribery, extortion, money laundering and
fraud. In observance of high business ethical standards,
the Group has established a whistle-blowing policy to
ensure that employees can report in confidential on any
concerns, improprieties or fraudulent acts. Should there be
suspected case of corruption, it would be investigated to
determine the validity and the subsequent appropriate
disciplinary actions.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RiIE HERERHRE (A)

FOSTERING A HEALTHY WORKPLACE
(CONTINUED)

Nourishing Employees’ Wellness and Health

In the light of the people-oriented corporate culture, the
Group considers employees’ well-being and safety in the
working environment as top priorities. The Group is
pledged to improve the occupational safety, health and
wellness of the employees especially under the threat of
the global pandemic.

Employee wellness

The Group encourages work-life balance and strives to
improve the well-being of the employees by providing a
healthy and amicable working environment. During the
reporting year, the Group attached high importance to the
communication with employees and committed to
maintaining the interaction with employees through
regular staff newsletters, together with little tips on staying
healthy under the pandemic, and coupons giveaway by
lucky draw. These helped to improve their sense of
belongings, boost their morale, and create a collaborative
culture.

Workplace health and safety

In order to provide a comfortable workplace for
employees, the Group places high importance on the
office interior design, including factors such as thermal
comfort, lighting, noise control and ergonomics. This
includes installing temperature control and air circulation
systems to improve the air quality. With raising awareness
and concern for occupational safety, the Group has placed
Automated External Defibrillators (AED) and first-aid kits in
the office that are maintained regularly.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

FOSTERING A HEALTHY WORKPLACE
(CONTINUED)

Nourishing Employees’ Wellness and Health
(continued)

Workplace health and safety (continued)

In response to the outbreak of COVID-19, Jade Travel
provided masks and hand sanitisers to the employees at
work, and managed the customer volume by
appointments to maintain social distancing. Transparent
hard plastic barriers were also installed at the service
desks. Conferences and meetings were also shifted to
virtual form and conducted online. At the headquarter in
Hong Kong, the Group has geared up with setting a fever
screening device at the main entrance to measure the
temperature of all employees and guests to ensure the
staff’s safety and health. Daily updates on the pandemic
and latest anti-epidemic information from the Government
are provided to the employees and sponsored them for
conducting COVID-19 tests. Besides, the Group also
implemented flexible working hour and work-from-home
arrangement for the employees to maintain social
distancing in the office.

RiIE  HERERHRE ()

LERENTFERE (F)

HERES 5 02 (&)

TIERBRBEREZZE (&)
A FE¥201978 4K 7% 5 i + Jade Travel [A]
EERHEOSREESATR  BRENE
fi%mLEM1%TTﬂiXEE%E RISERINE
FABEEBRBER  FEREAIE
Tﬁ%ﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁﬁiﬁ&ﬁé@iLﬂ REEB
B AEERETEAORZEBRBZE
NEE2REELRTIENER  BRES
22 RfEFE - ZMEEREBSREBRFT
BMHRBERMESRNER  WEBES
1720198 MRS MR o bEoh - AE
BnEREEEN ENRFRANMER TIE
ZHE - MRFHIF R E A AR RE o

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 ¥R

67



68

Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RiIE HERERHRE (A)

ESTABLISHING A CUSTOMER-ORIENTED
CULTURE

Elevating Customer Experience

The Group is dedicated to improving customers’
experiences at its business operations across its diversified
portfolio. The Group embraces a holistic quality
management approach to provide customer focused and
oriented services in its business activities, including
complaint handling, protection of intellectual property
rights and customer privacy.

Delivering quality services

The Group regards service quality as topmost importance.
The provision of quality travel agency services relies on
robust supply chain management which takes into account
of suppliers’ cost, timing and performance. In this respect,
Jade Travel has established a comprehensive supply chain
management policy to select quality suppliers which sell air
tickets, travel tours, provide shuttle bus services and so on.
As one of the largest travel agencies in Canada, Jade
Travel is an endorsed agent under the International Air
Transport Association (IATA) accreditation. In order to
achieve customers’ satisfaction, the Group strives to
provide memorable travel experiences with premium
quality tours.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

ESTABLISHING A CUSTOMER-ORIENTED
CULTURE (CONTINUED)

Elevating Customer Experience (continued)
Improving customer satisfaction

The Group endeavours to achieve customer satisfaction by
providing services that meet our customers’ needs. The
Group considers opinions and comments received from
our customers as an opportunity to review services and
improve management. Any received complaint is
redirected to the relevant department for inspection and
follow-up properly. During the reporting year, the Group
did not receive any case of complaint.

Protecting customer privacy

Safeguarding customers’ privacy and personal data is one
of the top priorities of the Group’s operation. In order to
protect confidential information, the Group’s employee
handbook stipulates provisions that require staff to take
measures to protect customer data, and other confidential
or sensitive information in accordance with local laws.
Employees shall only collect necessary personal data and
ensure the information obtained is protected from
unauthorised or accidental access.

Safeguarding intellectual property rights

The Group is dedicated to protecting intellectual property
rights. In compliance with the “Copyright Ordinance” of
the Laws of Hong Kong, the Group prohibits all unauthorised
use and copy of computer software. The Group's Information
Technology department is responsible for ensuring all
software installed are authorised versions, and maintained
with the latest updates.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RE - -HERERRE (E)

FULFILLING CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

Giving Back to the Community

As a caring and responsible corporate, the Group did not
hesitate to bring positive impacts to the community,
especially during the difficult times under the pandemic.
The Group is committed to giving back to the community
through different charitable events and corporate
donations, and supporting our employees’ efforts in
getting involved and contributing to the society. During
the reporting year, the Group participated in various
community activities, such as the Dress Casual Day
organised by the Community Chest.

The Group attaches high priority to youth development
and believes that young people are our future, who have
the highest potential to drive the community forward.
During the reporting year, the Group supported JA
Company Programme by Junior Achievement Hong Kong,
which provides a platform for high school students to
develop entrepreneurship, leadership, team spirit, and
their own talent. The Group’s representative was also
invited as the honourable judge for the programme and
shared his professional experience with the youth.

The Group strives to promote a healthy and
environmentally friendly lifestyle by sponsoring and
supporting various activities to pursue environmental
protection. During the reporting year, the Group fully
supported the Success EZ Rolling Team, aiming through
sports activities to enhance social vitality, improve the
quality of life, establish a model of sustainable lifestyle,
and create value for the society.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

ADVOCATING AN ECO-FRIENDLY
OPERATION

Enriching a Green Office Culture

Embedding the concept of sustainability into its business
operations, the Group actively contributes to building a
sustainable future and believes that workplace behavioural
changes can enhance our sustainability performance. The
Group regularly monitors the latest developments in
environmental protection standards, develops and
implements environmental policies, in order to monitor
and reduce environmental footprints.

The Group’s environmental policy was established in
accordance with the relevant environmental laws and
regulations. All business operations of the Group are
required to comply with the environmental policy. As a
component of the policy, the “Green Office Guideline”
was established to implant the concept of environmental
protection into daily operations. The aim of the guideline
is to raise environmental awareness among employees
and improve resource efficiency. The Group also took
part in the “Earth Hour” campaign promoted by the
environmental organization WWF-Hong Kong in 2020,
showing its support in creating a sustainable environment
and reducing energy consumption.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RE - -HERERRE (E)

ADVOCATING AN ECO-FRIENDLY
OPERATION (CONTINUED)

Monitoring Energy Use and Emissions
Understanding the urgency of climate change action, the
Group is committed to tackling its greenhouse gas
("GHG") emissions through reduction in electricity and
fuel use for office operation and transportation. The
Group monitors and collects energy and GHG data from
business operations, which will be used for our target-
setting in the future.

In order to maximise energy efficiency, the Group has
been using LED lights at the head office of Hong Kong
since 2016. At the end of the reporting year, due to the
flexible working hour and work-from-home practise
implemented during COVID-19, it resulted in longer
opening hours of the head office and more electricity
consumption on computer use, thus the total electricity
consumption by the Group was slightly increased as
compared with that of the last corresponding year.

Managing Waste

Paper is the main source of waste generated by the Group
due to its office-based business nature. As such, the Group
focuses on implementing responsible waste management
and reduction policies, as well as supporting recycling
schemes by the building management office of its head
office. To improve resource management in the workplace,
the Green Office Guidelines is grounded on the concept of
“4Rs of Environmental Protection” concept (i.e. Reduce,
Reuse, Recycle and Replace).
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

ADVOCATING AN ECO-FRIENDLY
OPERATION (CONTINUED)

Managing Waste (continued)

In addition to waste reduction, the Group also practices
green purchasing for sustainable office supplies. Since
2013, the Group has been using refillable stationery
products and Forest Stewardship Council (FSC) certified
paper for the printing of annual and interim reports of the
Company. And since 2017, the Group's head office has
been using lighter-weight paper as a more environmentally-
friendly option.

To advocate the principles of a circular economy, Jade
Travel has installed facilities to collect and segregate
different types of waste for recycling. Jade Travel has also
adopted e-marketing and communication approaches to
reduce paper use at source point, and work towards
paperless operations.

The relevant data about general waste and intensity was
not available, as the respective building management
handled the waste disposal at the Hong Kong headquarter
and Jade Travel office. The Group did not produce any
significant hazardous waste due to its business nature.

LOOKING FORWARD

Seeking to integrate sustainability principles at all levels of
our business operations and services, the Group shall
continue to deliver quality services, care for employees and
the community, actively engage its stakeholders, and work
towards environmental objectives and performances
beyond compliance.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RE - -HERERRE (E)

PERFORMANCE TABLE

Environmental Performance

Indicator

BE
Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emissions AZEREHK

e

R
&

T
i
i

Scope 1: Direct Emission Tonnes of CO, equivalent (tCO,-e) 40.31 39.40 41.67
E 1 RN N (Z8IREE)
Scope 2: Indirect Emission tCO,-e 68.09 58.55 61.37
#HE 2 FEEHER A (ZR(RES)
Total tCOs-e 108.40 97.96 103.04
st A (ZEiREE)
GHG Intensity tCO,-e/millions of revenues (HK$) 0.30 0.09 0.09
BRERBEE A (ZENRER) / FEET (%) Ka
Remarks e
Due to the significant change in revenue, the intensity is relatively higher AR ARE S - E - — L EHL  ZEL
compared to that in 2019. 3=

Certain number of offices in Canada were excluded in Scope 2 “Indirect
Emission” whose electricity charges had already been included in rent.

The amount of Scope 3 “Other indirect GHG emission” and air emission
(particulate matter, sulphur dioxide, and nitrogen oxides) were
insignificant to the Group’s operation, therefore the relevant data was
not disclosed.

Indicator

EE

Electricity Consumption #EZE

MERNBORERESERIEEE - WA BT
FE 2 2 [FEZE] B -

BEZ [EtEEREREHN] R=RFFR(R
R —E(LRRREY) BAREENEER S AL
TEE - FULWEKE R AR -

Head office in Hong Kong kWh 66,540 66,203 69,783
BARNER TRE

Travel-related Business in Canada & the PRC kWh 178,188 130,044 145,163
MERKH B REAR A E TS TRE

Total consumption kWh 244,728 196,247 214,946
BHREEE TR

Total intensity 000" kWh/millions of revenues (HK$) 0.67 0.17 0.19
BEE KEE,/BEET OB I

Remarks

Due to the significant change in revenue, the intensity is relatively higher
compared to that in 2019.

Certain number of offices in Canada were excluded whose electricity
charges had already been included in rent.
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (CONTINUED)
Environmental Performance (continued)

Indicator

B
Vehicle Fuel Consumption SEMRAERE

Head office in Hong Kong L
BARNRER Vi
Travel-related Business in Canada & the PRC L
NERKH B E KA A %% vai
Total consumption L
BERE Vi

/millions of revenues (HK$)

Tt/ BRETL (B Ka

Total intensity

B

RiIE  HERERHRE ()

AR ;&% (nlﬁ)
RIRRA (&)

9,954 9,612 10,463
6,000 6,000 6,000
15,954 15,612 16,463
43.95 13.61 14.70

Remarks

Due to the significant change in revenue, the intensity is relatively higher
compared to that in 2019.

Shuttle bus service was provided by supplier for the travel business in
Canada, and the respective fuel consumption was not available; no fuel
consumption in the office in the PRC.

et

PN EEPN = 0 R EEE
fﬂ °

—NEMRL - BER

MERNREXEBNFERELRGEHERREME I
EIRMARERIERAE ﬁﬁqﬂlﬁﬁ%?‘élﬁﬁﬁﬁ
KARY o

Indicator 2020 2019 2018
Water Consumption k&
Total m? N/A N/A N/A
st MR TER i NiEm
Remark Fid
Water was provided by municipal suppliers, the Group did not have any KB BATIRM - AREEAEKEBUKR A B FEE

significant issues in sourcing water. The relevant data was not available
as the respective building management offices managed all water utilities
of the head office and the offices relating to the travel-related business.

IE KR o A 55 M A BRI AARE X T e ==
BERMEHKHERAEEEREERE - I EEH
BRIZE -

Indicator 2020 2019
ki —2-2%F —B-h%F
Hazardous Waste EEEEY
Total Tonnes N/A N/A N/A
Ht N TER i iiE A
Remark i
The Group did not produce hazardous waste in its operation. AEEREEPUBREEEEREEY -
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)

RE - -HERERRE (E)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (CONTINUED)
Environmental Performance (continued)

Indicator

wE

Non-Hazardous Waste ZEEEZEY)

AR ;&% (nlﬁ)
RIRRA (&)

2019 2018
—8-1E —®-NE

Total Tonnes 0.2 0.1 N/A
FEa NI TiE
Remark ==

The figure in 2020 and 2019 only represented the paper wasted in the
head office. The Group did not keep the record of other non-hazardous
waste in operation and may consider establishing a better data collection
system in the future.

Indicator

R
Packaging Material &% ¥}

TRCRERCT-NFNBBERARERME
REAER - REENEET W BRFEMBEEESR
PR - BIRNE BRI EENBIRRERS

2020 2019 2018

Total Tonnes N/A N/A N/A
ey NI i A T TEFA
Remark (=Fs

The Group did not utilise packaging material in its operation.

Social Performance

7t R B R A P B -

HERHE

Indicator 2020 2019 2018

T ] —E-EE-E-NE-B-N\&F

Health and Safety BERZZ

Total number of work-related No. of people 0 0 0
fatalities N

E TERAR ML T B ARK

Lost days due to work injury Days 0 0 0

EIBBREANIIERR HE

Anti-corruption RET

Number of concluded legal cases No. of case 0 0 0
regarding corrupt practices ESLS g=

EEENESHARTHE
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)
RIE S RERKRE (B)

PERFORMANCE TABLE (CONTINUED) B (E)

Social Performance (continued) HERE (&)

Business Units
EHEN

Travel-related

The Business
Head Office in Canada &
Employment (no. of people) in Hong Kong the PRC
MEXRHEN
B (AZ) FEREANSE IREMEEXER
Total Number of Employees 47 26
EEAH
By Gender Male 17 9
MR B
Female 30 17
g
By Employment Type Top Management 4 1
NERBEEE D =REBAE
Management 9 8
EIEAE
General Staff 34 17
—RRE B
By Age Group <20 0 0
VASF e 48 7l &1 9 21-30 4 1
31-40 11 6
41-50 15 5
51-60 13 9
> 60 4 5
By Geographical Region Hong Kong 47 0
LAt &= 2 5 5B
Canada 0 21
JIIEWN
The PRC 0 5
a3
Turnover Rate 10.5% 70%
KR
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Environmental, Social and Governance Report (Continued)
RIE - SR ERKRE (H)

COMPLIANCE TABLE

The Group strictly complied with the laws and regulations N & E G E ST Y & EIE A A 0 FE

in different aspects listed as follows:

A1: Emission

BERY)

B1: Employment
(=

B4: Labour Standards
TR

B2: Health and Safety
BERZE

B6: Product Responsibility
Emaf

B7: Anti-corruption
RES

Laws and Regulation

EENER

Waste Disposal Ordinance of Hong Kong

FRCEMRE D)

Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China
(P AR AFBEIRIFREE)

The Canadian Environmental Protection Act

Employees’ Compensation Ordinance of Hong Kong
EE(EEHERD)

Employment Ordinance of Hong Kong
EE(RRBIED)D

Minimum Wage Ordinance of Hong Kong
ER(ELIEGRDD

Race Discrimination Ordinance of Hong Kong

B CEIREAR D)

Sex Discrimination Ordinance of Hong Kong

FB CERIBAR 551

Labour Contract Law of the People’s Republic of China
(PEARANBELEERIE)

Canada Labour Code

Canada Labour Standards Regulations

Employment Equity Act of Canada

The Canadian Human Rights Act

Occupational Safety and Health Ordinance of Hong Kong
ER(BERE RERGD)D

Measures for the Supervision and Administration of Employers’
Occupational Health Surveillance
(AABUBERREEEEETEINR)

Occupational Health and Safety Act of Canada

Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance of Hong Kong
EEUAANER (RLER) 15&51)

Copyright Ordinance of Hong Kong

&8 CRIEIED)

The Canadian Code of Advertising Standards
Travel Industry Act of Canada

Prevention of Bribery Ordinance of Hong Kong
AR CEE ES

Criminal Law of the People’s Republic of China
(FREE AR ZFBEHNED

The Corruption of Foreign Public Officials Act of Canada
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The directors (“Director(s)”) of Success Universe Group
Limited (the “"Company”) present their annual report
together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. Its
subsidiaries were principally engaged in the travel-related
and property investment businesses during the year.

Particulars of the Company'’s principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2020 are set out in note 41 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2020 is set out in the sections headed
“Chairman’s Statement” and “Management Discussion
and Analysis” on pages 8 to 11 and pages 12 to 35
respectively of this annual report as well as the following
sub-paragraphs headed “Environmental Policies and
Performance”, “Compliance with Laws and Regulations”
and “Relationships with Key Stakeholders”.

Environmental Policies and Performance

The Group endeavors to attain long-term sustainable
development, and proactively determines ways to address
environmental, social and governance issues effectively in
the corporate decisions.

The Group upholds its principles of environmental friendly
practices by implementation of reducing, reusing, recycling
and replacing in its daily operations, and develops
initiatives to improve employee welfare and staff
development for betterment of working environment and
efficiency. The Group also believes in good corporate
citizenship and contributes to society by supporting various
charitable programmes.

For details, please refer to the section headed
“Environmental, Social and Governance Report” on pages
61 to 78 of this annual report.
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Report of Directors (Continued)

ESEHRE ()

BUSINESS REVIEW (CONTINUED)

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group is committed to maintain a high level of
corporate compliance with the legal and regulatory
requirements in respect of business and operations. During
the year, the Group’s operations were mainly carried out
by the Company’s subsidiaries in Canada, the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") and Hong Kong while the
Company itself was incorporated in Bermuda and the
shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The Group
accordingly should comply with relevant laws and
regulations in, inter alia, Canada, the PRC, Hong Kong and
Bermuda during the year.

As far as the board of Directors (the “Board”) is aware,
during the year and up to the date of this report, the
Group has complied with the relevant laws and regulations
that have significant impact on its business and operations.

Relationships with Key Stakeholders

The Group's success also depends on the support from its
key stakeholders which comprise, inter alia, employees,
business partners, suppliers and customers.

Employees are regarded as important and valuable assets
of the Group. Therefore, the Group provides competitive
remuneration packages to attract, motivate and retain
employees for their continued contribution to the Group
and also encourages them by way of sponsorship to
attend training courses which help employees’ career
development.

Besides, the Group has developed and maintained solid
and steady relationships with its business partners and
suppliers, and provides high quality services to its
customers so as to enhance its competitiveness,
sustainability and future development.
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RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2020 are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss on page 123 of this annual report.

No interim dividend was paid during the year (2019: nil).
The Directors do not recommend any payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019:
nil).

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The annual general meeting of the Company will be held
on Friday, 11 June 2021 (the “2021 AGM"). For the
purpose of determining the shareholders who are entitled
to attend and vote at the 2021 AGM, the register of
members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 8
June 2021 to Friday, 11 June 2021, both days inclusive,
during such period no transfer of shares of the Company
will be effected. In order to be eligible to attend and vote
at the 2021 AGM, all share transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at Level 54, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen'’s Road East, Hong Kong, not later than 4:30 p.m.
on Monday, 7 June 2021 for registration.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year ended
31 December 2020 by business and geographical
segments is set out in note 6 to the consolidated financial
statements.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group for the past five
financial years is set out on pages 301 and 302 of this
annual report.
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Report of Directors (Continued)

EEOHRE (A

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and
the Company during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 127
and 128 of this annual report and note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

No charitable and other donations were made by the
Group during the year (2019: nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR INVESTMENT OR
SALE

Details of the properties held by the Group for investment
or sale as at 31 December 2020 are set out in notes 17
and 21 to the consolidated financial statements and in the
section headed “Particulars of Properties” on pages 303
and 304 of this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

There was no movement in the share capital of the
Company during the year. Details of the share capital of
the Company are set out in note 32 to the consolidated
financial statements.

LOANS AND BORROWINGS

Details of the loans and borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2020 are set out in notes 27 and 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to
the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:
Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny (Chairman)
Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman (Deputy Chairman)

Non-executive Director (“NED"):
Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle

Independent Non-executive Directors (“INED(s)"):
Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann

Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose

Mr. Chong Ming Yu

Biographical information of the Directors is set out in
the paragraph headed “Directors” under the section
headed “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management” on pages 108 to 112 of this annual report.

In accordance with bye-law 87 of the bye-laws of the
Company (the “Bye-laws”), Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny
("Mr. Yeung”) and Mr. Chong Ming Yu shall retire by
rotation and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-
election at the 2021 AGM.

The Company has received from each of the existing
INEDs, namely Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann, Mr.
Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose and Mr. Chong Ming Yu, an
annual confirmation of her/his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and all of the
said INEDs were considered to be independent.
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Report of Directors (Continued)

ESEHRE ()

CHANGES OF DIRECTORS’ INFORMATION

The monthly salary of Mr. Yeung, being an executive
Director and the Chairman of the Board, was adjusted to
HK$72,000 with effect from 1 October 2020.

The monthly salary of Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman, being an
executive Director and the Deputy Chairman of the Board,
was adjusted to HK$48,970 with effect from 1 October
2020.

Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose, being an INED, ceased to be
a certified tax adviser of The Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong with effect from 1 January 2021.

Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle, being the NED, is an
independent director of Goldenbridge Acquisition Limited,
a company whose securities have been listed on The
NASDAQ Capital Market in the United States of America
since 2 March 2021.

Save as disclosed above, there was no change in the
information of the Directors required to be disclosed
pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules subsequent
to the date of the Interim Report 2020 of the Company
and up to the date of this report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the 2021
AGM has a service contract with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors on a named
basis are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial
statements. There has been no arrangement under which
a Director or a director of the subsidiaries of the Company
has waived or agreed to waive any emoluments.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, the Directors shall be
indemnified out of the assets and profits of the Company
from and against all actions, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which they may incur or sustain in
or about the execution of the duties in their respective
offices or otherwise in relation thereto, provided that this
indemnity shall not extend to any matter in respect of any
fraud or dishonesty which may attach to any Directors.

During the year and up to the date of this report, the
Company has in force indemnity provisions as permitted
under the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws
of Hong Kong) for the benefit of the Directors and
directors/former directors of the subsidiaries of the
Company.
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Report of Directors (Continued)

EEOHRE (A

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/
CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

(1)

On 1 December 2008, the Company as borrower and
Mr. Yeung, being the Chairman of the Board and an
executive Director as well as a controlling shareholder
of the Company, as lender entered into a letter of
agreement regarding an unsecured term loan facility
of up to HK$200 million (the “Loan Facility”). The
rate of interest on the entire principal amount drawn
and outstanding under the Loan Facility was the
prime rate quoted for Hong Kong dollars loans by
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited. On 14 April 2009, the Company and Mr. Yeung
entered into a supplemental letter of agreement to
increase the principal amount of the Loan Facility up
to HK$290 million (the “Revised Loan Facility”) and
to confirm that Mr. Yeung undertook not to demand
early repayment of the loan and all other sums owing
to him under the Revised Loan Facility before 30 June
2010. The final repayment date of the Revised Loan
Facility (the “Final Repayment Date”) was extended
o (i) 30 June 2011 by a supplemental letter of
agreement dated 25 June 2009; and (ii) 30 October
2012 by another supplemental letter of agreement
dated 23 June 2010.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/
CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

(1) (continued)

On 15 March 2012, Mr. Yeung entered into a
supplemental letter of agreement with the Company
to further extend the Final Repayment Date to 31
October 2013 and to confirm that any amount repaid
under the Revised Loan Facility should be available to
further advances within the availability period of the
Revised Loan Facility.

The Final Repayment Date was subsequently
extended by various supplemental letters of
agreement to 31 October 2022.

The transaction mentioned in this sub-paragraph (1)
constitutes a connected transaction for the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, which is fully
exempt from shareholders’ approval and all disclosure
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules
as the said borrowing from Mr. Yeung is on normal
commercial terms or better and it is not secured by
any assets of the Group.
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Report of Directors (Continued)

EEOHRE (A

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/
CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

(2) On 25 June 2019, the Group entered into three
tenancy agreements with Success International
Management Services Limited (“SIMSL”, a company
indirect wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Yeung)
to renew the leasing of the properties (the “Renewal
of Tenancy Agreements”) with details as follows:

(i)  Good Sun Development Limited (“Good Sun”,
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company) as landlord entered into a tenancy
agreement with SIMSL as tenant in respect of
the renewal of leasing of the premises situated
at Office Units Nos. 1003 and 1004A on the
10th Floor of Tower 1 of Admiralty Centre, No.
18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong (“Units 1003 &
04A") for a term of two years commencing
from 2 July 2019 to 1 July 2021 (both dates
inclusive) (with an option on SIMSL to renew
for a further term of two years at the then
open market rent) at a monthly rental of
HK$584,400, exclusive of government rates, air-
conditioning charges and management fees and
all other outgoings (“Units 1003 & 04A Tenancy
Agreement”);
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/
CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

()

(continued)

(ii)

Powerful Concept Limited (“Powerful Concept”,
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company) as landlord entered into a tenancy
agreement with SIMSL as tenant in respect of
the renewal of leasing of the premises situated
at Office Unit No. 1001A on the 10th Floor of
Tower 1 of Admiralty Centre, No. 18 Harcourt
Road, Hong Kong for a term of two years
commencing from 2 July 2019 to 1 July 2021
(both dates inclusive) (with an option on SIMSL
to renew for a further term of two years at the
then open market rent) at a monthly rental of
HK$93,600, exclusive of government rates, air-
conditioning charges and management fees and
all other outgoings (“Unit 1T001A Tenancy
Agreement”); and
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Report of Directors (Continued)

EEOHRE (A

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/
CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

()

(continued)

(iii)

Famous Capital International Limited (“Famous
Capital”, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company) as landlord entered into a
tenancy agreement with SIMSL as tenant in
respect of the renewal of leasing of the premises
situated at Office Unit No. 1004B on the 10th
Floor of Tower 1 of Admiralty Centre, No. 18
Harcourt Road, Hong Kong for a term of two
years commencing from 2 July 2019 to 1 July
2021 (both dates inclusive) (with an option on
SIMSL to renew for a further term of two years
at the then open market rent) at a monthly
rental of HK$204,900, exclusive of government
rates, air-conditioning charges and management
fees and all other outgoings (“Unit 1004B
Tenancy Agreement”).

Further details of the Renewal of Tenancy
Agreements are set out in the announcement dated
25 June 2019 issued by the Company.
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Report of Directors (Continued)

EEeRE (&)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/ BERS RHERERS ES

CONTINUING CONNECTED REBRKRRERRRS  ZHRE

TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND EENPZE KRR (F)

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS'

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,

ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF

SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

(2)  (continued) 2 (&)
On 15 September 2020, Good Sun as landlord and RZE_ZEFNA+HEHE  BEUE
SIMSL as tenant entered into a deed of surrender (the AEF)ESIMSLUEAEE )R —
“Surrender Deed”) in relation to the early termination EARE(RERZE]) "B
of Units 1003 & 04A Tenancy Agreement on and RARNEBERESEARERBE
with effect from 1 October 2020 and the surrender 1003 &O4A$ﬁ’ﬁﬂﬁ1003 K 04A =
of Units 1003 & 04A thereunder since the Group ERZREREN-_ZE-_ZEFE+H—H
decided to relocate its head office to Units 1003 & RIE - WBEEBRES A REL
04A. Further details of the Surrender Deed are set RE1003 R 04AE - RFERIE 2
out in the announcement dated 15 September 2020 —SHEBEHFN AT EESHAE -
issued by the Company. TEFAATRHEZRAE
Based on the monthly rental under Units 1003 & 04A ER 1003 X 04AEH E IETZ
Tenancy Agreement and in view of the Surrender RAERERFTVREBREE 82
Deed, the aggregate maximum amount payable by T_THF+-_HA=+—H Jj:ﬁﬁﬂli
SIMSL to Good Sun under Units 1003 & 04A Tenancy €+ SIMSLIRE #E 1003 X 04A=E TH &
Agreement, which was terminated on and with HE(ER_E_ZEF+H— EIZQJJ:
effect from 1 October 2020, for the financial year FEEHRBRER BNREZE .%%!
ended 31 December 2020 should not exceed %ETtﬂ/%%S 279,0007T - &=
HK$5,279,000. The aggregate amount of rental paid TZ-EF+-_H=+—H JJ:EF“
by SIMSL to Good Sun under Units 1003 & 04A BIE1003RMAZHEHZE T
Tenancy Agreement for the year ended 31 December SMSLEf REZHERERBE
2020 amounted to HK$5,259,600. 5,259,600 7T °
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ExgRE (&)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/ BEXS SHERERS B

CONTINUING CONNECTED RERBRRRRS ZHRE

TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND BN cEXRER (&)

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS'

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,

ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF

SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

(2) (continued) 2) (&)
Based on the monthly rental under Unit 1001A ER1001AZHEHZEE T2 A -
Tenancy Agreement, the aggregate maximum HE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—8HLt
amount payable by SIMSL to Powerful Concept under WMIEM R FEEF  RIZ1001AE
Unit 1001A Tenancy Agreement for each of the two HEWHETSIMSLEMNEAIZ &=
financial years ending 31 December 2021 should not BEE D RN EB BB 1,124,000 7T K&
exceed HK$1,124,000 and HK$565,000 respectively. B ¥ 565000 BE-_T_FF
For the year ended 31 December 2020, the —1— “AZ+—HIEFE BE
aggregate amount of rental paid by SIMSL to 1001A = E %18 T SIMSLE 7
Powerful Concept under Unit 1001A Tenancy Bl BEBEERABN,123,200 7T °
Agreement amounted to HK$1,123,200.
Based on the monthly rental under Unit 1004B EN1004BE=EHEHZE T2 AME -
Tenancy Agreement, the aggregate maximum e - —4F+-A=1+—HIM
amount payable by SIMSL to Famous Capital under B REESF  BIE1004BEHE
Unit 1004B Tenancy Agreement for each of the two %5 IETSlI\/lSLJ—E'T—JL Famous Capital
financial years ending 31 December 2021 should not LEBRBEISNTBBRE B
exceed HK$2,459,000 and HK$1,237,000 2,459,000 7T &8 % 1,237,000 7T ° &k
respectively. For the year ended 31 December 2020, 2T FF+_A=+—HIF
the aggregate amount of rental paid by SIMSL to ' IRIE1004BE 1 & 0 =& 1B T
Famous Capital under Unit 1004B Tenancy SIMSL E 15 Famous Capital 2 1 & 42

Agreement amounted to HK$2,458,800. %8 57815 2,458,800 JT °
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EEeRE (&)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/ Eﬁﬁﬁ&%/ﬁ,ﬁ = *5/ E )

CONTINUING CONNECTED REEBRRRRIS ZHHE

TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND EENPZE KRR (F)

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS'

MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,

ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF

SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

(2)  (continued) 2) (&)
The entering into of Units 1003 & 04A Tenancy MZZE—NFFTALH 1003 R 04AE
Agreement, Unit 1001A Tenancy Agreement and HEWE 10 AZHEHE L
Unit 1004B Tenancy Agreement in 2019 constitute 1004Biﬁ‘ﬂfng5?Ju BiE EmARAE
continuing connected transactions for the Company FTIUASZBKARGIFEBER S
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules which are BRI ETRAIE 14A.76Q2) 15 - H5E
subject to reporting, announcement and annual BEBEISHBEEBTHR RER
review requirements but are exempt from the circular FEEFEZRT  HERRETH
(including independent financial advice) and the H(BEBIHBER) RBYIRE
independent shareholders’ approval requirements HoEZ FRTE o A A()1003 X 04AE
pursuant to Rule 14A.76(2) of the Listing Rules. Due HEMEN T -_ZTF+A—HK
o (i) the termination of Units 1003 & 04A Tenancy EEREBEBRES: RiVEE_Z
Agreement on and with effect from 1 October 2020; ——F+-A=+—HIVREE
and (i) the aggregate maximum amounts payable by R 1E 1001A = 10 & # 7% & 1004B =
SIMSL to Powerful Concept and Famous Capital HEWZ GZEHERFHBERZ
under Unit 1001A Tenancy Agreement and Unit ——F+tHA—HER)ETSIMSLY
1004B Tenancy Agreement (both of these tenancy R e # 8l &2 Famous Capital 2 £z =&
agreements will be expired on 1 July 2021) 48 %8 48 FNE 7 B 5 3,000,000 7T LA
respectively in total for the financial year ending 31 LiRE FmiRAE 1407 K5t E 2T
December 2021 is below HK$3,000,000 and all the BEAADLLERHENSY% AR
applicable percentage ratios calculated pursuant to HE-_ZT-_—F+-_A=+—HLt
Rule 14.07 of the Listing Rules are less than 5%, the FERNDARERZBBI001AEHE
continuing connected transactions in respect of Unit EmZERIC4BEHREMZE 2 IFE
1001A Tenancy Agreement and Unit 1004B Tenancy AESSEHEET FmHRAE
Agreement subsisted during the year ending 31 1AA. 76N IEFEEMZETE -

December 2021 will not be subject to the annual
review requirement pursuant to Rule 14A.76(1)(c) of
the Listing Rules.
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EEOHRE (A

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/
CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

(2) (continued)

The entering into of the Surrender Deed constitutes a
connected transaction for the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules, which is subject to
the reporting and announcement requirements but is
exempt from the circular (including independent
financial advice) and shareholders’ approval
requirements pursuant to Rule 14A.76(2) of the
Listing Rules.

All INEDs had reviewed the continuing connected
transactions in respect of Units 1003 & 04A Tenancy
Agreement, Unit T001A Tenancy Agreement and
Unit 1004B Tenancy Agreement disclosed in sub-
paragraph (2) above and confirmed that the
continuing connected transactions have been entered
into:

(@ in the ordinary and usual course of business of
the Group;

(b) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(© in accordance with the respective tenancy
agreements governing the continuing
connected transactions on terms that are fair
and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS/
CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS/DIRECTORS’ AND
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
MATERIAL INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

(2) (continued)

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited (“HLB"), the
auditors of the Company, were engaged to report on
the Group’s continuing connected transactions in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Assurance
Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance
Engagements Other than Audits or Reviews of
Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. HLB have issued their assurance
report on continuing connected transactions as
disclosed in sub-paragraph (2) above in accordance
with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the
aforesaid auditors’ assurance report has been
provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, no transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company, its parent company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director or any
entity connected with him/her or a controlling shareholder
of the Company or any of the subsidiaries of the
controlling shareholder had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the
year.

Details of another connected transaction of the Company
during the year which is fully exempt from shareholders’
approval and all disclosure requirements under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules are set out in note 37(e) to the
consolidated financial statements.
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Report of Directors (Continued)

ESEHRE ()

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING

BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, Mr. Yeung
has/had the following interests in the companies listed
below whose business may compete or is likely to compete
with the Group’s property investment business (the
“Competing Business”) pursuant to the Listing Rules:

Name of company
NGRS

Nature of competing business

BEREBME

EENHERE 2 ER

WAFERRBEARE B - 188 F
TRE - B EAR TIIAT RS G
BT  MZE AR 2B hHRT
B SR E Y MER A LB ((HELB])
BREE

Nature of interest

EEME

Active Profit Investment Limited

Asia City Holdings Limited
THEERRLQA

Crownpeak International
Investment Limited
HERRREGR AR

Lucky Hero Limited

HERBRAR

Super Genius Investments Limited

BEREGRAT

Lawman Company Limited

BXARRA

property investment in Hong Kong
(commercial building)

BErYFERE(BHE)

property investment in Hong Kong
(commercial building)

BEREYMERE(BHE)

property investment in Hong Kong
(commercial building)

BEMFENE (BE)

property investment in Hong Kong
(commercial building)

BEYFERE(BHE)

property investment in Hong Kong
(commercial building)

BERYMERE(BHE)

property investment in Hong Kong
(commercial building)

BEEMFENE (BE)

director and ultimate
beneficial owner

EENRRESHEA

owned as to 50%
beneficial interest
EmikA 50% i

director and ultimate
beneficial owner

EEREREDHEEA

ultimate beneficial owner
RREREBA

ultimate beneficial owner
RIREBEREB A

ultimate beneficial owner
(Note)
RIREmEB A W)

Note: Mr. Yeung ceased to be the ultimate beneficial owner of Lawman
Company Limited with effect from 21 December 2020.

Since any significant business decision of the Group is to
be determined by the Board in which half of the members
are INEDs, the Group is capable of carrying on its business
independently of, and at arm’s length from, the
Competing Business.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS (CONTINUED)

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 31
December 2020 and up to the date of this report, none of
the Directors was interested in any business, apart from
the Group’s business, which competes or is likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Group's
business, other than those business where the Directors
were appointed as directors to represent the interests of
the Group.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or subsisted
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2020, the Directors or chief executive
of the Company and/or any of their respective associates
had the following interests and short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO")) as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise, notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in the Listing Rules:
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

Interest in the shares of the Company (“Share(s)"”)

EERBESTRAERESRZ

RAEXTRED (TRH 1) 2EH

Approximate
percentage of
issued voting
Shares as at
31 December

2020

R-B-EF

+=—A=+-—H

Long position/ Number of B B1T

Name of Director Short position Nature of interest Sharesheld ERZFERMZ
EspR HE/ KRR EmME iAo E BMOB DL
%

Mr. Yeung (Note) Long position Corporate interest 3,523,190,987 71.52

1B (i) iR NGIL

Note: Mr. Yeung had a corporate interest in 3,523,190,987 Shares by
virtue of the interest of the Shares held by Silver Rich Macau
Development Limited, which is direct wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. Yeung.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, none of
the Directors or chief executive of the Company, or their
respective associates, had any interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise, notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND
DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 5 June
2014 (the “Share Option Scheme”) for the purpose of
providing incentives or rewards to eligible persons for their
contribution to the Group or any entity in which any
member of the Group holds any equity interest and any
subsidiary of such entity (“Invested Entity”). The Share
Option Scheme became effective on 10 June 2014 and,
unless early termination by the Company in general
meeting or by the Board, shall be valid and effective for a
period of 10 years from the date of its adoption on 5 June
2014.

Under the Share Option Scheme, the Directors are
authorised at their absolute discretion to invite eligible
persons to take up options to subscribe for Shares. Eligible
persons under the Share Option Scheme include (i) any
employee (whether full time or part time and including
executive director) of any member(s) of the Group or any
Invested Entity; (i) any non-executive director (including
independent non-executive director) of any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity; (iii) any consultant, adviser or
agent engaged by any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity, who is eligible to participate in a share
option scheme of the Company; and (iv) any vendor,
supplier of goods or services or customer of or to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity, who is
eligible to participate in a share option scheme of the
Company.

There is no provision in the Share Option Scheme to
require a grantee to fulfill any performance target or to
hold the option for a certain period before exercising the
option, but the Board may at its absolute discretion from
time to time provide such requirements in the offer of
grant of options.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND
DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES (CONTINUED)

The maximum number of Shares available for issue under
options which may be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of the
Company is 492,649,119 Shares (being not more than
10% of the total number of Shares in issue as at the date
of adoption of the Share Option Scheme (the “Scheme
Limit")), representing approximately 10% of the total
number of Shares in issue as at the date of this annual
report.

The Company may seek approval of its shareholders in
general meeting for refreshing the Scheme Limit save that
the total number of Shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of
the Company under the Scheme Limit so refreshed shall
not exceed 10% of the total number of Shares in issue as
at the date of such approval (the “New Scheme Limit").
Options previously granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of the
Company (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed
in accordance with the respective provisions of the
scheme(s) of the Company or exercised options) will not
be counted for the purpose of calculating the New Scheme
Limit.

Notwithstanding aforesaid in above, the maximum number
of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company must not exceed 30% of the
total number of Shares in issue from time to time.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME AND
DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES (CONTINUED)

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted and to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme or any other share option
scheme(s) adopted by the Company (whether exercised,
cancelled or outstanding) to each eligible person in any
12-month period up to and including the date of offer
shall not exceed 1% of the total number of Shares in issue
on the date of offer, unless such grant is approved by the
shareholders of the Company in general meeting at which
such eligible person and his or her associates shall abstain
from voting.

The exercise price in respect of any option granted under
the Share Option Scheme shall be a price determined by
the Board in its absolute discretion but in any event shall
not be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of the
Shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets of the Stock
Exchange on the date of offer of the option, which must
be a business day; (ii) the average closing price of the
Shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets of the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding
the date on which the option is offered; and (iii) the
nominal value of a Share.

The offer of a grant of share option must be accepted not
later than 28 days after the date of offer, upon payment
of a consideration of HK$1 by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share option granted is determined by the
Board, save that such period shall not exceed a period of
10 years commencing on the date upon which the share
option is granted.

No share options had been granted under the Share
Option Scheme since its adoption and up to 31 December
2020.

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other
body corporate.
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EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the Share Option Scheme as disclosed above,
no equity-linked agreements which will or may result in
the Company issuing Shares or which require the
Company to enter into any agreements that will or may
result in the Company issuing Shares were entered into by
the Company during the year or subsisted at the end of
the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2020, the following persons (other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company) had, or
were deemed or taken to have, interests or short positions
in the Shares and underlying Shares as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO:

B 8 17 5

Bk E XA ER < BT EI5N - AN AIRR
BRI E A AR B ) 3R A=A A
R B R - MRS sk Rl e
ARRETRD  FREARFRTLEE
XAl BB BUR R R BTN 2 (A tp ek

FTERRNE S 2

RZE-ZEF+_A=+—H " TIAL
(BEEFARNARSITHABRIN R
MREREERNDTHRESIERBNE (EHE
BT R RIRE 5 K B E 15155 336
Bz REARBATFEZELM %

eV

Interest in the Shares igvig
Approximate
percentage of
issued voting
Shares as at
31 December
2020
R-ZB-EH
Name of substantial Long position/ Number of +=-A=+—-H
shareholder Short position  Capacity Shares held EHERTARER
TERFER HE Be/ KA E27) RO A B BABEDLE
%
Silver Rich Macau Long position Beneficial owner 3,523,190,987 71.52

Development Limited e ExRBEA
pERMIERERAT

Ms. Liu Siu Lam, Marian (Note) ~ Long position Interest of spouse 3,523,190,987 71.52

BN ZE (wz) He [ Ty

Note: Ms. Liu Siu Lam, Marian, being the spouse of Mr. Yeung, was
deemed to be interested in 3,523,190,987 Shares in which
Mr. Yeung had a corporate interest.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (CONTINUED)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, no
other person (other than a Director or chief executive of
the Company) had, or was deemed or taken to have, an
interest or short position in the Shares and underlying
Shares which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULES 13.20 AND
13.22 OF THE LISTING RULES

Based on the disclosure obligations under Rules 13.20 and
13.22 of the Listing Rules, the financial assistance, which
was made by the Group by way of the shareholder’s loans
provided by World Fortune Limited (“World Fortune”, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company),
including but not limited to the Additional Shareholder’s
Loans (as defined hereinbelow), and a corporate guarantee
given by the Company in respect of the payment
obligation of Pier 16 — Property Development Limited ("Pier
16 — Property Development”, a 49% owned associate of
World Fortune) under the loan facilities granted to Pier 16
— Property Development in the aggregate amounts of
HK$735 million and MOP273 million (“Financial
Assistance”), continued to exist as at 31 December 2020.
Pier 16 — Property Development is principally engaged in
the investment, development and, through its subsidiaries,
operating Ponte 16, a world-class integrated casino-
entertainment resort located in Macau. The Financial
Assistance is mainly used for the development and
operations of Ponte 16.

Reference was made to the announcement dated 15
October 2020 issued by the Company in relation to the
provision of financial assistance by way of additional
shareholder’s loans to Pier 16 — Property Development in
proportion to the Group’s attributable interest to finance
the operating cost of Pier 16 — Property Development (the
“2020 Financial Assistance”). During the year, the Group
provided additional shareholder’s loans of HK$78.4 million
in relation to the 2020 Financial Assistance (the
“Additional Shareholder’s Loans”).
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DISCLOSURE UNDER RULES 13.20 AND

RE L TR A F13.206K &

13.22 OF THE LISTING RULES F13.22 % EH 2R E (&)
(CONTINUED)
The amounts of the Financial Assistance as at 31 December EZ Hﬁ‘“,éfﬁjj)%_ T - EFE+ A =4—
2020 were set out below: SR ¢
Aggregate
Shareholder’s Corporate Financial
Name of associate loans guarantee Assistance
BEATBE REEX EEER ZH B EBBE
HK$ million HK$ million HK$ million
AEBEET AEEET BEBEET
Pier 16 — Property Development 298 490 788

RWAVEYE 3295

The shareholder’s loans provided by World Fortune are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment.

Further details are set out in notes 18 and 36 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Set out below is a consolidated statement of financial
position of Pier 16 — Property Development and the
Group's attributable interests in this associate according to
its audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2020:

Bt KRE 2 R ERBEET - 28 %
EEEERS -

HE—FERFINNEE
K36 e

M mERMIFE18

ATNEATNBNEERZGEEE
BERLANKBEREZE S AR 2 ERS
BRI NEMERRBE_S_-F
FH-AZT - HLEFEZREZRA
PRIk AR EL -

Consolidated

statement of Group's

financial attributable

position interests

REEERER FEEELES

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BT

Non-current assets FERHEE 633,970 310,645
Current assets mENE E 64,877 31,790
Current liabilities Vi IR=RE (307,687) (150,767)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (538,054) (263,646)
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CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities,
options, warrants or other similar rights as at 31 December
2020.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
THE COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2020, there was no
purchase, sale or redemption by the Company, or any of
its subsidiaries, of the listed securities of the Company.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for approximately 53% of total revenue of the
Group, of which the largest customer accounted for
approximately 16% and the five largest suppliers of the
Group accounted for approximately 85% of total
purchases of the Group, of which the largest supplier
accounted for approximately 85%.

None of the Directors or any of their respective close
associates or any shareholders (which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the
number of issued shares of the Company) had any
beneficial interest in the above five largest customers or
five largest suppliers.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-
laws and there is no restriction against such rights under
the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company to
offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing
shareholders.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Company has maintained
a sufficient public float as prescribed under the Listing
Rules, based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The remuneration committee (the “Remuneration
Committee”) of the Board is responsible for determining
the remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management of the Company
(“Senior Management”). Besides, the Remuneration
Committee makes recommendations to the Board for its
determination on the remuneration of the NED and all
INEDs. Factors which include, inter alia, salaries paid by
comparable companies, qualifications, experience, time
commitment and responsibilities of the Directors and the
Senior Management as well as prevailing market condition
are considered by the Remuneration Committee for
determining/making proposals on remuneration of the
relevant Directors and Senior Management.

The remuneration packages of employees of the Group
(other than the executive Directors and the Senior
Management) are determined and reviewed periodically
on the basis of their respective qualifications, experience,
responsibilities and performance as well as prevailing
market condition. In addition to salaries, the Company
offers staff benefits which include medical insurance and
retirement benefits under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme. The Group also operates a share option scheme
pursuant to which share options might be granted as a
long-term incentive to its directors and employees.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the retirement benefit scheme of the Group are
set out in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has published its Corporate Governance
Report, details of which are set out on pages 36 to 60 of
this annual report.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2020 have been audited by HLB,
who shall retire at the 2021 AGM and, being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30 March 2021
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EENSREEAESEHN

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny, aged 66, joined the Group
in 2003. He is an executive director of the Company and
the Chairman of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
the Company as well as a director of the subsidiaries of
the Company. He is also the chairman of the nomination
committee (the “Nomination Committee”) and the
executive committee (the “Executive Committee”) of the
Board, and a member of the remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) of the Board. Mr. Yeung is
responsible for the overall corporate planning and business
development of the Group. He was a member of the
Eighth to Eleventh National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and has over 37
years of experience in finance industry in Hong Kong. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr. Yeung held managerial roles in
several financial service sectors such as leveraged foreign
exchange trading, and securities and futures brokerage.
He is presently the sole beneficial owner of Success
Securities Limited (”Success Securities”), which is a
licensed corporation under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance as well as a participant of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”), principally
engaged in the provision of securities brokerage services.
Mr. Yeung has private investments in certain properties
and real estate development. He is also the sole beneficial
owner and a director of Silver Rich Macau Development
Limited, being a controlling shareholder of the Company.
Mr. Yeung is the uncle of Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman, an
executive director of the Company and the Deputy
Chairman of the Board.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

S

HITES

BEREE 660 R-FTE=FMNH
REE - WAARB ZHITESRARA
Exg(EFg ) TEARKRRNE
NAZEE  RITHEEFSE T Z21RE
ZBe((RRBZBEDEATZES(H
TZEEDz2ER YHEEZRSET
ZFMEEe((FMEzEE ) 2KE -
BREERAEASEZEBRBEEMAIINE
BERIE - RAE \Et—EHEAR
BOAmBEREEEE SR8  YNER
TRERERITFER - EMBEANKE
Al BRAEAREINERR - BH LB
ERCSERMRGEH CEEAR - HR
FHAERIEFARAR(ERESD 2
ME—BSEBEA  ZAR A BRIEES
EHBEGERzBEEBRBEBA
RPAABRAR(BRAT]) 22 8%
TENEREBFELRYE - BREHAE
ETYEREHEZERZLANRE BT
RAERMERERARZE-BEDE
BARESR  ZRRA/RAEZEZERK
R BGERERARRNTEEREZSE
ETREBEXREZER



Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Ma Ho Man, Hoffman, aged 47, joined the Group in
2005. He is an executive director of the Company and the
Deputy Chairman of the Board as well as a director of the
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Ma is also a member of
the Executive Committee. He is responsible for
implementing the Company’s strategies regarding the
business development of the Group as well as managing
the Group’s business and operations. Mr. Ma has over 24
years of experience in the financial industry and years of
managerial experience. He joined Success Securities, which
is beneficially wholly-owned by Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny
("Mr. Yeung”), being the Chairman of the Board and an
executive director as well as a controlling shareholder of
the Company, in 2000. He has been a director of Success
Securities since November 2008 and is responsible for
overseeing its marketing affairs. Mr. Ma is presently a
member of the National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference (the “CPPCC")
and a Standing Committee member of the CPPCC
Chongqging Committee. He was awarded the Bronze
Bauhinia Star by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region in 2018. Besides, Mr. Ma
was awarded Fellowship by Canadian Chartered Institute
of Business Administration and Honorary Doctorate of
Management by Lincoln University in 2009 and 2010
respectively. He is the nephew of Mr. Yeung.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

EEREREBEASREN (F)

DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Non-executive Director

Mr. Choi Kin Pui, Russelle, aged 66, joined the Group in
2003. He is a non-executive director of the Company as
well as a member of the audit committee (the "Audit
Committee”) of the Board, the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Choi graduated from
St. Pius X High School in 1976. He has extensive
management experience in the telecommunication
industry in Hong Kong, the United States of America (the
“US") and the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").
Mr. Choi established Elephant Talk Limited in 1994, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Elephant Talk Communications
Inc. ("ETCI"). ETCI was an American corporation whose
securities were quoted on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin
Board in the US and engaged in the provision of
telecommunications services in Hong Kong and the US.
Mr. Choi was a director of ETCI from 2002 to 2008 as well
as the president and the chief executive officer of ETCI
from 2002 to 2006 and was responsible for the planning
of the overall strategy of ETCI. He also served as the
chairman of ET Network Services Limited (now known as
Guangdong Ming Ying Financial Leasing Co Limited), a
Hong Kong company engaged in the provision of internet
access and outsourcing services in the PRC and Hong
Kong. Mr. Choi is presently an independent director of
Goldenbridge Acquisition Limited, a company whose
securities are listed on The NASDAQ Capital Market in the
US. He was a non-executive independent director of
Wealthbridge Acquisition Limited (now known as Scienjoy
Holding Corporation), a company whose securities were
listed on The NASDAQ Capital Market in the US.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. Yeung Mo Sheung, Ann, aged 56, joined the Group
in 2004. She is an independent non-executive director of
the Company. She is also the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit
Committee and the Nomination Committee. Ms. Yeung
holds a Bachelor degree of Retail Marketing with honours
in the United Kingdom and a Diploma in Marketing from
The Chartered Institute of Marketing. She pursued her
further study on legal course and was awarded a Diploma
in Legal Practice in the United Kingdom in 1998.
Ms. Yeung has over 22 years of experience in legal field
and is presently a consultant of Messrs. Fung & Fung,
Solicitors, a legal firm in Hong Kong. She is also an
independent non-executive director of Merdeka Financial
Group Limited and E Lighting Group Holdings Limited, the
issued shares of the said companies are listed on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose, aged 56, joined the
Group in 2012. He is an independent non-executive
director of the Company. He is also the chairman of the
Audit Committee and a member of the Remuneration
Committee and the Nomination Committee. Mr. Chin is a
certified public accountant (practising) and a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a fellow member of The Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants, The Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and The Chartered Governance
Institute as well as a fellow member of The Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong. He has over 34 years of experience
in auditing, accounting and taxation. Mr. Chin is presently
the sole practitioner of CNT & Co., Certified Public
Accountants.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management (Continued)

EEREREBEASREN (F)

DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)
Mr. Chong Ming Yu, aged 47, joined the Group in 2014.
He is an independent non-executive director of the
Company as well as a member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee. Mr. Chong holds a Bachelor degree of Laws
and a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws from City University
of Hong Kong. He has been admitted as a practising
solicitor since January 1999, with focus on the field of
conveyancing, civil litigation and commercial. Mr. Chong
has over 24 years of experience in legal field and is
presently a consultant to Messrs. Kong & Tang, Solicitors,
a legal firm in Hong Kong.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Company Secretary

Ms. Chiu Nam Ying, Agnes, aged 47, joined the Group
in 2003. She is the company secretary of the Company
and is responsible for overseeing all legal matters of the
Group. Ms. Chiu is a qualified solicitor and an associate
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and The Chartered Governance Institute. She
holds a Master degree of Laws from The University of
Sheffield, United Kingdom. Before joining the Group,
Ms. Chiu was a practising solicitor in a local law firm and
possessed experience in banking and finance as well as
property related matters.

Financial Controller

Mr. Wong Chi Keung, Alvin, aged 58, joined the Group
as the financial controller in 2008 until 2015 and rejoined
the Group in 2018. He is the financial controller of the
Group and is responsible for financial and accounting
matters of the Group. Mr. Wong is a fellow member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants as
well as an associate member of The Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. He has over 33 years of
experience in accounting and corporate finance gained in
entertainment and travel-related, property development,
construction and manufacturing companies.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Bl f#47 &<t @ 4% 6 A A3
HODGSON IMPEY CHENG LIMITED

HLB

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Success Universe Group Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set
out on pages 123 to 300, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020,
and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2020, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly prepared
in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
BYZEERE (&)

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Valuation of Investment Properties

Refer to Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Key Audit Matter
ERETBIR

BYZBERE (&)

REETER (A

REWEZGE
E2HEE M MR -

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RAPETENREEZXSZHZLE

The Group’s investment properties measured at
fair value amounted to approximately
HK$130,500,000 as at 31 December 2020 and
there was a revaluation loss of approximately
HK$79,400,000 for the year then ended. The fair
value was determined by the Group with reference
to the valuations performed by independent
professional valuers engaged by the Group.
RZZBZZF+T-HA=+—H  BEXERQTE
STEMNREMEL /B 130,500,0007T - EZE
Z B FEREHEEL /B 79,400,000 7T °
EBAATEIE BEEEZ2ZE E5EZENE
MEEEERMETOHREMERE

The valuations of investment properties involved
significant judgements and estimates including:

REYMEGES REAHE LG - B

e  The determination of valuation techniques,
which is using combination of income
capitalisation method and direct comparison
method of each property;

HEDENETE  SVERAEHBAER
EERBEELEOX

e The section of different inputs in the
valuation models.

EZBHEERA TEZTRNBEAE

Considering the significance of judgements,
estimates and the financial impacts of the
valuations, we paid specific attention to this
matter in our audit.
EZRINAEREFCEEN RGBT BEE
BN BEZILIEPHZERG TRANET -

Our procedures in relation to management’s
valuation of investment properties included:

BAREEBHREY R 2 HERRZIEFEE

e  Evaluation the competency, capability and
objectivity of the independent professional
external valuers.

AR B BRI EEM B NIRRT
Bl o

e Assessing the appropriateness of valuation
methodology, key assumptions and estimates
used based on our knowledge of the property
industry and using our valuation experts.
RBEHPIEMRITEO BN B BRI
BEEX @ HEKANMGERE  BEEKRR
MAGFTEIREIE ©

e  Checking, on a sampling basis, the accuracy
and relevance of the input data used.
BERWMET R mERRBEEARBIRNLE
FEVEANARRENE -

We found the key assumptions were supported by
the available evidence. The fair market rents were
supportable by recent renewals and in line with our
expectation. We found the disclosures in Note 17
to be appropriate.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

BYZBERE (&)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Impairment Assessment of Interests in
Associates

Refer to Note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Key Audit Matter
BRETER

FAREE1E (H)
R AR 2 S 2 RETE
BLMRANBERERME 18

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BMETEIRBEEZBE L X

The interests in associates is accounted for under
the equity method. As at 31 December 2020, the
interests in associates amounted to approximately
HK$556,506,000, including goodwill of
approximately HK$19,409,000, and the related
loss on share of results of associates for the year
ended 31 December 2020 was approximately
HK$145,725,000.
REERBZ R IKAERENR - R_E_F
F+_A=+—H0 REEQAFz#ER(BEHE
#)78 119,409,000 7T ) #) /376 % 556,506,000 7T *
MBE—ZT_TF+_A=+—HILFE ' HH
(MBS &R R R A ETER A8 145,725,0007T °
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Our procedures in relation to the management’s
impairment assessment of interests in associates
included:

B EEEBHNEE AT 2 AR EN AR
2B

e  Evaluating the competency, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent professional
external valuer.

AR B BRI EEM B NIRRT
Bl

Assessing the valuation methodology, key
assumptions and estimates used against our
knowledge of the business and industry.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (CONTINUED)

Impairment Assessment of Interests in
Associates (continued)

The Key Audit Matter
EREITBIR

BYZBERE (&)
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REE DRz 2R ETE (&)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

RRETENREEZXSZHZLE

The management performed impairment
assessment of interests in associates with the use
of valuation performed by an independent
professional external valuer based on the value in
use calculation. The valuation requires the
application of significant judgement and
estimation by the management in determining the
appropriate valuation methodology to be used,
use of subjective assumptions and various
unobservable inputs.
EREDRBE AR 2 R ETRERN IR
B ERINEMHEMBEEREEARESLNG
B HEEREERENEEH TEACEEGE
A TERJIRBEIAERGMAZBRZEM
Ry 38 FA B K U e fi st o

e Assessing the appropriateness of valuation
methodology, key assumptions and estimates
used based on our knowledge of the business
and using our valuation experts.

KRB PIEERE X R MBI B BRI G
BEX @ FHEMKANGEDE - BRER
KMIEETHRE L

e Challenging the reasonableness of key
assumptions used based on our knowledge of
the business and industry.

RIER P ZEBNITROANE - BERERAS
BRREIBIME -

e  Checking, on a sampling basis, the accuracy
and relevance of the input data used.
BRI S  REMRANEABIRNE
WA AR -

We found that the assumptions made by the
management in relation to the value in use
calculations to be reasonable based on available
evidence. We found the disclosures in Note 18 to
be appropriate.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
BYZEERE (&)

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon
("Other Information”).

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the Other Information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other
Information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this Other Information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS
AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our
opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
BYZEERE (&)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.
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PR 2 E R X BET RS B AT
BSHEFERRE - A - REFE
HIERFTEEY BEEETREIGE

AHESR A M EHRRNBRIIH SN -
BEIAZR  BREEE UREKESE
BB REOTERRZISHMEHR -

B BEEEAERAEKABNY
BEEEETEE « EENETRE
NEHGAMBRRERER - &
MeEE BEXBEFEFNTM BB
MAATT - ZFISBEABRAEEZR
Bff-

SREMFRS  BfIREZRESRRBT
AEMEARE  KREZH EXE#
RAE - BREBFIEERT T @EAH RS
EEAIE AR -

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
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Independent Auditors’ Report (Continued)
BYZEERE (&)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors'’
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this
independent auditors’ report is Ng Ka Wah.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Ng Ka Wah
Practising Certificate Number: P06417

Hong Kong, 30 March 2021
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
GhEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2020

BE_ZT-_TF+_-_A=1+—HIEE

2020 2019
—EEF —T-NF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt aE BT T BT T
Revenue Yo #5 6,7 363,831 1,147,371
Cost of sales $HE R (346,369) (1,117,066)
Gross profit EF 17,462 30,305
Other revenue and gain H A Was U A 8 7,106 4,103
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HE&EH B ARz Wz 33 - 15,970
Fair value (loss)/gain on "EYEZ ANFE
investment properties (E18) Wz 17 (79,400) 1,200
Gain arising on change in fair R A EREZEVIEREZ B
value of financial assets at fair BEEAFEZEES
value through profit or loss & 131,119 -
Administrative expenses THAX (50,411) (71,137)
Other operating expenses Hiha& 25 9(c) (16,029) (14,524)
Profit/(loss) from operations &% (EE) 9,847 (34,083)
Finance costs R AN 9(a) (6,629) (9,241)
Share of results of joint ventures fE{h & &3 E4E 571 761
Share of results of associates i SN E (145,725) 116,757
(Loss)/profit before taxation BR¥:AT (E18), 3% F 9 (141,936) 74,194
Taxation BiE 10(a) - -
(Loss)/profit for the year REE (BB S&5R (141,936) 74,194
(Loss)/profit for the year AATRREMAEE
attributable to owners (E58), &R
of the Company (141,936) 74,194
(Loss)/earnings per share SR (BE8) BR
— Basic and diluted — BEARREE 14 (2.88)HK cents &4l 1.51HK cents &l

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these  BEfft 2 i st B4R & M B K 2 A 3
consolidated financial statements. o
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
REBmRHEMPEKER

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2020 2019
—EEF —E-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
(Loss)/profit for the year REE (BB, wFH (141,936) 74,194
Other comprehensive Htnz2mEkzE(F8)
income/(loss)
Items that may be reclassified HETRENIEZEERZ
subsequently to profit or loss: HE :
Exchange differences on translation  # &N B A &) BF 7S TR P
of financial statements of EACZERZER
overseas subsidiaries 249 1,944
Loss arising on change in fair value &2 AFERE 2 @ W55 ER
of financial assets at fair value U EEAFEEEEL
through other comprehensive 218
income (216) -
Total other comprehensive income  BRFiig 2 ANFE Eith 2 mE UK
for the year, net of tax HEE 33 1,944
Total comprehensive (loss)/ AEERE(FE) WE
income for the year HEg (141,903) 76,138
Total comprehensive (loss)/ ARARREEERFERE
income for the year (E518) =45
attributable to owners of
the Company (141,903) 76,138

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these BB 2 i 5T B A4R & B 15 = 2 40 A &6
consolidated financial statements. 0o
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BB MRR R
As at 31 December 2020
NZE_TF+-_RA=+—H
2020 2019
—B-EF —T-NF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Pt aE BT T BT T
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant M - B M E
and equipment 15 270,008 31,402
Intangible assets BEEE 16 2,464 6,892
Investment properties REMSFE 17 130,500 444,800
Interests in associates AL RNl v 18 556,506 624,188
Interests in joint ventures Re&hE o #s 19 6,640 6,069
Financial assets at fair value BATEREMEER
through other W b|BRZ B IS & 2=
comprehensive income 20 7,405 -
973,523 1,113,351
Current assets RBEE
Stock of properties MEFE 21 110,900 119,750
Trade and other receivables FEUE SR A S E b
U BR X 22 15,311 42,827
Financial assets at fair value BATFEREBRYIEZ
through profit or loss B EE 23 169,435 -
Pledged bank deposits EHEBIRITER 24 551 10,355
Cash and cash equivalents RekAeFHEER 25 117,394 98,752
413,591 271,684
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables FERTE BRI EAM
JETRRX 26 19,606 39,424
Bank loans IRITER 27 302,500 194,000
Lease liabilities HE&RE 28 773 5,319
Financial guarantee contract B FGIEIRE 4 30 644 644
323,523 239,387
Net current assets REEERE 90,068 32,297
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

mEMBRRR (&)

As at 31 December 2020

N—E—BFE+—A=+—H
2020 2019
—EEF —E-NF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
(g BT T BT T
Total assets less current EESERABARE
liabilities 1,063,591 1,145,648
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Lease liabilities HEBE 28 911 421
Loan from a director and —BEEFIERAR
controlling shareholder B 29 60,000 -
Financial guarantee contract ~ BATSHE(RA &Y 30 324 968
61,235 1,389
Net assets BEEZEE 1,002,356 1,144,259
Capital and reserves EARNHE
Share capital A& 2 32 49,265 49,265
Reserves G 953,091 1,094,994
Total equity EBE 1,002,356 1,144,259
The consolidated financial statements were approved and REPBHRRENR _ZE-_—F=A=+

authorised for issue by the board of directors on 30 March

2021 and signed on its behalf by:

Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny
Director

EE

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FEEnEER

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARARRER
Share Share Distributable Revaluation  Exchange Other Accumulated Total
Capital ~ premium reserve reserve reserve reserve losses equity
k& RoEE THAREGE  EfRE  EXRG  HeRE  EHER RRAE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
A%t A% BT E¥Trn BT BT B¥Tr BETx
(note a) (note h) (note ¢) (note d)
(WiEa)  (MEb) (W (Md)
Al January 2019 RZZ-AE
—A-H 49265 1418963 52,333 - (6,163) 976  (447253) 1,068,121
Profitfor theyear ~ AEZEF - - - - - - 74,19 74,194
Other comprehensive  AEEE2H
income for the year & - - - - 1,944 - - 1,944
Total comprehensive ~ A& 2 YA
income for the year 8% - - - - 1944 - 14,19 76,138
At 31 December 2019 R=F-NE
T-A=1+-H 49265 1,418,963 52,333 - 4219 976  (373,059) 1144259
At1lanuary 200 R-E-ZE
-A-A 49265 1418963 52,333 - (4,219 976 (373,059) 1,144,259
Loss for the year TEEER - - - - - - (141936)  (141,936)
Other comprehensive  RNFE £t 2
ossyincomefor ~ (5%8),/Mhas
the year - - - (216) 29 - - 3
Total comprehensive A2 (E5i8)
(ossfincome for ~—~ /WHEE
the year - - - (216) 29 - (141936)  (141,903)
At31 December 200 A= F =
TZA=1-H 49265 1418963 52,333 (216) (3,970) 976 (514,995 1,002,356

127
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
FEERBER(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

(a)

(b)

(9]

(d)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account is
governed by section 40 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda.

Distributable reserve

The distributable reserve is the reserve of the
Company available for distribution to the
shareholders as calculated under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda.

Revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve represents cumulative gains
and losses arising on the revaluation of debt
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income that have been recognised in
other comprehensive income, net of amounts
reclassified to profit or loss when those debt
instruments at fair value through other
comprehensive income are disposed of or are
determined to be impaired.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in note 2(q).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
n _\%Eﬁrﬁiﬁii

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE-Z-_ZTF+-_A=+—HILEFE

2020 2019
“EZEF T NF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P aE BEET T PR T TT
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING & £ 2 &R
ACTIVITIES
(Loss)/profit before taxation BrFiRT (B1R), &R (141,936) 74,194
Adjustments for: ER TS BEELFE
Fair value loss/(gain) on KEMEZ AFE
investment properties B (Uhzs) 17 79,400 (1,200)
Gain arising on change in fair 1R A FENIBRIEZ
value of financial assets at fair B #5&E A TEE
value through profit or loss EE Wz 23 (131,119) =
Bank interest income RITH WA 8 (147) (198)
Interest income from financial ~ EAFEREMEE
assets at fair value through Wead|BR e B EEY
other comprehensive income FEHA 8 (842) -
COVID-19-related rental 201978 % = m A8 RS
concessions HeB=E 8 (87) -
Finance costs EURID RN 9(a) 6,629 9,241
Depreciation: e -
— owned property, —BEVE BEX
plant and equipment B 15 3,584 3,192
— right-of-use assets — EREEE 15 5,367 5,143
Amortisation on financial WS ERE HBEE
guarantee contract 8, 30 (644) (644)
Share of results of joint ventures JE{L & 21D EFLE (571) (761)
Share of results of associates JE(LEEE R AR 145,725 (116,757)
Write-down of stock of WRMEEFE
properties 9(c), 21 8,850 14,524
Impairment loss recognised on gL & EER 2 FIE
intangible assets 518 9(c), 16 4,338 -
Allowance for expected credit  HtEWE FERXEL
losses on trade receivables TEHEEEE BE 90, 22 2,841 -
Exchange alignment ME 5, 5 B (462) (148)
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  BEL&E
plant and equipment Z B8 9(d) 42 57
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries  H&HEB AR 2 W 33 - (15,970)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

SRERTRER(A)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2020 2019
—B-ERFE  —ZTNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
bE=s BET T BT T
Operating cash flows before &EEEBHH 2K
changes in working capital HWER (19,032) (29,327)
Decrease in trade and other FEWUE 5 BR 3 N HL A FE UL
receivables REOR A 25,846 8,042
Decrease in trade and other 8 SRR R E MR
payables AR SRk (25,904) (12,966)
Decrease in stock of properties — ¥EFE - 4,956
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING B (B A 2 REFBHE
ACTIVITIES (19,090) (29,295)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING #REZFEZHER
ACTIVITIES
Payment for purchase of BEYE  BEMKE
property, plant and Fr i 5k 38
equipment 15 (5,380) (2,484)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWE - BE K&
plant and equipment Z TR 15 20 -
Net cash inflow from disposal HEMBARIZR®
of subsidiaries MAERE 33 - 62,971
(Increase)/decrease in amounts  JFELLES <N 5] K18
due from associates (3gm),mL (78,043) 97,643
Decrease/(increase) in pledged B 3KIRIRITIER
bank deposits A, (g m) 9,865 (263)
Purchases of financial assets BEERAFEREM
at fair value through other FEES BRI
comprehensive income BE (7,615) =
Purchases of financial assets BERATERER
at fair value through profit PIBRE BT IS & B
or loss (38,438) -
Bank interest income received E YR TR B A 147 180
Interest income received from BUBIRAFEREAL
financial assets at fair value 2 HE SR 2 B 7%
through other comprehensive &7 7§ 84 A
income 431 —
NET CASH (USED IN)/ REEEH (BA) EE
GENERATED FROM ZEREFH
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (119,013) 158,047
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
HEBRERER(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2020 2019
—EZRF —TNF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
P aE BETT BT T
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING BEFE 2 RER
ACTIVITIES
New bank loan raised MEERITER 272,500 -
Repayment of bank loans BEIETER (164,000) (28,500)
Loan from a director and —BEERIERAE
controlling shareholder B 60,000 40,000
Repayment of loan from a BE—RBRERFIER
director and controlling IEERE K
shareholder - (79,000)
Finance costs paid B FE AR AN (6,895) (9,125)
Payment of lease rentals SNEERS (5,337) (5,191)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ BEEBEL (B H)
(USED IN) FINANCING ZEEFE
ACTIVITIES 156,268 (81,816)
Net increase in cash and cash RekBReEE
equivalents 5 B hnF g 18,165 46,936
Cash and cash equivalents at the F#IH & RIS ZEIER
beginning of year 98,752 50,720
Effect of foreign exchange rate  [EREH) v F &
changes 477 1,096
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTSSE AR & KRB ZEER
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 117,394 98,752
Analysis of balances of cash BERBREZE
and cash equivalents HE&RDN
Cash and bank balances INE RIRTTES 25 117,394 98,752

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these BB 2 [ 5T & A4 & B 1% ) = 2 40 Ak 2B
consolidated financial statements. s
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e SRR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

1.

ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL
ACTIVITIES

The Company was incorporated as an exempted
company with limited liability in Bermuda on 27 May
2004 under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
and its issued shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The
Company’s registered office is located at Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton, HM 11, Bermuda.
The principal place of business of the Company is
located at Units 1003-04A, 10/F., Tower 1, Admiralty
Centre, 18 Harcourt Road, Hong Kong with effect
from 7 December 2020. Its controlling shareholder is
Silver Rich Macau Development Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI") with
limited liability.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of its subsidiaries are
set out in note 41 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRS(s)"), which collective term includes all
applicable individual HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKAS(s)”) and
interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and applicable
disclosure requirements under the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong
Kong) (the “Companies Ordinance”). For the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements, information is considered
material if such information is reasonably
expected to influence decisions made by
primary users. These consolidated financial
statements also comply with the applicable
disclosures provisions of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”).

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance (continued)
The HKICPA has issued certain amendments
and interpretations which are or have become
effective. It also issued certain new and revised
standards, amendments and interpretation
(“New HKFRSs"), which are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group (as defined
hereinafter). Note 3 provides information on
initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for
the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these consolidated financial
statements.

Basis of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements

The consolidated financial statements included
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interests in
associates and joint ventures made up to 31
December each year.

The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"), which
is the same as the functional currency of the
Company. All values are rounded to the nearest
thousand (“HK$'000") except when otherwise
indicated.

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. TESEFHE(E)

(a)

(b)

SEEH(E)
BERTMAGDEME TR
FE&ERZERT AR
B reffhE TRASEGE
EATX)EH T HREE
RS R (IR B IR 2 3R
FAMERT R~ BRI A R R E
(TFHBETHHREED]) - K
ABESIEREARE SRS
MHEBERARRER L BES
AAHREAREEREER CE
£t o

REVBRR 2 MUEE

REVBHREEBESF
TZA=+—BHIEARRARE
BiE~m) (ihE [ ANk E ) 2 8
BHREK  ARASERBE R
AIREELR 2 -

FAEMBHRRARNRB ZINEE
ERAE(RBEDR2Y K>
BRI AEBEENER
AEREOTHE(EET
7Tl e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(b) Basis of preparation of the consolidated

financial statements (continued)

Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements is the
historical cost basis except that investment
properties, financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI"),
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL") and financial guarantee contract
are stated at their fair value as explained in
notes 2(h) and 2(k) to the consolidated financial
statements respectively.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
orderly transactions between market
participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristic of the asset or liability if
market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair
value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial
statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-
based Payment”, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of HKFRS 16 “Leases”, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or
value in use in HKAS 36 “Impairment of
Assets”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(b) ZEVBHRRZEREE

(b) Basis of preparation of the consolidated

financial statements (continued)

Basis of measurement (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level
1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to
the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

— Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

— Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than
quoted prices included within Level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

— Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors
believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying
amount of assets and liabilities not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(b) Basis of preparation of the consolidated
financial statements (continued)

Basis of measurement (continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant
effect on the consolidated financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material
adjustment in the next year are discussed in

note 5.

(c) Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities (including structured
entities) controlled by the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the

Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the

investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its

return.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more or the

three elements of control listed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued) (0 HEBAT (&)

When the Group has less than a majority of the
voting rights of an investee, it has power over
the investee when the voting rights are
sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.
The Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether or not the
Group’s voting rights in an investee are
sufficient to give it power, including:

e the size of the Group’s holding of voting
rights relative to the size and dispersion of
holdings of the other vote holders;

e  potential voting rights held by the Group,
other vote holders or other parties;

e right arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances
that indicate that the Group has, or does
not have, the current ability to direct the
relevant activities at the time that decisions
need to be made, including voting patterns
at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expense of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued)

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the
non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income and expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the group’s ownership interests
in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group
losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests in
the subsidiaries. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair values of the
consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and attributed to owners of
the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEGSTEEK(E)

(CONTINUED)

(c) Subsidiaries (continued) (c) MEBAT (&)
Changes in the group’s ownership interests AEBRBEEHRB AR ES#E
in existing subsidiaries (continued) Enz®E (&)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is
calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (i) the previous carrying amount of
the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of
the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
All amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that
subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to
profit or loss or transferred to another category
of equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment
retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” or,
when applicable, the cost on initial recognition
of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial
position, an investment in subsidiaries is stated
at cost less impairment losses (see note 2())).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(d) Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is
not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exits only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates
or joint ventures are incorporated in these
consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting, except when the
investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as
held for sale, in which case it is accounted for in
accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current Assets
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”.
Under the equity method, an investment in an
associate or a joint venture is initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group’s share of the profit or loss
and other comprehensive income of the
associate or joint venture. When the Group's
share of losses of an associate or a joint venture
exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or
joint venture (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the
Group's net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(d) Associates and joint ventures

(continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture
is accounted for using the equity method from
the date on which the investee becomes an
associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of
the investment in an associate or a joint venture,
any excess of the cost of the investment over
the Group's share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of the investment, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKFRS 9 are applied to
determine whether it is necessary to recognise
any impairment loss with respect to the Group'’s
investment in an associate or a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less cost of disposal) with its carrying amount.
Any impairment loss recognised forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment. Any
reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the
recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(d) Associates and joint ventures

(continued)

The Group discontinues the use of equity
method from the date when the investment
ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or
when the investment is classified as held for
sale. When the Group retains an interest in the
former associate or joint venture and the
retained interest is a financial asset, the Group
measures the retained interest at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its
fair value on initial recognition in accordance
with HKFRS 9. The difference between the
carrying amount of the associate or joint venture
at the date the equity method was
discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing of a
part interest in the associate or joint venture is
included in the determination of the gain or loss
on disposal of the associate or joint venture. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that associate or joint
venture on the same basis as would be required
if that associate or joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income by that associate
or joint venture would be reclassified to profit
or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss
from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(d) Associates and joint ventures (d) BEQATRESELE(E)

(continued)

The Group continues to use the equity method
when an investment in an associate becomes an
investment in a joint venture or an investment
in a joint venture becomes an investment in an
associate. There is no remeasurement to fair
value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interests
in associate or a joint venture but the Group
continues to use the equity method, the Group
reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion of the
gain or loss that had previously been recognised
in other comprehensive income relating to that
reduction in ownership interests if that gain or
loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate
or a joint venture of the Group, profits and
losses resulting from the transactions with the
associate or joint venture are recognised in the
Group's consolidated financial statements only
to the extent of interests in the associate or
joint venture that are not related to the Group.

In the Group’s consolidated statement of
financial position, interests in associate and joint
venture are stated at cost less impairment loss
(see note 2(j)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(e) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a
business combination or an investment in an
associate or a jointly controlled entity over the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a
business combination is allocated to each cash
generating unit (“CGU(s)”) or groups of CGUs
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination and is tested annually for
impairment (see note 2(j)). In respect of
associate or joint venture, the carrying amount
of goodwill is included in the carrying amount
of the interest in the associate or joint venture
and the investment as a whole is tested for
impairment whenever there is objective
evidence of impairment (see note 2(j)).

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost
of a business combination or an investment in
an associate or joint venture is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of a CGU of an associate or a joint
venture, any attributable amount of purchased
goodwill is included in the calculation of the
profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(f) Property, plant and equipment ) Y BERKE
Property, plant and equipment are stated in the Y% - BB MERERKAR R
consolidated statement of financial position at SHITE RBEBEENGS MK

cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 2())).

Gain or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds on disposal
and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful
life at the following rates per annum:

2.5% — over the
lease terms

20% — over lease
terms

18% - 33"/3%

Land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fittings and
office equipment
Motor vehicles
Motor yacht and equipment

30%
10% - 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost
of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and
its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
There is no depreciation imposed on the
freehold land.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(g) Intangible assets (other than goodwiill)

Intangible assets, other than goodwill, identified
on business combinations are capitalised at their
fair values. They represent mainly trademark
and relationship with customers. Subsequent to
initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with
finite useful lives is charged to profit or loss on
a straight-line basis from the date of acquisition
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Client list 15 years

The asset’s useful lives and their amortisation
method are reviewed annually.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are
not amortised. The intangible asset and its
status are reviewed annually to determine
whether events and circumstances continue to
support indefinite useful life. Should the useful
life of an intangible asset change from indefinite
to finite, the change would be accounted for
prospectively from the date of change and in
accordance with the policy for amortisation of
intangible assets with finite lives as set out
above.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains and losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(h) Investment properties

(h) EEM*

Investment properties are properties held to
earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation
(including property under construction for such
purposes). Investment properties are measured
initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value. All of the
Group'’s property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
purposes are accounted for as investment
properties and are measured using the fair value
model. Gain and losses arising from changes in
the fair value of investment properties are
included in the profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment
properties under construction are capitalised as
part of the carrying amount of the investment
properties under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from the
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in profit or loss in the period in which
the property is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Leases

Definition of a lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising
from business combinations on or after the date
of initial application, the Group assesses
whether a contract is, or contains, a lease based
on the definition under HKFRS 16 at inception,
modification date or acquisition date, as
appropriate. Such contract will not be
reassessed unless the terms and conditions of
the contract are subsequently changed.

The Group as a lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

For a contract that contains a lease component
and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-
alone price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease
components.

The Group also applies practical expedient not
to separate non-lease components from lease
component, and instead account for the lease
component and any associated non-lease
components as a single lease component.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Group applies the short-term lease
recognition exemption to leases of office
equipment that have a lease term of 12 months
or less from the commencement date and do
not contain a purchase option. It also applies
the recognition exemption for lease of low-
value assets. Lease payments on short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis or
another systematic basis over the lease term.

Right-of-use assets
The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

° the amount of the initial measurement of
the lease liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, less any lease
incentives received,;

e any initial direct costs incurred by the
Group; and

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the
Group in dismantling and removing the
underlying assets, restoring the site on
which it is located or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required
by the terms and conditions of the lease.
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2. TESEFHE(E)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)
Right-of-use assets (continued)

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of
lease liabilities.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is
reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the
underlying leased assets at the end of the lease
term are depreciated from commencement date
to the end of the useful life. Otherwise, right-
of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life
and the lease term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do
not meet the definition of investment property
or inventory in “property, plant and
equipment”, the same line item within which
the corresponding underlying assets would be
presented if they were owned.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair
value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease
payments and included in the cost of right-of-
use assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the
Group recognises and measures the lease
liability at the present value of lease payments
that are unpaid at that date. In calculating the
present value of lease payments, the Group
uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date if the interest rate implicit
in the lease is not readily determinable.

Lease payments included in the measurement
of the lease liability comprise:

e fixed payments (including in-substance
fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable;

e  variable lease payments that depend on an
index or rate, initially measured using the
index or rate at the commencement date;

e the amount expected to be payable by the
Group under residual value guarantees;

e the exercise price of purchase option if the
Group is reasonably certain to exercise the
options; and

e payments of penalties for terminating the
lease, if the lease term reflects the Group
exercising an option to terminate the
lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(i) Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)

Lease liabilities (continued)

After the commencement date, lease liabilities
are adjusted by interest accretion and lease

payments.

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and
makes a corresponding adjustment to the
related right-of-use assets) whenever:

e  the lease term has changed or there is a
change in the assessment of exercise of a

purchase option, in which case the related
lease liability is remeasured by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the date of reassessment.

the lease payments change due to changes
in market rental rates following expected
payment under a guaranteed residual
value, in which cases the related lease
liability is remeasured by discounting the
revised lease payments using the initial
discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of
financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(i) Leases (continued) (i) HE(E)
The Group as a lessee (continued) AEBEARBEA (E)
Lease modlifications HEEET

The Group accounts for a lease modification as
a separate lease if:

e the modification increases the scope of the
lease by adding the right to use one or
more underlying assets; and

e  the consideration for the leases increases
by an amount commensurate with the
stand-alone price for the increase in scope
and any appropriate adjustments to that
stand-alone price to reflect the
circumstances of the particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted
for as a separate lease, the Group remeasures
the lease liability based on the lease term of the
modified lease by discounting the revised lease
payments using a revised discount rate at the
effective date of the modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement of
lease liabilities by making corresponding
adjustments to the relevant right-of-use asset.
When the modified contract contains a lease
component and one or more additional lease or
non-lease components, the Group allocates the
consideration in the modified contract to each
lease component on the basis of the relative
stand-alone price of the lease component and
the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-
lease components.

The Group early applies amendment to HKFRS
16 “Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions”.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessee (continued)
Covid-19-related rent concessions

In relation to rent concessions that occurred as
a direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic,
the Group has elected to apply the practical
expedient not to assess whether the change is a
lease modification if all of the following
conditions are met:

e the change in lease payments results in
revised consideration for the lease that is
substantially the same as, or less than, the
consideration for the lease immediately
preceding the change;

e any reduction in lease payments affects
only payments originally due on or before
30 June 2021; and

e there is no substantive change to other
terms and conditions of the lease.

A lessee applying the practical expedient
accounts for changes in lease payments
resulting from rent concessions the same way it
would account for the changes applying HKFRS
16 if the changes are not a lease modification.
Forgiveness or waivers of lease payments are
accounted for as variable lease payments. The
related lease liabilities are adjusted to reflect the
amounts forgiven or waived with a
corresponding adjustment recognised in the
profit or loss in the period in which the event
occurs.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

2. TESEFHE(E)

0]

HE (&)
AEBEEREBEA (B)
2019k im Z w11 & B R
H2019 B RRERRIENEE
FEMEENHSER W
BTSN BGRY  AEEEE
%%Eﬁﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁiﬁﬁ%é%ﬁﬁﬁ
S AHEEES

s HEMNREHEZHEEM
RIETRERRZREEHH
MHERERBHER K
KRB :

o HEMNRONEMBIER
%%Eﬁéf%ﬁf ﬂz/\ﬁ]
=tBEHZA B BN
R

. AERHMERR
FEELERD -

RGP I

EBARBAZATREAR
HRHEEEMERNEE ﬁ
REFNEARETR -
EESWIFHEEHNERT
ERBEBHHRELEDE 1658
RESFNITA—H - BRHK
%Aﬁ’m"ﬂi?ﬂ‘hAf’E?%Tm Hi?m

//\/\

WL/{&H% %i%ﬁééﬁi%ﬁﬁ
YREHZLENHRENERS
FERIR BT o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessor

Classification and measurement of leases
Leases for which the Group is a lessor are
classified as finance or operating leases.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified
as a finance lease. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases
are recognised as receivables at the
commencement date at amounts equal to the
Group’s net investment in the leases, measured
using the interest rate implicit in the respective
lease. Initial direct costs (other than those
incurred by manufacturer or dealer lessors) are
included in the initial measurement of the net
investments in the leases. Interest income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect
a constant periodic rate of return on the
Group's net investment outstanding in respect
of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and
arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset, and such
costs are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term except for
investment properties measured under fair value
model.

Interest and rental income which are derived
from the Group’s ordinary course of business
are presented as revenue.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(i)

Leases (continued)

The Group as a lessor (continued)

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

When a contract includes both lease and non-
lease components, the Group applies HKFRS 15
“Revenue from contracts with customers” to
allocate the consideration in a contract to lease
and non-lease components. Non-lease
components are separated from lease
component on the basis of their relative stand-
alone selling prices.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits received are
accounted for under HKFRS 9 and initially
measured at fair value. Adjustments to fair
value at initial recognition are considered as
additional lease payments from lessees.

Lease modification

The Group accounts for a modification to an
operating lease as a new lease from the
effective date of the modification, considering
any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating
to the original lease as part of the lease
payments for the new lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

()

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, except in the case of
goodwill, an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

— property, plant and equipment, including
right-of-use assets;

— intangible assets;

— investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures; and

— goodwill

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. In addition,
for goodwill, the recoverable amount is
estimated annually whether or not there is any
indication of impairment.

—  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an
asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a CGU).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

()

Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss is whenever the carrying amount of
an asset, or the CGU to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of
CGUs are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the CGU (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a
pro rata basis, except that the carrying
amount of asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or
value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill,
an impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss in respect of
goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited
to the asset’s carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited
to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEGSTEEK(E)

(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments

(k) €RTH

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the Group’s statement of financial
position when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value except for trade
receivables arising from contracts with
customers who are initially measured in
accordance with HKFRS 15. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating
interest income and interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts and payments (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial asset or
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest income which are derived from the
Group’s ordinary course of business are
presented as revenue.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets

All reqgular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are
measured subsequently in their entirety at
either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the
financial assets.

Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following
conditions are measured subsequently at
amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a
business model whose objective is to
hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and

e  the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets (continued)
Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial assets
(continued)

Financial assets that meet the following
conditions are measured subsequently at
FVTOCI:

e the financial asset is held within a
business model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets; and

e  the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently
measured at FVTPL, except that at the date
of initial application/initial recognition of a
financial asset the Group may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in fair
value of an equity investment in other
comprehensive income if that equity
investment is neither held for trading nor
contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to
which HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”
applies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets (continued)
Classification and subsequent

measurement of financial assets

(continued)

A financial asset is classified as held for
trading if:

it has been acquired principally for
the purpose of selling in the near
term; or

on initial recognition it is a part of a
portfolio of identified financial
instruments that the Group manages
together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking;
or

it is a derivative that is not designated
and effective as a hedging
instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably
designate a financial asset that are
required to be measured at the amortised
cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL if
doing so eliminates or significantly reduces
an accounting mismatch.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
EoRFET-A=t+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial assets

(continued)

0]

(i)

Amortised cost and effective interest
method

Interest income is recognised using
the effective interest method for debt
instruments measured subsequently
at amortised cost and at FVTOCI. For
financial assets other than purchased
or originated credit-impaired financial
assets, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate
to the gross carrying amount of a
financial asset, except for financial
assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired (see below).
For financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-
impaired, interest income is
recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortised cost of
the financial asset. If, in subsequent
reporting periods, the credit risk on
the credit-impaired financial
instrument improves so that the
financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is
recognised by applying the effective
interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset from
the beginning of the reporting period
following the determination that the
asset is no longer credit-impaired.

Interest income is recognised in profit
or loss and is included in the “other
revenue and gain — interest income”
line item.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial assets

(continued)

0]

(ii)

Debt instruments classified as at
FVTOC!I

Subsequent change in the carrying
amounts for debt instruments
classified as at FVTOCI as a result of
interest income calculated using the
effective interest method are
recognised in profit or loss. All other
changes in the carrying amount of
these debt instruments are
recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated under the
heading of reserve. Impairment
allowances are recognised in profit or
loss with corresponding adjustment
to other comprehensive income
without reducing the carrying
amounts of these debt instruments.
When these debt instruments are
derecognised, the cumulative gains
or losses previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets (continued)
Classification and subsequent
measurement of financial assets

(continued)
(iii)  Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the
criteria for being measured at
amortised cost or FVTOCI are
measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are
measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period, with any fair
values gains or losses recognised in
profit or loss.

Foreign exchange qains and losses
The carrying amount of financial assets
that are denominated in a foreign currency
is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of
each reporting period. Specifically:

e for financial assets measured at
amortised cost that are not part of a
designated hedging relationship,
exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss; and

e for financial assets measured at
FVTPL that are not part of a
designated hedging relationship,
exchange differences are recognised
in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group performs impairment
assessment under expected credit losses
("ECL(s)") on financial assets (including
trade and other receivables as well as
amounts due from associates and a joint
venture) which are subject to impairment
assessment under HKFRS 9. The amount
of ECLs is updated at each reporting date
to reflect changes in credit risk since initial
recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will
result from all possible default events over
the expected life of the relevant
instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
represents the portion of lifetime ECL that
is expected to result from default events
that are possible within 12 months after
the reporting date. Assessments are done
based on the Group’s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the
current conditions at the reporting date as
well as the forecast of future conditions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)
The Group always recognises lifetime ECL
for trade receivables and lease receivables.
The ECLs on these financial assets are
estimated using a provision matrix based
on the Group’'s historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the
current as well as the forecast direction of
conditions at the reporting date, including
time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the
Group recognises lifetime ECL when there
has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition. However, if
the credit risk on the financial instrument
has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at
an amount equal to 12-month ECL.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

0]

0]

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk
on a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the
risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument at the reporting
date with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument
at the date of initial recognition. In
making this assessment, the Group
considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is
reasonable and supportable,
including historical experience and
forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or
effort. Forward-looking information
considered includes the future
prospects of the industries in which
the Group's debtors operate,
obtained from economic expert
reports, financial analysts,
governmental bodies, relevant think
tanks and other similar organisations,
as well as consideration of various
external sources of actual and
forecast economic information that
relate to the Group’s core operations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

0]

Significant increase in credit risk
(continued)

In particular, the following
information is taken into account
when assessing whether credit risk
has increased significantly since initial
recognition:

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial
instrument’s external (if
available) or internal credit
rating;

° significant deterioration in
external market indicators of
credit risk for a particular
financial instrument, e.g. a
significant increase in the credit
spread, the credit default swap
prices for the debtor, or the
length of time or the extent to
which the fair value of a
financial asset has been less
than its amortised cost;

° existing or forecast adverse
changes in business, financial or
economic conditions that are
expected to cause a significant
decrease in the debtor’s ability
to meet its debt obligations;

e an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the operating
results of the debtor;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HE—

T ZEF_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Significant increase in credit risk

(continued)

e significant increases in credit
risk on other financial
instruments of the same debtor;

e an actual or expected significant
adverse change in the
regulatory, economic, or
technological environment of
the debtor that results in a
significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt
obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the
above assessment, the Group
presumes that the credit risk on a
financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition
when contractual payments are more
than 30 days past due, unless the
Group has reasonable and
supportable information that
demonstrates otherwise.

Despite the foregoing, the Group
assumes that the credit risk on a
financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if
the financial instrument is determined
to have low credit risk at the
reporting date. A financial instrument
is determined to have low credit risk
if:

(1) the financial instrument has a
low risk of default;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

0]

Significant increase in credit risk

(continued)

(2) the debtor has a strong capacity
to meet its contractual cash
flow obligations in the near
term; and

(3) adverse changes in economic
and business conditions in the
longer term may, but will not
necessarily, reduce the ability of
the borrower to fulfil its
contractual cash flow
obligations.

The Group considers a financial asset
to have low credit risk when the asset
has external credit rating of
‘investment grade’ in accordance
with the globally understood
definition or if an external rating is
not available, the asset has an
internal rating of ‘performing’.
Performing means that the
counterparty has a strong financial
position and there is no past due
amounts.

The Group regularly monitors the
effectiveness of the criteria used to
identify whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk and
revises them as appropriate to ensure
that the criteria are capable of
identifying significant increase in
credit risk before the amount
becomes past due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

0]

(ii)

Definition of default

The Group considers the following as
constituting an event of default for
internal credit risk management
purposes as historical experience
indicates that financial assets that
meet either of the following criteria
are generally not recoverable:

° when there is a breach of
financial covenants by the
debtor; or

e information developed internally
or obtained from external
sources indicates that the
debtor is unlikely to pay its
creditors, including the Group,
in full (without taking into
account any collateral held by
the Group).

Irrespective of the above analysis, the
Group considers that default has
occurred when a financial asset is
more than 90 days past due unless
the Group has reasonable and
supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging
default criterion is more appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued) (k) €I A (E)
(i) Financial assets (continued) (i) MKEE(E)
Impairment of financial assets (continued) BB EERE (&)

(i)  Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired
when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of that financial
asset have occurred. Evidence that a
financial asset is credit-impaired
includes observable data about the
following events:

(@) significant financial difficulty of
the issuer or the borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a
default or past due event (see (ii)
above);

(¢) the lender(s) of the borrower,
for economic or contractual
reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty,
having granted to the borrower
a concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider;

(d) it becomes probable that the
borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation; or

(e) the disappearance of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(iv)  Write-off policy

The Group writes off a financial asset
when there is information indicating
that the debtor is in severe financial
difficulty and there is no realistic
prospect of recovery, e.g. when the
debtor has been placed under
liguidation or has entered into
bankruptcy proceedings, or in the
case of trade receivables, when the
amounts are over two years past due,
whichever occurs sooner. Financial
assets written off may still be subject
to enforcement activities under the
Group's recovery procedures, taking
into account legal advice where
appropriate. Any recoveries made are
recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECLs is a
function of the probability of default,
loss given default (i.e. the magnitude
of the loss if there is a default) and
the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of
default and loss given default is
based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information as
described above. As for the exposure
at default, for financial assets, this is
represented by the assets’ gross
carrying amount at the reporting
date ; for financial guarantee
contracts, the exposure includes the
amount drawn down as at the
reporting date, together with any
additional amounts expected to be
drawn down in the future by default
date determined based on historical
trend, the Group’s understanding of
the specific future financing needs of
the debtors, and other relevant
forward-looking information.

For financial assets, the ECL is
estimated as the difference between
all contractual cash flows that are
due to the Group in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows
that the Group expects to receive,
discounted at the original effective
interest rate. For a lease receivable,
the cash flows used for determining
the ECLs is consistent with the cash
flows used in measuring the lease
receivable in accordance with HKFRS
16.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(v)  Measurement and recognition of ECL
(continued)
If the Group has measured the loss
allowance for a financial instrument
at an amount equal to lifetime ECL in
the previous reporting period, but
determines at the current reporting
date that the conditions for lifetime
ECL are no longer met, the Group
measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to 12-month ECL at
the current reporting date, except for
assets for which simplified approach
was used.

Derecoqgnition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset
only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or when
it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity. If
the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have
to pay. If the Group retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

0]

(i)

Financial assets (continued)
Derecoqgnition of financial assets
(continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset
measured at amortised cost, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and
receivable is recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investment in a
debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI,
the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the FVTOCI reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities and equity
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets
of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss on the
purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company’s own equity instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)
(ii) Financial liabilities and equity

(continued)

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured
subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise
when a transfer of a financial asset does
not qualify for derecognition or when the
continuing involvement approach applies,
and financial guarantee contracts issued
by the Group, are measured in accordance
with the specific accounting policies set
out below.

Financial liabilities measured subsequently
at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade and
other payable, bank loans, lease liabilities,
loan from a director and controlling
shareholder are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Financial liabilities that are not (i)
contingent consideration of an acquirer in
a business combination, (ii) held-for-
trading, or (iii) designated as at FVTPL, are
measured subsequently at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. TESEE(E)

(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued) (k) €I A (E)
(ii) Financial liabilities and equity (i) MEEERER (&)

(continued)

Financial liabilities measured subsequently
at amortised cost (continued)

The effective interest method is a method
of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial
liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter
period, to the amortised cost of a financial
liability.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract
that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor
fails to make payments when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument. Financial guarantee contract
liabilities are measured initially at their fair
values. It is subsequently measured at the
higher of:

. the amount of the loss allowance
determined in accordance with
HKFRS 9; and

e the amount initially recognised less,
when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised over the
guarantee period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(k) Financial instruments (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity

(continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses

For financial liabilities that are
denominated in a foreign currency and are
measured at amortised cost at the end of
each reporting period, the foreign
exchange gains and losses are determined
based on the amortised cost of the
instruments. These foreign exchange gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss
for financial liabilities that are not part of a
designated hedging relationship.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Group’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

() Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at
bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks
and other financial institutions, and short-term,
highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, having been within three

months of maturity at acquisition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(m) Employee benefits

0]

(ii)

Short term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the
effect would be material, these amounts
are stated at their present values.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or
to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

(n) Income tax
Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tax currently payable and deferred tax.

(i)

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on
taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from “profit before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss because it excludes items of
income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The
Group'’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(n) Income tax (continued)
(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of
other assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEGSTEEK(E)

(CONTINUED)

(n) Income tax (continued) (n) FrB% (&)
(ii) Deferred tax (continued) (i) EZEFHE(E)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in associates and joint ventures,
except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such
investments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable
that there will be sufficient taxable profits
against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered.

For the purposes of measuring deferred
tax for leasing transactions in which the
Group recognises the right-of-use assets
and the related lease liabilities, the Group
first determines whether the tax
deductions are attributable to the right-of-
use assets or the lease liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(n) Income tax (continued)
(ii) Deferred tax (continued)

For leasing transactions in which the tax
deductions are attributable to the lease
liabilities, the Group applies HKAS 12
“Income Taxes” requirements to right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities separately.
Temporary differences relating to right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities are not
recognised at initial recognition and over
the lease terms due to application of the

initial recognition exemption.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities
and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and

liabilities.

(iii) Current and deferred tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognised in
profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred
tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business

combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(o)

(p)

Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Revenue and other income recognition
Under HKFRS 15, the Group recognises revenue
when (or as) a performance obligation is
satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. A
performance obligation represents a goods or
service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is
distinct or a series of distinct goods or services
that are substantially the same.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(CONTINUED)

(p) Revenue and other income recognition

(continued)

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the
progress towards complete satisfaction of the
relevant performance obligation if one of the
following criteria is met:

e the customer simultaneously receives and
consumes the benefits provided by the
Group’'s performance as the Group
performs;

e the Group's performance creates and
enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the Group performs; or

e the Group’s performance does not create
an asset with an alternative use to the
Group and the Group has an enforceable
right to payment for performance
completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in
time when the customer obtains control of the
distinct goods or service.

A contract asset represents the Group'’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services
that the Group has transferred to a customer
that is not yet unconditional. It is assessed for
impairment in accordance with HKFRS 9. In
contrast, a receivable represents the Group's
unconditional right to consideration, i.e. only
the passage of time is required before payment
of that consideration is due.

A contract liability represents the Group's
obligation to transfer goods or services to a
customer for which the Group has received
consideration (or an amount of consideration is
due) from the customer. A contract asset and a
contract liability relating to the same contract
are accounted for and presented on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p) Revenue and other income recognition
(continued)
For contracts that contain more than one
performance obligations, the Group allocates
the transaction price to each performance
obligation on a relative stand-alone selling price

basis.

(i)

Travel-related service fee income

Revenue from the sale of air tickets is
recognised at a point in time when
the booking tickets are delivered to
and have been accepted by the
customers.

Revenue from the sale of tour
packages is recognised at a point in
time when travel arrangements have
been booked and confirmed with
customers.

Revenue from the sale of group tours
is recognised at a point in time of
group departure.

Rental income in respect of investment
properties under operating lease is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the
respective lease term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(p) Revenue and other income recognition
(continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Revenue from sales of properties is
recognised at point in time when control
of the properties is delivered to buyers.
The Group receives deposits from buyers
when signed the sale and purchase
agreements. The deposits received from
the contracts prior to meeting the above
criteria for revenue recognition are
recognised as contract liabilities.

Management fee income is recognised
when the amounts are measurable and
the ultimate collections are reasonable
assumed.

Interest income is recognised on a time
apportioned basis using the effective
interest method.

Services income is recognised when
services are provided.

Other income consists of revenue earned
based on volume sales through various
online ticket processing systems and is
recognised when it is measurable and all
contractual obligations have been fulfilled.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FEGSTEEK(E)

(CONTINUED)

(q) Foreign currencies

(q) HhEE

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual entity, transactions in currencies other
than the Company'’s functional currency (foreign
currencies) are recognised at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange difference arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s foreign operations are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
HK$) using exchange rates prevailing at the end
of each reporting period. Income and expense
items are translated at the average exchange
rates for the period, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during that period, in
which case the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity under the heading of exchange reserve
(and attributed to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(q) Foreign currencies (continued)

(r)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a
disposal involving loss of significant influence
over an associate that includes a foreign
operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial
disposals of associates that do not result in the
Group losing significant influence or joint
control), the proportionate share of the
accumulated exchange differences is reclassified
to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on
identifiable assets acquired arising on the
acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign operation
and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of each reporting period. Exchange
differences arising are recognised in equity
under the heading of exchange reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred, except to
the extent that they are capitalised as being
directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(r)

(s)

Borrowing costs (continued)

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of
the cost of a qualifying asset commences when
expenditure for the asset is being incurred,
borrowing costs are being incurred and activities
that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are in progress.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended
or ceases when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale are interrupted or
complete.

Related parties

(@ A person or a close member of that
person’s family is related to the Group if
that person:

(i) has control or joint control of the
Group;

(i) has significant influence over the
Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the
Group's parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of
the following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
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2. TESEFHE(E)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(s) Related parties (continued)
An entity is related to the Group if any of

(b)

the

following conditions applies:

(continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

the entity and the Group are joint
ventures of the same third party.

one entity is a joint venture of a third
entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(a).

a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity
or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).

the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to
the Group or to the parent of the
Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(s) Related parties (continued)

(t)

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in
their dealings with the entity.

A transaction is considered to be a related party
transaction when there is a transfer of resources
or obligations between related parties.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each
segment item reported in the consolidated
financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the
Group's chief operating decision maker
(“CODM") for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of,
the Group’s various lines of business and
geographical location.

Individually material operating segments are not
aggregated for financial reporting purposes
unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the
nature of products and services, the nature of
production processes, the type or class of
customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature
of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material
may be aggregated if they share a majority of
these criteria.

(s)

()
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

(u)

(v)

Stock of properties

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes
the cost of land, development expenditure and
other directly attributable expenses. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale,
determined by management based on prevailing
market conditions.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the
statement of financial position initially when
there is reasonable assurance that they will be
received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them. Grants that
compensate the Group for expenses incurred
are recognised as income in profit or loss on a
systematic basis in the same periods in which
the expenses are incurred. Grants that
compensate the Group for the cost of an asset
are deducted from the carrying amount of the
asset and consequently are effectively
recognised in profit or loss over the useful life
of the asset by way of reduced depreciation
expense.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

Adoption of New HKFRSs — effective on 1
January 2020

In the current year, the Group has applied the
amendments to “References to the Conceptual
Framework in HKFRS Standards” and the following
New HKFRSs issued by HKICPA for the first time,
which are mandatorily effective for the annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2020 for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

HKAS 1 and HKAS 8
(Amendments)
HKFRS 3 (Amendments)

Definition of Material
Definition of a Business

HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 and Interest Rate Benchmark
HKFRS 7 (Amendments) Reform

In addition, the Group has elected to early apply the
amendment to HKFRS 16 “Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions”.

Except for described below, the application of the
amendments to “References to the Conceptual
Framework in HKFRS Standards” and the New
HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or
on the disclosures set out in these consolidated
financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

3.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Adoption of New HKFRSs — effective on 1
January 2020 (continued)

Impacts on early application of amendment to
HKFRS 16 “Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions”

The Group has applied the amendment for the first
time in the current year. The amendment introduces
a new practical expedient for lessees to elect not to
assess whether a Covid-19-related rent concession is
a lease modification. The practical expedient only
applies to rent concessions occurring as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 that meets all of the
following conditions:

e the change in lease payments results in revised
consideration for the lease that is substantially
the same as, or less than, the consideration for
the lease immediately preceding the change;

e any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30 June
2021; and

e  there is no substantive change to other terms
and conditions of the lease.

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts for
changes in lease payments resulting from rent
concessions the same way it would account for the
changes applying HKFRS 16 “Leases” if the changes
were not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waivers
of lease payments are accounted for as variable lease
payments. The related lease liabilities are adjusted to
reflect the amounts forgiven or waived with a
corresponding adjustment recognised in the profit or
loss in the period in which the event occurs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Adoption of New HKFRSs — effective on 1

January 2020 (continued)

Impacts on early application of amendment to

HKFRS 16 “Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions”

(continued)

The application of the amendment had no impact to
the opening accumulated losses at 1 January 2020.
The Group has benefited from two to six months
waivers of lease payments on several leases in retail
shops in Canada. The Group has derecognised the
part of lease liability that has been extinguished by
the forgiveness of lease payments using the discount
rates originally applied to these leases respectively,
resulting in a decrease in the lease liabilities of
approximately HK$87,000, which has been
recognised as variable lease payments in profit or loss
for the current year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(CONTINUED)

New HKFRSs that have been issued but are

not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following New
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKAS 1 (Amendments)

HKAS 16 (Amendments)

HKAS 37 (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRS 17

HKFRS 3 (Amendments)

HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7,

HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16
(Amendments)

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current
and related amendments
to Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 (2020)!

Property, Plant and
Equipment — Proceeds
before Intended Use?

Onerous Contracts — Cost
of Fulfilling a Contract?

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2018 - 20207

Insurance Contracts and
related Amendments'

Reference to the Conceptual
Framework?

Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform — Phase 2*

Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint
Venture?

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2023.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2022.

9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to

be determined.

< Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2021.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND 3. ERHFTZERUKREE
AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG Rl R AZRT < (4&)
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

New HKFRSs that have been issued but are CHEGENRERZHEEBHE
not yet effective (continued) HEER (&)

The directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate ARANREE([EE])EH AT
that the application of all other New HKFRSs will BEMHEEVEHREELNRARTR
have no material impact on the consolidated financial ARBTrEHEEMEHRRTERE
statements in the foreseeable future. KNEE o

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4. €@mIA

(a) Categories of financial instruments () eI EZEHR
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
R-ZE-EF RZZE—NF
+=B=+—H +=-—A=+—~H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BEET I
Financial assets BKEE
Amortised cost B SR N 427,038 368,811
Financial assets at FVTOCI BAFEFAEMET
W I iE & E 7,405 -
Financial assets at FVTPL RN FEEGABRA
MEEE 169,435 -
603,878 368,811
Financial liabilities g S=Ri
Amortised costs B R AN 383,790 239,164
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair

values

The Group has exposure to credit risk, liquidity
risk and market risk (including currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk) from its
use of financial instruments. This note presents
information about the Group’s exposure to
each of the above risks, the Group’s objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and
managing risk, and the Group’s management
of capital.

0]

Credit risk and impairment assessment
The credit risk of the Group mainly arises
from bank balances and deposits, trade
receivables, deposit and other receivables
and amounts due from associates and
joint venture. The carrying amounts of
these balances represent the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation
to financial assets.

In respect of cash deposited at banks, the
credit risk is considered to be low as the
counterparties are reputable banks. The
existing counterparties do not have
defaults in the past. Therefore, ECL rate of
cash at bank is assessed to be close to zero
and no provision was made as of 31
December 2020 and 2019.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

(i)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

The Group applies the simplified approach
to provide for ECLs prescribed by HKFRS 9,
which permits the use of the lifetime ECL
provision for all trade receivables. To
measure the ECLs, trade receivables have
been grouped based on shared credit risk
characteristics. The Group has performed
historical analysis and identified the key
economic variables impacting credit risk
and ECL. It considers available reasonable
and supportive forwarding-looking
information.

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, trade
and other receivables as well as amounts
due from associates and a joint venture
that are individually significant have been
separately assessed for impairment. The
Group makes periodic assessments on the
recoverability of the receivables based on
the background and reputation of the
customers, historical settlement records
and past experience.

4. £EI A (E)

(b) MBERERERAFEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

(i)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

Majority of the Group’s revenue is received
from individual customers in relation to
sales of air tickets and service fee income
from provision of travel-related services.
The Group's trade receivables majority
arise from sales of air tickets to the
customers. As at the end of the year, the
top five customers and the largest
customer accounted for approximately
38% and 0% respectively (2019:
approximately 35% and 5%) of the
Group's trade receivables balance. In view
of the history of business dealings with the
customers and the sound collection history
of the receivables due from them,
management believes that there is no
material credit risk inherent in the Group'’s
outstanding receivables balance due from
these debtors saved for the debtor related
to the impaired trade receivables disclosed
in the below. Management makes periodic
assessment on the recoverability of the
trade and other receivables based on
historical payment records, the length of
overdue period, the financial strength of
the debtors and whether there are any
disputes with the debtors.
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4. £EI A (E)

(b) MBERERERAFEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

(i)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

Individual credit evaluations are performed
on all of the Group’s customers requiring
credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past
history of making payments when due and
current ability to pay, and take into
account information specific to the
customer as well as pertaining to the
economic environment in which the
customer operates. Trade receivables are
due within 30 days from the date of
billing. Normally, the Group does not
obtain collateral from customers.

The Group measures loss allowances for
trade receivables at an amount equal to
lifetime ECLs, which is calculated using a
provision matrix. As the Group's historical
credit loss experience does not indicate
significantly different loss patterns for
different customer segments, the loss
allowance based on past due status is not
further distinguished between the Group'’s
different customer bases.

The Group provided allowance for expected
credit losses on trade receivables in amount
of approximately HK$2,986,000 (2019: nil)
for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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(b) MBERERERAFEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4. £@WMIT A (&)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Financial risk management and fair (b) BRI ERERAFE(E)
values (continued)
(i) Credit risk and impairment assessment (i) EERRE;BETG(E)
(continued)
The following table provides information TREIBBEAEERZ
about the Group’s exposure to credit risk E-FF+-_HA=+—H
and ECL for trade receivables as at 31 HNEERR NKTEHEEE
December 2020: BREKRSER :
Gross Net
Expected carrying Lifetime carrying
loss rate amount ECL amount
BHEE RHE 20FEHEE fREE
tb& #E BERE HE

% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T RETT BETR

As at 31 December 2020 R=ZE=F

+-A=+-H
Current (not past due)  ENEA (R@H) 0.2 2,700 (5) 2,695
11030 days past due ~ #&Hi1E30H 0.4 240 (1) 239
3110 60 days past due  #H31 260 H 3.6 640 (23) 617
Over 60 days past due #5360 BIA 60.6 4,880 (2,957) 1,923

353 8,460 (2,986) 5,474
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

(i)

TR T A (&)

(b) MBERERERAFEE

Credit risk and impairment assessment (i) EERRE;BETG(E)
(continued)
The closing loss allowances for trade R-ZZE-_ZFTF+ - A
receivables as at 31 December 2020 =+—BmEWKE SRR
reconciled as follows: P IR B 5 48 8 4 T BR 0
o
Trade
receivables
B E SRR
HK$’'000
BT T
At 1 January 2019, R-ZE-—hF—H—8"
31 December 2019 —E-NEFE+A=1+—H
and 1 January 2020 kZZT-_FTF—-—H—H -
Loss allowance recognised in profit or 9 R IE 5 R A B 18 B
loss during the year (2,841)
Exchange alignment B 54,3 (145)
At 31 December 2020 R-B-FEF+-HA=+—H (2,986)

Trade receivables are written off when
there is no reasonable expectation of
recovery. Indicators that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery include,
amongst others, the failure of a debtor to
engage in a repayment plan with the
Group, and a failure to make contractual
payments for a period greater than agreed
contract terms.

Impairment losses on trade receivables are
presented as net impairment losses within
operating profit. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited
against the same line item.

R E ZIRAN T ES TR
BN D RN o RS
EEHKONEEERE
(BB EFARER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

(i)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

Expected loss rates are based on actual
loss experience over the past 1 year. These
rates are adjusted to reflect differences
between economic conditions during the
period over which the historic data has
been collected, current conditions and the
Group's view of economic conditions over
the expected lives of the trade receivables.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect
of the Group's exposure to credit risk
arising from trade receivables are set out
in note 22 to the consolidated financial
statement.

The management monitored the financial
background and creditability of those
debtors on an ongoing basis. The Group
seeks to minimise its risk by dealing with
counterparties which have good credit
history. Majority of the trade receivables
that are neither past due nor impaired
have no default payment history. In this
regard, the Directors consider that the
Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.

For other receivables as well as amounts
due from associates and a joint venture,
management makes periodic collective
assessments as well as individual
assessment on the recoverability of other
receivables based on historical settlement
records and past experience. The Directors
believe that there is no material credit risk
inherent in the Group’s outstanding
balance of other receivables.
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(b) MBERERERAFEE

0]

EE R KR ER L ()

BHBELRIRIEBHE
—FEMEREBBRERT
B ZFHER/RREW
SHBESBEBENEE
S~ BRI R AR E
4 e i E 5 IR TR TR B A 1
R B EE L 2 A HY
ZHDIFHAE -

BRAANKERKE 5 KRR
PIEENEERRE—
TEMBRBENGS MK
WARPE22

EREREERZEER
AZBBEEZREERE
N AEEFEBEABR
IFEELHZ R ZHTE
11X % BREGRAREE
RIK o KA D REEITFR
LB ) FE W E 5 SRR I
o RERGCE - L™
5 EERR/AEENGE
R E KIERE -

A L fth FE LA FR TR K B I
BENTM—AaEhE
MRIAEMS @ BEEEH
S EL b FE U R SR R0 BT Uk [l
B RBELEMBE
R B 1F SR 88 DA N (B B R
- EFHEAEEEM
R AR 35K ) i R UK [ 4 R
AEWEBANEERR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

0]

(i)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(continued)

For financial assets at FVTOCI, the Group
only invests in debt securities with low
credit risk. Management considers ‘low
credit risk” for listed debt securities to be
an investment grade credit rating with at
least one major rating agency. For the year
ended 31 December 2020, the Group
assessed the ECL for debt instrument at
FVTOCI are insignificant and thus no loss
allowance is recognised.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its financial obligations
as they fall due. The Group’s policy is to
regularly monitor its current and expected
liquidity requirement and its compliance
with lending covenants, to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
adequate committed lines of funding from
major financial institutions to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and
long term.

The following table details the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the
reporting period of the Group’s non-
derivative financial liabilities, which are
based on the contractual maturity date.
The amounts disclosed in the table are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows
(including interest payments computed
using contractual rates or, if floating,
based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period) and the earliest date the
Group can be required to pay:
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(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

4. £EI A (E)

(b) BAHEBREERAFE(HE)

(i) Liquidity risk (continued) (i) RBELER (&)
At 31 December 2020
RZ2ZBF+-A=+-H
Weighted Morethan  More than Total
average Within ~ 1yearbut  2yearsbut  contractual
effective 1 year or less than less than  undiscounted Carrying
interestrate  on demand 2 years Syears  cash flow amount
nETE  -Fhd BRE-F BEREF  AHNANR
vk BEX  EIRWE EHRIF RERELE REE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
ARt EMTn BB ABTR BlTn
Trade and other payables T E 55 R EH
eI - 19,606 - - 19,606 19,606
Bank loans (note) RITERHL) 27 310,724 - - 310724 302,500
Lease liabiities HERE 35 789 584 335 1,708 1,684
Loan fromadirectorand  —ZEZFZHRE
controlling shareholder &3¢ 5.0 - 63,000 - 63,000 60,000
331,119 63,584 335 395,038 383,790
At 31 December 2019
R-B-NE+-A=+-A
Weighted Morethan ~ More than Total
average Within Tyearbut  2yearsbut  contractual
effective 1 year or less than less than  undiscounted Carrying
interest rate  on demand 2 years 5 years cash flow amount
Mg —ERE BR-F BERE  ANRER
ik BEX  BIRMF  EIRDF ReREAR AR
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT B%Tn  BRfrn B¥Tr B%Tx
Trade and other payables  TERE 553 Rkt
ERER - 39424 - - 39,424 39,424
Bank loans (note) RITER ML) 36 201,018 - - 201,018 194,000
Lease liabilities fEafk 39 5,373 297 129 5,799 5,740
245,815 297 129 246,241 239,164
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4. £FITH(E)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)
(ii) Liquidity risk (continued) (i)

(b) MBERERERAFEE

EBE SRR (&)

Note:

There is a clause for repayment on demand under the
facility letters regarding the bank loans granted to
the Group. Thus, the bank loans are categorised into
the time band of “within 1 year or on demand” in
the above maturity analysis. As at 31 December
2020, the aggregate undiscounted principal amount
and interest of bank loans was approximately
HK$310,724,000 (2019: approximately
HK$201,018,000). Taking into account of the
Group's financial position, the Directors believe that
the bank exercising its discretionary rights to demand
immediate repayment is remote and such bank loans
shall be repaid one year after the end of the reporting
period. For the year ended 31 December 2020, the
aggregate principal and interest cash outflows will be
in the amount of approximately HK$310,724,000
(2019: approximately HK$201,018,000) calculated
with weighted average effective interest rate.

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, it was
not probable that the counterparties to
the financial guarantee will claim under
the contracts. Consequently, the carrying
amount of the financial guarantee contract
of approximately HK$1.0 million (2019:
approximately HK$1.6 million) has not
been presented above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair
values (continued)
(ii) Liquidity risk (continued)

At 31 December 2020

4. £EI A (E)

(b) MBRABEERAVEHE)
(i) RBESEE (H)

At 31 December 2019

R-B-BE+ZA=t-H R-T-NF+-A=t+—8

Expiry Expiry
HK$'000 period HK$'000 period
BET T JE M BT JeE i £
Guarantee given to bank it #% ¥ — <
in respect of banking AR Z FITRE
facilities granted toan ~ [AISRTTIEL 2
associate 2R 490,000 2022 490,000 2022

(iii) Currency risk

Presently, there is no hedging policy with
respect to the foreign exchange exposure.
The Group’s transactional currency are
HK$ and Canadian dollars (“CAD") as
substantially all the revenue are in HK$
and CAD. The Group's transactional
foreign exchange exposure was
insignificant.

(iv) Interest rate risk

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that
the value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk
is the risk that the future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4. £FITH(E)

(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair (b) BEREERERAFEE)
values (continued)

(iv) Interest rate risk (continued)

(iv) FIRm@E (&)

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk
relates primarily to floating-rate borrowing.
The Group's income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of
changes in market interest rates. The
Group currently does not have any interest
rate hedging policy. However, the
management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should
the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis on interest rate risk
Regarding the cash flow interest rate risk,
the sensitivity analysis set out below has
been determined based on the exposure
to interest rates for non-derivative
instruments at the end of the reporting
period. For variable-rate borrowings, the
analysis is prepared assuming the amount
of liability outstanding at the end of the
reporting period was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest
rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis point
higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’s loss for the
year ended 31 December 2020 would
increase/decrease by approximately
HK$1,813,000 (2019: profit would
decrease/increase by approximately
HK$970,000). This is mainly attributable to
the Group's exposure to interest rates on
its floating-rate borrowings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair

values (continued)
(v) Fair value

Fair value of the Group's financial assets
and financial liabilities that are measured
at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial instruments
are measured at fair value for financial
reporting purposes. In estimating the fair
value, the Group uses market-observable
data to the extent it is available. Where
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group
engages third party qualified valuers to
perform the valuation. The management
of the Group works closely with the
qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs to the model.

The Group'’s financial assets at FVTPL and
financial assets at FVTOCI are measured at
fair value at the end of each reporting
period (2019: nil).

The following table analyses the financial
instruments which are measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period
into the three-level hierarchy.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4. £FITH(E)

(CONTINUED)
(b) Financial risk management and fair (b) BRI ERERAFE(E)
values (continued)
(v) Fair value (continued) (v)
Fair value of the Group’s financial assets
and financial liabilities that are measured
at fair value on a recurring basis

(continued)

D FE (&)
S R B N F(EAT
BEZAEEYHEEERY
BEREZ N FE )

Fair value as at 31 December

RtZA=t-HZzA¥E

Valuation
Fair value techniques
2020 2019 hierarchy  and key inputs
RERLR
“ECEF ZTNE DTVEER FERAYE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR AT
Financial assets BHREE
Financial assets at RAFER AR
FVTOC| L EYER
MBEE
— Listed note — EmmfiE 7,405 - Level 1 Quoted prices in
active markets
F—H ERMIE L
WE
Financial assets at FVTPL & A F(Ezt A%
IS EE
— Listed equity — FBRARE 169,435 - Level 1 Quoted prices in
investment active markets
£/ INET: ik P
RE

There was no transfer between Level 1, 2
and 3 in both years.

MEFEA  RE
FE_RRE=R 2 AN &
R

213

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 ¥R



214

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management and fair

values (continued)
(v) Fair value (continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities that

are not measured at fair value on a

recurring basis

The fair values of the Group’s financial
assets and financial liabilities are
determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices
or rates from observable current market
transactions. The Directors consider that
the carrying amounts of the financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at
amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements are not materially different
from their fair values as at 31 December
2020 and 2019, except for the following
financial instrument, for which their
carrying amounts and fair value and the
level of fair value hierarchy are disclosed

below:

4. £EI A (E)

(b) MBERERERAFEE

(v)

ANYE ()
WIFERAEE MR E T F
Bit 82 75 E =R
BE
AEEVMBEERMBE
B2 RFEDRELER
M EBRIN - IREFIRIR
ERENTERAKATER
RERMIGR 5 AEER
HEXEF EERE
RERE I 153k R A IR #E 85
ARG R 2 B TS B BE R B
BREZREEEER -
TEFR-ZFT-NF
+-—A=+—HZA¥E
WEEREZE T &
BT EAIBRIN - HEE®E
B AFEERATFESFR
BEAOT

Carrying Fair
amount at value at Fair value measurements as
31December 31 December at 31 December 2020
2020 2020 categories into:
W-ZB-8%& N-Z-3%£ RZBZBF+ZAZ+-BH
: +=8 AYEFEIRMT
=+-Bz =t-8z Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RAEE NVE -8 ot Bz
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BRI BRI BBTR AR
Financial guarantee  BIFXHEIRA 4]
contract 968 - - _ _*
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4. £@WMIT A (&)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Financial risk management and fair (b) BIEEBREERNFEE)
values (continued)
(v) Fair value (continued) (v) AFEGE)
Financial assets and financial liabilities that I FELAAE = M B
are not measured at fair value on a Bit 22 BEERIE
recurring basis (continued) BEE)
Carrying Fair
S A value at Fair value measurements as
31 December 31 December at 31 December 2019
2019 2019 categories into:
R-B—hE R-E—hE RZZ-NFE+ZA=+-RAH
=t-Hz =t-B2 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

R A¥E i o E=R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ARTT ARTT ARTTL ARTT BRI

Financial quarantee  BIFS7ERA 4
contract 1612 _% _ _ %

* less than HK$ 1,000 * D RE 1,000 7T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

(a) Key sources of estimated uncertainty

In the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies which are described in note
2, management has made certain key
assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimated uncertainty at the end
of the reporting period, that may have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, as discussed
below:

0]

Impairment of property, plant and
equipment and land and buildings

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset, which
requires significant judgement relating to
the level of revenue and the amount of
operating costs. The Group uses all readily
available information in determining an
amount that is a reasonable approximation
of the recoverable amount, including
estimates based on reasonable and
supportable assumptions and projections
of revenue and operating costs. Changes
in these estimates could have a significant
impact on the carrying amount of the
assets and could result in additional
impairment charge or reversal of
impairment in future periods.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

5.

St ET & K

(a) At THABREE 2 ETERIR

RERMF2AEARNER 2 S
AAHR BT BEEEDE
HEARNARRZETEERR -
ARRBEHRFERAEE T
BEMBRFEZEENBERT
BELDERARZIERRZ
B TRARERZ M EER
R R

() "% BERIREUART
i ] A2 TR E
BEZAINEEEERHEH
EFERHEEREERE
mrBEE - AEAE
BRF - ZABRTATRL IR &
AT RRBEEMEMR
2IRE - MPARE R
BRMSH 8 FEE
BExfENZEEEZR
BRE  S2hFEHWE
I R LKA R
BARAE - AEBEMM
BRABER - UEBEFK
BlerEsaBRasTF
BRERE IR R EK
RZBEMA R ZRE
FFEBIFRVEH 2 {5t ° 5%
Stz e8Pl EE
FHEEFEBEATE I
A E A AR R AR R SNRE
BRI B LRE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Key sources of estimated uncertainty
(continued)

(i)

(iii)

Provision for ECL for financial assets

The loss allowances for financial assets are
based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected loss rates. The Group use
judgment in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs to the impairment
calculation, based on the Group's past
history, existing market conditions as well
as forward-looking estimates at the end of
each reporting period.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes
in estimates. Due to greater financial
uncertainty triggered by the Covid-19
pandemic, the Group has increased the
expected loss rates in the current year as
there is higher risk that a prolonged
pandemic could lead to increase credit
default rates.

Impairment of intangible assets

The Group performs annual test on
whether there has been impairment of
intangible assets in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in note 2(j). The
recoverable amounts of CGUs are
determined based on value in use
calculations. These calculations require the
use of estimates and assumptions made by
management on the future operation of
the business, pre-tax discount rates, and
other assumptions underlying the value in
use calculations.

5. EEHhE R E (&)

() EFFTHABRRZR ZEEZRIR

(%)

(i)

(iii)

MBEEERMFEGRRE
]

MBEENBRERZ
EXRR RTAMERL R
MRRMIEL - AEER
EH R FRR L& RE
AHE TR B ABURR -
REBEANEE 2 BELR
BTG A R & B
HR By B RE ME ST )
B o

EHEEEBERER S X
HErEEFLE - 2019
BERRSREBTEMmE
MEMBOTHEBEAEZE K
SBETERS TAFERN
BHEBELE BARE
RHEVREEREEENDL
EEARRBRRES -

BREAERE

7N 5 B AR B M R 20) PR
SIATBRRFHELEE
BERBEETRR - MR
CEABMZAREEHE
TRREREENENE
BEE - s EBEPARE
BEEEHARESZER
SUAIBR A5 ARG 3R R AT
ZEEMRE - AR EAM
R EEREEEBZR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Key sources of estimated uncertainty
(continued)
(iv) Useful lives of property, plant and

equipment

Property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on as straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives, after taking into
account the estimated residual value. The
Group reviews the estimated useful lives of
the property, plant and equipment
regularly in order to determine the amount
of depreciation expenses to be recorded
during the reporting period. The useful
lives are based on the Group's historical
experience with similar assets and taking
into account the expected usage, wear
and tear of the assets, as well as technical
obsolescence arising from changes in the
market demands or services output of the
assets. The depreciation expenses for
future periods are adjusted prospectively if
there are significant changes from previous
estimates.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

ot R i (48)

() EFFTHABRRZR ZEEZRIR
(&)
(iv) ¥ BERKRBZIE

R
ME - BEMERERET &
EEHERER - R A(E
AFEHAEBRETE - K
SEEHENDE  B&E
RE B AIERSE
H - UEEREREHA
FRZITERX S8 - Al fE
REHAREEERLUE
EZESLERAKE X
EEREEREAR &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 5. EEH{hEr R HE (&)
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Key sources of estimated uncertainty (a) EEFTHBAEZEZEERR
(continued) (%)
(v) Fair value of investment properties (v) REWMEZAFE

As set out in note 17, investment
properties were revalued as at 31
December 2020 on an open market value
existing use basis by the independent
professional valuers, whose have among
their staff, fellow members of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyor (the
“Valuer(s)"). Such valuations were based
on certain assumptions, which are subject
to uncertainty and might materially differ
from the actual results. In making the
judgement, the Group considers
information from current prices in an
active market for similar properties and
uses assumptions that are mainly based on
market conditions existing at each of
reporting period.

In the absence of current prices in an
active market for similar properties, the
Group considers information from a variety
of sources, including:

(@) current prices in an active market for
properties of a different nature,
condition or location (or subject to
different leases or other contract),
adjusted to reflect those differences;
and

PSR 17 BT - IREWE
RZZEZZFTF+ZH
=+ HEBYEEMHE
M(HETRERBIZ
mEggFres) ([HAE
B ) TR 2 ARMER
EFEAREESH - %E M
BERETRE  FRT
RHBAA & B r] e B B PR 45
RESERER - EELH
BT - AREEE REE
MizPEUMEZRBE
BER  REREERE
REREB 2 B R mAIE
2 BRa% °

iR = R TE A BT
BZBRITER AKEE
EERIEZEGEMERE

B
(@) TREH - fRs
25 (o % 7 A 7 & o
Hi & 0FRER) 2
WEIERTIS B

TEBR(KRABUR
MREEZR) K&
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) Key sources of estimated uncertainty

(continued)

5. SathEt R E (&)

() EFFTHABRRZR ZEEZRIR

(%)

(v) Fair value of investment properties

(continued)

(b) recent prices of similar properties on
less active markets, with adjustments
to reflect any changes in economic
conditions since the date of the
transactions that occurred at those
prices; and discounted cash flow
projections based on reliable
estimates of future cash flows,
supported by the terms of any
existing lease and other contracts
and (when possible) by external
evidence such as current market rents
for similar properties in the same
location and condition, and using
discount rates that reflect current
market assessments of the
uncertainty in the amount and timing
of the cash flow.

The principal assumptions for the Group's
estimation of the fair value include those
related to current market rents for similar
properties in the same location and
condition, appropriate discount rates,
expected future market rents and future
maintenance costs.

In relying on the valuation report, the
Directors have exercised their judgement
and are satisfied that the method of
valuation is reflective of the current market
conditions.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

(v) REWMERZLDVEGE)

(o) EERREERE TS
PR R 2
HER(KHABUR
R B IR A S EIRETT
25 E B AR BN
M2 EMES) &
RIBEBARKRERERT
YRl SEfLET TR 2 &8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Critical accounting judgements in

applying the group’s accounting
policies

In determining the carrying amounts of some
assets and liabilities, the Group makes
assumptions for the effects of uncertain future
events on those assets and liabilities at the end
of each reporting period. These estimates
involve assumptions about such items as cash
flows and discount rates used. The Group'’s
estimates and assumptions are based on
historical experience and expectations of future
events and are reviewed periodically. In addition
to assumptions and estimations of future
events, judgements are also made during the
process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies.

(i) Impairment test for interests in

associates

The Group completed its annual
impairment test for interests in associates
by comparing the recoverable amount of
interests in associates to its carrying
amount as at 31 December 2020. The
Group has engaged the Valuer to carry out
a valuation of the interests in associates as
at 31 December 2020 based on the value
in use calculations. This valuation uses
cash flow projections based on financial
estimates covering a ten-year period, and
a pre-tax discount rate of approximately
8% (2019: approximately 8%). The cash
flows beyond the ten-year period are
extrapolated using a steady 3% (2019:
3%) growth rate for the casino and hotel
industries in which are operated by
associates.

5.

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

St e R (&)

(b)

ERAEEEABRRZEER
a5t Al

REEBPEERBREZER
B - AEBEBTHBAZ KRR
SHHENEREHPREEERER
BZFEFELRR - ZFMHE
BRERERENFARMAEE
RERBAZBRKR - AEB 2
At R RER IR DA B E AR B S R
KRERZBRREE  XHE
Himel - REAKRSFTHZEBR
Kt RERASEZ S
ATERER B IS (e T

2R ZRBE
i
AEERKERBEARZ
Rz O S EEEE R
—EEFTZA=T—
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Critical accounting judgements in
applying the group’s accounting

policies (continued)

(i) Impairment test for interests in

associates (continued)

Management has considered the above
assumptions and valuation and also taken
into account the business plan going
forward. The valuation depends upon an
estimate of future cash flows from the
interests in associates and other key
assumptions, which are based on the
Directors’ best estimates. The valuation is
sensitive to these parameters. Changes in
these parameters could lead to a material
revision of the valuation which may have
effects on the net assets and results of the

Group.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

5. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 5. EEH{EETRHE (&)

JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) ERXEEETHEZEE
a5t H il (&)

(b) Critical accounting judgements in
applying the group’s accounting
policies (continued)

(i) Principal versus agent consideration

(i) ZERAEBREBLZEREE

Determining whether the Group is acting
as a principal or an agent requires
considering of all relevant facts and
circumstances, including whether (i) the
nature of its promise is a performance
obligation to provide the specified goods
or services to the customer or to arrange
for the other party to provide those goods
or services; (ii) the Group obtains control
of each specific goods or service before
that goods or service is transferred to the
customer; and (iii) the Group has latitude
in establishing prices.

The Group’s management performs the
assessment based on the above mentioned
factors and reaches the conclusion that
the Group acts as a principal in the
provision of travel-related services and in
sales of air tickets when all the factors set
above are fulfilled and recognises the sales
on a gross basis accordingly. Otherwise,
the Group acts as an agent and recognises
the sales on a net basis.

EEAEBEIETRTASR
REEFEZE—VAH
EERIBR - B EE
EHEEERARMEETE
MR T EP L HEH
T IREZEERIRE
HBLOET: (VAEEL2
EREHEEEE MRS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
ZEF+-_RA=+—HBILFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

HE—
6.

Operating segments are identified on the basis of
internal reports which provide information about
components of the Group. This information are
reported to and reviewed by the CODM for the
purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment.

The CODM considers the business from both
geographic and service perspective.

The Group has presented the following two
reportable segments.

(a)

Travel business: sales of air tickets and provision
of travel-related services.

Property investment business: receiving rental
streams from leasing office premises and sales
of properties in Hong Kong.

Segment results, assets and liabilities
The travel reportable operating segment derives
their revenue primarily from sales of air tickets
and provision of travel-related services.
Geographically, management considers the
performance of the travel business in North
America.

The property investment reportable operating
segment derives their revenue from leasing
office premises and sales of properties in Hong
Kong.

In accordance with HKFRS 8, segment
information disclosed in these consolidated
financial statements has been prepared in a
manner consistent with the information used by
the Group’s CODM for the purposes of
assessing segment performance and allocating
resources between segments, the Group’s
CODM monitors the results, assets and liabilities
attributable to each reportable segment on the
following basis:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

(a) Segment results, assets and liabilities

(continued)

Segment profit represents the profit from each
segment without allocation of corporate
administrative costs such as directors’
emoluments, share of results of associates and
joint ventures, gain arising on change in fair
value of financial assets at FVTPL and corporate
finance costs. To arrive at reportable segment
profit, the management additionally provides
segment information concerning interest
income, finance costs and major non-cash items
such as depreciation, amortisation and
impairment losses derived from reportable
segments. Unallocated corporate income mainly
comprises amortisation on financial guarantee
contract, management fee income from an
associate, interest income and other sundry
income. This is the measure reported to the
CODM for the purposes of resource allocation
and performance assessment. Taxation is not
allocated to reportable segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the
reportable segments with reference to sales
generated by those segments and the expenses
incurred by those segments.

The revenue from external parties reported to
the CODM is measured in a manner consistent
with that in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.

(a)

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION

(CONTINUED)

(a) Segment results, assets and liabilities

(continued)

All assets are allocated to reportable segments
other than amount due from an associate,
interests in associates and joint ventures,
financial assets at FVTOCI and financial assets at
FVTPL. Unallocated corporate assets mainly
include part of the property, plant and
equipment as well as cash and cash equivalents
of the central administration companies.

All liabilities are allocated to reportable
segments other than corporate liabilities.
Unallocated corporate liabilities mainly include
financial guarantee contracts, bank loans, loan
from a director and controlling shareholder and
part of other payables borne by the central
administration companies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. 7EBER (M)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Segment results, assets and liabilities (a) PHEE BERBE(E)
(continued)
Information regarding the Group's reportable MAFERAEBFTELEER
segments as provided to the Group’s CODM for REREEBASEAESR
the purposes of resource allocation and BREMEDHRBEZETZ
assessment of segment performance for the WoERFFAT ¢
year is set out below:
Travel Property investment Total
it S At
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019

C8C®F ZENE Z8C®F CRNE R0 SRR
HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS'000
BeTR  BMTr ABTR B¥Tn BETR BETR

Revenue from external customers ~ SBEF MR

and reportable segment revenue BYEHRS BUE 354,170 1128574 9,661 18797 363,831 1147371
Reportable segment (loss)/profit EFERLB(FE)/BF (11,242) (3.935) (80,548) 10968 (91,790) 7,033
Share of results of joint ventures Etaetss4 571 761
Share of results of associates il AN (145,725) 116,757
Gan arising on change in fairvalue of  EAFERERFIE 2

financial assets at FVTPL BIBAELTE

RRET 20E 131,119 .
Unallocated corporate income RPEAERA 3,980 1,254
Unallocated corporate expenses RARLERY (36,932) (47,046)
Finance costs BB (3,159) (4,565)
Consolidated (loss)/profit BitaGE (F8)/&H

before taxation (141,936) 74,19
Taxation i - -
Consolidated (loss)/profit for the year AEESE (5i8) /%7 (141,936) 74,194
Reportable segment assets ETRRADEE 51,382 89,352 242,483 565,967 293,865 655,319
Unallocated corporate assets FARLEEE
— Interests in associates = Wﬁf ENAER 556,506 624,188
— Interests in joint ventures —NeELEER 6,640 6,069
— Financial assets at FVTOCI —BATEREt2ENE

G2 BB EE 7405 =
— Financial assets at FVTPL — BATENERTIRZ

HBEE 169,435 -
— Corporate assets —(¥EE 353,263 99,459

1,387,114 1,385,035

Reportable segment liabilities ETERAPER 12,213 33,186 1,697 137,154 13,910 170,340
Unallocated corporate liabilities FARLESE
— Corporate liablities — %8k 370,848 70436

384,758 240,776
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. DEER (&)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Other segment information (b) HittnIHEHR
Travel Property investment  Other corporate entities Total
it IES b EER it

w0 019 W0 2019 00 019 200 2009
SECRF CTONF CRCRF CTOAF SRCRF TR CRSRF CEONR
HKS000 ~ HKS'000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'00  HK$'000
BRTR  BETL EBTR BRI BMTn  RETI  BMTR MR

Bank interest income FANEHA 55 5 9 1 83 145 147 198
Interest income from financial fZATEREHAE
assets at FvT0C WYiaSlk 2 BrEE 2
FEMA - - - - 842 - 842 =

Fair value (loss)/gain on REWF AT

investrment properties (&) W - - (194000 1,200 - - (194000 1,200
Depreciation: iR
— owned property, —BENE BER
plant and equipment B (573) (485) - - o) Q7 (358 (319
— right-0f-use assets —[FRERE (530) (368) - - @8 @ (63 (14)
Allowance for expected credit 3EENE HE /e
losses on trade receivables  EHEEHE K (2.841) = - - - - &) =
Impairment loss recognised ~ StEFAEBRLAE
onintangible assets BA (4,338) - - - - - 433 -
Write-down of stock of WRmEEE
properties - - (8,850)  (14,524) - = (8,850)  (14524)
Finance costs BB (13) (15~ (3457)  (4661)  (3159) (4565  (6629)  (9.241)
Additons to non-curent ~ REFFREEE*
assets* 188 2431 - - 11,000 53 11,188 2484
2 Additions to non-current assets only include the = KB I E) A EE EIER R EE
additions to property, plant and equipment but ERREYFE BB EREET
excluded right-of-use assets for both years. EIERAREEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. 7EBER (M)
(CONTINUED)
(c) Disaggregation of revenue () W=mEsE
2020 2019
—EF-FF —E-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BETT

Revenue from contracts REEFFITHzWE :

with customers:
Recognised at a point in time R — (E65 &1 24 #E 7

Travel business: IREEFEFE ¢
Sales of air tickets HEME 348,950 1,077,618
Travel and related service B 35E K 48 B8 AR 75 & U A
fee income 5,220 50,956
354,170 1,128,574
Property investment business: 3% & X7 -
Sales of properties SHEW - 8,490
354,170 1,137,064
Revenue from other HAaRRz W :
sources:
Rental income e WA 9,661 10,307
Total revenue et ] 363,831 1,147,371
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.
(CONTINUED)

7 EER (&)

(d) Geographical information

(d) HEEHR

The following is an analysis of geographical
location of (i) the Group’s revenue from external
customers; and (ii) the Group’s non-current
assets. The geographical location of customers
refers to the location at which the services were
provided. The Group’s non-current assets
included property, plant and equipment,
investment properties, intangible assets,
interests in associates and joint ventures, but
excluded financial assets at FVTOCI (“Specific
non-current assets”).

The geographical location of property, plant
and equipment and investment properties is
based on the physical location of the asset
under consideration. In the case of intangible
assets, it is based on the location of operations
to which these intangibles are allocated. In the
case of interests in associates and joint ventures,
it is based on the location of operations of such

ATBOANEERBINBER
ZWas o R (i) AN R B Z JRRE
BEZMWRMWE DN - BFZ
o 2 B 4 B AR TS 2 b R
AEBEZIRBDEERTEY
BVEE RBERFARAE
bRzED  ETEREAYF
ERE M2 W e 5 iR 2 B 75
BE(EEFRBDEE]) -

ME -~ BB REBARED
B TIAREREE
ZERMWHRELE - MBET
BE AINZEBEVEEESD
BZREMIRELE - MBER
BERmkaahR o
AR EBE R RAEDRE

R E B BB

associates and joint ventures.

Revenue from
external customers Specific non-current assets
RENMBEF 2z EEFRDEE
At 31 December
Rt=A=t+-8H
2020 2019 2020 2019
ZBIBE  “T-NF  ZBIZEF  _TNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BB BETT BETT
Hong Kong (place of B (FiTeit)
domicile) 9,661 18,797 392,646 468,321
Macau it - - 556,506 624,188
North America % 354,170 1,128,574 16,586 20,727
The People’s Republic of ~ HiZE A R FNE
China ("PRC") (TR E ) - - 380 115
363,831 1,147,371 966,118 1,113,351
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. 7HEHR (&)
(CONTINUED)
(e) Maijor customers (e) XEXF
Revenue from customers arising from travel EERNEEAIREE10% KA L
business segment who over 10% of the total REREXEED B2 EF W=
revenue of the Group is set out as follows: R
2020 2019
—EB-%F —ENEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Customer A ZEA 44,283 132,586
Customer B ZFB 59,495 115,277
Customer C BEC 48,342 N/A i *
* The corresponding revenue did not contribute over * R-F—NE  HEFKZS I TE
10% of the total revenue of the Group in 2019. KEE Wz 10% kLA _E -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

7. REVENUE 7. W&
The principal activities of the Group are engaged in AEB T EXB AN EKRELR
the travel-related and property investment N EIREER -
businesses.
Revenue represents sales of air tickets, service fee Wz T 54 & H 2 - 12 A ik 355 48 78 Ak
income from provision of travel-related services, BZRBEKRA HEWAKHEES
rental income as well as sales of properties. The MEE e NER > FHED RN E
amount of each significant category of revenue RZEBHEANKZSEMT ¢
recognised in revenue during the year is as follows:
2020 2019
—EEF —T-hE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Revenue from contracts REEEFITNZWE :
with customers:
Recognised at a point in time FRE— (A [ 2 R R
Sales of air tickets THEME 348,950 1,077,618
Travel and related service fee i35z N A8 B AR 7S B W A
income 5,220 50,956
Sales of properties HEME - 8,490
354,170 1,137,064
Revenue from other sources:  E 3R = Wz -
Rental income Ha A 9,661 10,307
363,831 1,147,371
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

OTHER REVENUE AND GAIN 8. Hfttlzm R WA
2020 2019
—EIERF —T-hE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
h=s BT T BT T
Other revenue Hih g 25
Bank interest income RITHI B YA 147 198
Interest income from EATEREMER
financial assets at FVTOCI W 518k 2 B 7%
BEZMBWA 842 -
Management fee income RE—EEE QR
from an associate EEBRA 37(a) - 357
Government grants (note) BT 8L (Hf7t) 2,410 =
COVID-19-related rent 2019 EARR Z R A
concessions HeE=E 87 -
Other income H Az 2,976 2,904
6,462 3,459
Other gain He A
Amortisation of financial BIFSYE(R B A B 5
guarantee contract 30 644 644
Total ot 7,106 4,103
Note: During the year, the Group recognised government grants MtaE - F A - NEE L2019 70 4K % 2 A 16
of approximately HK$2,410,000 in respect of COVID-19- 8 BY 58 BT 185 Bl %978 52,410,000
related subsidies which is related to Employment Support L » % FBL A R BB BT BT R B
Scheme under the Anti-epidemic Fund provided by the MEES T [REE 42 - ZES
Hong Kong government. The purpose of the funding is to BB R R EREE S IE KR
provide financial support to enterprises to retain their e S WEBAIIES - RIEH AL 15
employees who would otherwise be made redundant. o AREERFHE T REE - I
Under the terms of the grant, the Group is required not to R BERE RS (MEEMLE -

make redundancies during the subsidy period and to spend
all the funding on paying wages to the employees.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

9. (LOSS)/PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 9. BREIAT(E5E) ER
(Loss)/profit before taxation is arrived at after MERT(ER), SR (GTA)
charging/(crediting) as follows: T%ER :

2020 2019
—EEHF —ZT-NEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETIT
(a) Finance costs (a) E7J B
Interest on bank loans RITERZFE 6,348 7,835
Interest on lease liabilities WEEELEZW 2 57 138
Interest on loan from a —HREERIERARR
director and controlling ERZFE
shareholder (note 37(a)) (HtaE37(a) 224 1,268
6,629 9,241
(b) Staff costs (b) ETHA
Salaries, wages and other e TEREM
benefits (including BN (BREES
directors’ emoluments) <) 22,809 36,122
Contributions to defined FERRMSEIENRETEZ
contribution retirement plan HR 989 1,244
23,798 37,366
(c) Other operating expenses (¢) HtE&x%
Write-down of stock of WRMEFE
properties (note 21) (HfeE21) 8,850 14,524
Impairment loss on intangible B EERERE
assets (note 16) (Hizt 16) 4,338 -
Allowance for expected credit W E ZERFIE
losses on trade receivables TEHEEEE 2 BH% 2,841 -
16,029 14,524
(d) Other items (d) HMEH
Auditors’ remuneration = E B BN &
— audit services — ZERE 725 925
— other services — HM AR 280 280
Depreciation e
— owned property, —BEYE MERK
plant and equipment B 3,584 3,192
— right-of-use assets — FREEE 5,367 5,143
Operating lease rentals KEHEMS
— short-term leases — RHEMEE 2,139 3,079
— low-value assets —RKEBEEE 219 267
Net exchange loss/(gain) SNESE BT (U zs 109 (514)
Loss on disposal of property, HEYE - J*}%)SZ
plant and equipment B oti=| 42 57
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

10. TAXATION IN THE CONSOLIDATED 10. R&rEEZR2HIE

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement

(a) REREBERZBIAEZR

of profit or loss represents:

2020 2019

it i —T-NF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Current tax BNEARH I8 - -
Deferred tax RAERTR - -
Tax charge M IE R > - -

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5%
(2019: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable
profit for the year. No provision for Hong Kong
Profits Tax has been made for both years as the
Group has no assessable profits in Hong Kong.

Canadian subsidiaries are subject to Canadian
Corporate Income Tax which comprises federal
and provincial income taxes. The net federal
income tax is calculated at 15% (2019: 15%)
and the provincial income tax is calculated at
the rates prevailing in the relevant provinces. No
provision for Canadian Corporate Income Tax
has been made as the Group has no assessable
profit arising in Canada for the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

PRC subsidiary is subject to PRC Enterprise
Income Tax at 25% (2019: 25%). No provision
for PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been made
for both years as the Group has no assessable
profits arising in the PRC for the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is
calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant
jurisdictions.

EBMEHIBIBEARF E (G5
JE R M H A ZK165%( = =
—LF 1 16.5%) 5T E - BRAK
SERMEFEANREEES

EBFIEBIELRE -

IEKXH B AR BB MNER
TEREHR BERESBAR
BHRFTER  FEIBAEHIR
15% (=& — L& : 15%) &5
5 MARMSHEIZERS
MZERMEGTE - HRAE
BREBEE_ZET_ETERKR_-FT
—NE+_A=+—HItFE
L TE NS KE A FER T
Ao E EENEREE
FRS Rt E B4 -

F KB ARIZEE25% (=&
—NEFE 25%) B PBR
FRiSf - AR AEEREEC
TE_EFER-FE-NEFE+A
=t+—BLEFEABMELEHREH
EERERF AN At - X/R
EFEFEABERTRHDERS
FRAEH B4 o

REAMALAERES 2 HIAR
R/ BDEE R 2 B R X5

H o
Ean
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

10. TAXATION IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(CONTINUED)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense
and accounting (loss)/profit at

10. RS BRER ZHIE (&)

(b) RBARRIE 2B EMX

HEdt(BE) EBFzY

applicable tax rates: BR :
2020 2019
e %2 —T-NF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T

(Loss)/profit before taxation BELRT (E1R), % F (141,936) 74,194
National tax on (loss)/profit Y= A A B B =K i |

before tax, calculated at the IR E 2 SRR

tax rates applicable to profit  (&518), & H &%

in the countries concerned 18 427 (7,672)
Tax effect of share of results ~ FE{GEtE N FIZEE 2

of associates HEE (24,045) 19,265
Tax effect of share of results ~ JEIEALEXE Y

of joint ventures MIETZE 94 126
Tax effect of non-deductible ~ AJ 1% 5 X 2§18

expense =24 44,599 10,423
Tax effect of non-taxable HBEZRFRUIA Z FiIE

revenue TE (22,387) (24,278)
Tax effect of unrecognised RIEDRIIEEE Y Fi1E

tax losses me 1,924 2,428
Utilisation of tax losses B AMIEEE (147) -
Unrecognised temporary RIERE R =58

differences (465) (292)

Tax expense for the year

REERIAR X
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

11. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS 1. EEf 2
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section RIE A FEH 2 383(1) & ~ A a|] (3
383(1) of the Company Ordinance, Part 2 of the BESNRER RO (FEEMNSE
Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits 622G E ) F 230 & E R A F A #
of Directors) Regulation (Chapter 622G of the laws BrESMEEYWT -

of Hong Kong) and the Listing Rules are as follows:

Salaries, allowance and Retirement benefit
Directors' fee other benefits scheme contributions Total
EShe e BHRAMER BABR AR ait

2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
“EoRF CENF CBORF CROAF CRORE CENF CRCRF O CTNR

Name HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
#% B8Tn AN B¥TR AT AETn AT AETn BT
Executive Directors HTEE
Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny Bem (k)

(Chairman) - - 841 960 18 18 859 978
Ma Ho Man, Hoffrman SEX(51E)

(Deputy chairman) - - 590 807 18 18 608 825

Non-executive Director FHEE
Choi Kin Pui, Russelle ey 144 144 - - - - 144 144

Independent Non-executive B #5772 %F

Directors
Yeung Mo Sheung, Amn 155 f% 144 144 - - - - 144 144
Chin Wing Lok, Ambrose &k 144 144 - - - - 144 144
Chong Ming Yu Hai 144 144 - - - - 144 144

576 576 1431 1,767 36 36 2,043 2319
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year

ended 31 December 2020

BHE-T-_ZTF+-_A=1+—HLEE
11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

(Co
Notes:

(@

(b)

NTINUED)

For the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, no
directors waived any emoluments and no emoluments were
paid by the Group to any of the directors as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office.

Director’s material interests in transaction, arrangement or
contract is stated as below:

Pursuant to an agreement dated 1 December 2008 made
between the Company and Mr. Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny,
being a Director and a controlling shareholder of the
Company (“Mr. Yeung”), Mr. Yeung provided a HK$200
million term loan facility to the Company with interest at
the prime rate quoted for Hong Kong dollars loans by The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited. The
principal amount of the loan facility was increased up to
HK$290 million on 14 April 2009. The Company paid the
interest of approximately HK$224,000 for the year ended
31 December 2020 (2019: approximately HK$1,268,000) in
relation to this transaction. Other details of the transaction
are set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Save for contracts amongst group companies and the
aforementioned transaction, no other significant
transactions, arrangements and contracts to which the
Company was a party and in which a director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

1. EEf < (E)

fifaz -

(a)

(b)

BE T _FTFER_F—NF+=A
=+ HILFE HEEFREFM
B - 2B I FE T (] 5 T
A% - 5 MAZEE LR IMA K
EER 42E) - SIERBEBAE -

EERRG  THHAAHPZEAE
mEHT

WRIEBEAR LR ] HEFFK AR A ERRE
BEKEE([BEED)R=ZFZNE
+=A—HEFZ 55 BELERE
2 AJFE 5 200,000,000 2 B RIE
ABEZEE LEELRITHRA A
B2 B TEXZERF KL - )R
ZEENFHA+IA  ZEEHGH
BZArz 2 BHEEBNERSEBE
290,000,000t ° {2 = F —FF 1=
B=+—HIFE  XRAIE U
5 354 F B # & #224,000C (= F
— L 498 1,268,000 ) > X5
ZE M IEBRARE B HREZ N E29 -

BEBRFIFZEHNUR LB ZI)
AR BB AEET T B A F AL FE
BAEREEEIDAEN  MEERE
FPEEXFEHEEEAERIRS
ZHEREH



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

12. SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS AND INDIVIDUALS
WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

(a) Five highest paid individuals

Of the five individuals with the highest
emoluments in the Group, two (2019: one)
were executive Directors, whose emoluments
are disclosed in note 11. The emoluments of the
remaining three (2019: four) individuals,
included two (2019: two) senior management,
are as follows:

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HE-_Z-_ZTF+-_A=1+—HILEE
12. ERNEBAEMERBRSH

AL

(a)

AEREHAL
AEBEABRSFALF  H
FRE(ZE-NF: —R)R
HITESZ A BERW
AN EB=R(CF-N%F:
OE)ALTEFEEME(ZF
—NE MR SREEAR
HiNe@mEsImT

2020 2019
—E-EF —ZT-NE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T

Salaries, allowances and e R REMER
other benefits 1,951 3,591

Retirement benefit scheme RKEAET B

contributions 53 72
2,004 3,663

The emoluments of the three (2019: four)
individuals with the highest emoluments are
within the following band:

Z=R(ZE—NF 1B &
SHATZMEeN T T &EE
A

Number of individuals

A8
2020 2019
—ECEHE —E-NEF
Nil to HK$ 1,000,000 = 2% # 1,000,000 7T 3 4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

12. SENIOR MANAGEMENT'’S 12. SREBAEMERESH
EMOLUMENTS AND INDIVIDUALS At (4E)
WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(b) Senior management of the Company (b) XATEREEAER
The emoluments of the senior management of RKATSMREEAEZMEN
the Company are within the following band: SN E A
Number of individuals
A
2020 2019
—BBF —T-NF
Nil to HK$1,000,000 L2 5% 1,000,000 7T 2 2
13. DIVIDENDS 13. RE
No interim dividend was paid during the year (2019: FRAWERNPEHKE(ZZE—N
nil). The Directors do not recommend any payment F M)  BEFTEZUNHE-_ZE -
of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December TE+_A=+—HIEFERMNE
2020 (2019: nil). AIRHRE (ZE—NF : |) -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

14. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. BI% (E518) B F
The calculation of the basic (loss)/earnings per share RATIIREELEEFREAN(EE) B
attributable to the owners of the Company is based A ITMBIE A T E8UIREETE -

on the following data:

2020 2019
—ECEHE —E-NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
(Loss)/profit: (B8'), BA :
(Loss)/profit for the year RARRREGREE
attributable to the owners (E518) /%A
of the Company (141,936) 74,194
2020 2019
e 352 —T-NF
‘000 ‘000
T T
Number of shares: ROEE :
Weighted average number of SEERER(EE),
shares for the purpose of basic B 2 B 17 hnE
(loss)/earnings per share FHE 4,926,491 4,926,491
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share for the years ended HE_Z-_ZR-_ZT—-—NF+=A
31 December 2020 and 2019 were the same as the = t—HIEFE SR&ES(E
basic (loss)/earnings per share. There were no B) BINEERERERNE
potential dilutive ordinary shares outstanding for B) /B - Rz E 2 HEE N
both years presented. BETHEINZBEBS LR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. Y% - BRERRE

Furniture,
fittings and Motor
landand  Leasehold office Motor yacht and Right-of-
buildings improvements  equipment vehicles  equipment  use assets Total
G- %E
IHEEF  BERE RELAERG RE  BERRGE EREZE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AEtn  A%fn BETn AfTr BEfr BEfr BETx
Cost A
At 1 January 2019 {restated) RZE-NE-F-H
(&71) 1291 2,261 1,734 5109 20,047 10,094 52,156
Additions RE 2,027 329 120 8 - 699 3183
Disposals e - n) (153) - = - (226)
Exchange alignment EREE 436 107 i 1 - 45 860
At 31 December 2019 and RE-NE
1 January 2020 +-A=t-BRk
“2-%%-F-R 15,424 2,624 1,922 5118 20,047 10,838 55,973
Additions WE 68 8,297 849 1,284 690 1,320 12,508
Transfer from investment BRERENE (Wit 17)
properties (note 17) 234,900 - - - - - 234,900
Disposals e - (2433 (1,463) (560) - (337) (4,793)
Exchange alignment B 8% 296 58 P 1 - 4 481
At 31 December 2020 RZ5-EF
TZA=+-R 250,688 8,546 1,430 5,843 20,731 11,825 299,069
Accumulated depreciation ZithE
At 1 January 2019 RZE-N§-F-H 2528 2,019 1434 4317 5,681 - 15979
Charge for the year ERYi 3 83 147 638 2,003 5,143 8,335
Disposals HeE - (17) (152) - - - (169)
Exchange alignment EREE 101 89 232 1 = 3 426
At 31 December 2019 and R=Z-NE
1 January 2020 tZA=t-Rk
“3-%F-f-H 2,950 2174 1,661 4,956 7,684 5,146 24,57
Charge for the year Rz 91 283 128 139 2013 5367 8,951
Disposals i - 2.413) (1,416) (560) - (337) (4,731)
Exchange alignment EREE 76 19 9% 2 - 17 20
At 31 December 2020 R-B-BE
TZA=+-R 3,987 118 469 4537 9,757 10,193 29,061
Carrying amount RAE
At 31 December 2020 R-B-8&
TZA=t-H 246,701 8,428 961 1,306 10,980 1,632 210,008
At 31 December 2019 RE-NE
+-A=t-H 12474 450 261 162 12,363 5,692 31,402
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

15. Y12 - BB K&k (FE)

(CONTINUED)
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—ECEF —T-NEF
+=—A=+—HB +=ZA=t+—8
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Freehold land and buildings REBAIMNERIZR 2
held outside Hong Kong AR T REF 12,399 12,474
Leasehold land and building REARFEZHELH R
held in Hong Kong BF 234,302 -
246,701 12,474

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
has pledged the leasehold land and building which
transfer from investment properties during the year
with carrying amount of approximately HK$234.3
million (2019: nil) to secure bank loans granted to
the Group (note 27).

Lease liabilities of approximately HK$1,684,000
(2019: approximately HK$5,740,000) are recognised
with related right-of-use assets of approximately
HK$1,632,000 as at 31 December 2020 (2019:
approximately HK$5,692,000).

Details of total cash outflow of leases are set out in
the consolidated statement of cash flows.

During the year, the Group leases properties as
office. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed term
of one to three years. Lease terms are negotiated on
an individual basis and contain a wide range of
different terms and conditions. In determining the
lease term and assessing the length of the non-
cancellable period, the Group applies the definition
of a contract and determines the period for which
the contract is enforceable.

HE_Z-ZF+-_A=+—H1L
FE ASBECMFRABNSEE
234,300,000 L (ZE—NF : &)/
METHREF(REFAEBRARE
M) (ERAEBERRITERD
AR (fI5E27) ©

HEBEANBE1,684,000T (==
—NF : 475 ¥5,740,000 7T ) #E [F
BRI AEE E4)5% 1,632,000 7T
ZE—NF : #98%5,692,0007T)
R-B_TFT_A=+—HWR -

HERSRHABENFBENKS
HanRER -

RER  NEEHEMRERAE -
Rl MEEANNBEERR R —
E=F - HEFHREMNEER
B B S R B R o R
7 T TH B K RS N B A B
MHEIRE - AREEAANNTER
W HETE & #I R SR BT T Y HAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. B EE
Trademark Client lists Total
i EEZE &3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BET T BT

Cost Jo %N
At 1 January 2019 RZE—NhF

—H—H 25,035 6,998 32,033
Exchange alignment b AR EE 937 262 1,199

At 31 December 2019 and R=Z— .

1 January 2020 +=—A=+—8kK
—EFF
—H—H 25,972 7,260 33,232
Exchange alignment bE N FE R 496 139 635

At 31 December 2020 N-_EBE-EHF

+=H=+—H 26,468 7,399 33,867
Accumulated Rt B RRERSE
amortisation and
impairment losses
At 1 January 2019 RZZE—NF
—H—H 18,392 6,998 25,390
Exchange alignment PE H R 688 262 950

At 31 December 2019 and R=Z— .

1 January 2020 +—A=+—8X
—EB_TF
—H—H 19,080 7,260 26,340
Impairment loss (note 9(c)) JAEE1E (M77F 9(c)) 4,338 - 4,338
Exchange alignment b N FE R 586 139 725

At 31 December 2020 N-E-EHF

+=B=+—H 24,004 7,399 31,403
Carrying amount REE
At 31 December 2020 R—-ZB_F

+=H=+—H 2,464 - 2,464
At 31 December 2019 N-_ZT—HE

+—-—A=+—H 6,892 = 6,892
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Trademark

The trademark named as “Jade Tours” is a well-
known travel agency brand registered in Canada. The
Directors assessed that the trademark is having
indefinite useful lives because the trademark was
expected to contribute to net cash inflow indefinitely
and can be renewed by the Group at minimal cost.

In accordance with HKAS 36, the Group completed
its annual impairment test for the trademark by
comparing its recoverable amount to its carrying
amount as at 31 December 2020 and 2019. The
Group has conducted a valuation of the trademark
based on the value in use calculations. With reference
to the valuations carried out by the Valuer, the
recoverable amount of the trademark is lower than
its carrying amount. The recoverable amount of
trademark was reduced equivalent to approximately
HK$2,464,000 (2019: equivalent to approximately
HK$6,892,000). Therefore, an impairment loss
equivalent to approximately HK$4,338,000 has been
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2020
(2019: nil). The recognition of impairment loss is
mainly contributed by the decline in profit forecast of
the travel business in Canada. Any adverse change in
the assumptions used in the calculation of the
recoverable amount would result in further
impairment loss.

The valuation of the trademark is based on the relief-
from-royalty method and uses cash flow projections
based on financial estimates covering a five-year
period, the expected sales deriving from the
trademark in the travel CGU and a pre-tax discount
rate of approximately 25% (2019: approximately
23%). The cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using a steady 2% (2019: 2%) growth
rate. This growth rate does not exceed the long-term
average growth rate for travel markets in which the
Group operates. The values assigned to the above
assumptions reflect past experience and are
consistent with management plans for focusing
operations in these markets. Management believes
that the assumption is reasonably achievable.

16.

mE MR M EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

BREE (H)

[EEES

[Jade Tours| E1ZEAME I INERMNE
AMRERERE - AREIEES
AERBERIASMAERE - WAl
AN B DA R 38 2 AN T
WESTEPIEZAEAFHARE
PR o

RIFEE S ERE365 - ~NEE
BEE s lbeEEEN—T-F
FERZF-NFF+_A=+—HZEK
EEIELLE - BUARKEEEZFE
BERA - AEEERBFEREER
BREAREIZETHE - 2E(HEM
EITHHE - RN ESERER
HIRHEE - imiEm e e S8R A 18
LN #)7E2,464,000( —F— N,
& SR 4)7%5%6,892,0007T) ° A
Bz -_TF+_A=+—H
FTFEE®RIABEROEE
4,338,000 7T #) &k (B /& 8 (20194 -
/) MRABEEETESHNMNE
R 3% 3 75 0 I FEUBI TN B AR © 5t
H ATk B 5 BRI AR A R L0 B (1A
TFIEE) - B BE— P RERIE -

MIZZHERCHEFEERES
FERTE  WEHARBRERAFEHY
MR EEr s EHRARERSES
B2 R HER A RBRT AR
WEL25% (ZF—NF : 4923%)
BHZBEEREBRAET - BEAR
FHzHEeRENRBREEEREER
2% (ZZT—NF 2% )HEHE - 58
18RRI IR AN 5 B S & FT TR IR
FEMB T RBFEHERE . LR
RZIAEBEERMB AL WH
EREREITRNZEMSEKZTE
B - BREEREZBRAIGEER
B o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

16.

17.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Client List

The Directors assessed that the client list is having 15
years of useful lives from the date of acquisition. The
carrying amount of the client list was fully impaired
in the year ended 31 December 2014. The
recognition of impairment loss is mainly contributed
by the increase in contributory charge of fixed assets.

16. BILEE (&)

EF&RE

EETHEFPREZAFEAFTHA
WHE BB 15FE - RPLEZE
BEERBEE -_Z—WE+ A
=+ HALFEEEERE-  BR
BMEBEETERAETEE ZHM
SN o

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. REY=
Fair value HK$'000
4¥E BETT
At 1 January 2019 R-_ZE—-—hF—H—H 443,600
Increase in fair value recognised in the RiFEBmRAERZ A EZMN

consolidated statement of profit or loss 1,200
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 R-Z—hF+-_A=+—BX

—E-EF—HF—H 444,800

Decrease in fair value recognised in the Wire Bmk R 2 2 ERD

consolidated statement of profit or loss (79,400)
Transfer to property, plant and EREMETFE (HiE15)

equipment (note 15) (234,900)
At 31 December 2020 NR-—EBE-_FEF+_-_H=+—H 130,500

A fair value loss on the investment properties of
approximately HK$79,400,000 was recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year
ended 31 December 2020 (2019: fair value gain on
the investment properties of approximately
HK$1,200,000). The direct operating expense from
investment properties is amounting to approximately
HK$817,000 (2019: approximately HK$1,021,000)
and the rental income generated from the investment
properties is approximately HK$9,660,000 (2019:
approximately HK$10,307,000).

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

HE-_T-_TF+-_A=+—8HLt
FE BREWEZATEBBLB
#£ 79,400,000 TR R & B R H iR
R(ZE—NF : BEWEZATE
Ui 25 #4978 % 1,200,000 7T ) ° KB &K
BYECHERERINBBE
817000t(ZFE— N F: WA
1,021,0007T) - MR BIREME 2
& WAL RE 9,660,000 (=
T—NF : #975% 10,307,000 7T) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(CONTINUED)

The Group’s properties interest held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
purpose are measured using the fair value model and
are classified and accounted for an investment
properties. The fair value of the investment properties
for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019
have been arrived at on the basis of valuations carried
out on the respective dates by the Valuers who have
appropriate qualification and recent experience in the
valuation of similar properties in the relevant
locations. The management works closely with the
Valuers to establish the appropriate valuation
techniques and inputs to model. The management
reports the valuation report and findings to the
Directors half yearly to explain the cause of
fluctuations in the fair value of the investment
properties. The highest and best use of the
investment properties are its current use in estimating
the fair value of the properties.

The fair value of investment properties located in
Hong Kong is determined using combination of
income capitalisation method and direct comparison
method (2019: combination of income capitalisation
method and direct comparison method) by reference
to recent sales price of comparable properties on a
price per saleable square foot basis.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the
investment properties were classified as level 3 under
the fair value hierarchy (2019: level 3). There were no
transfers into or out of level 1, 2 and 3 during the
year.

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and
transfers out the fair value hierarchy levels as of the
date of the event or change in circumstances that
caused the transfer.

mE MR M EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

17. REWZE ()

AEBRBELLEHERS S ARIA
SHIEEAIEER RN ERE ST
BAFEREXFE THEAKE
MERZEAR BE_ZT-_TF
;r—_Z—hF+-_A=+—HL*#F
B REWEZAFECHEHFE
EERIRIEREE 2 EUMEMS
BEFEABIHLERZEERM B
AR EEREEER - BEE
BEEMBEESE  FIEGENM
BREREXANNBASE EEE
BEFRESRE-—XHERS K
HR UBEBEREMELFERY
MREA - EHYEZATFER -
REMEzEakREREAHEE
ATFR# o

URBBZREMEZAFETIE
SENULBYROIMEBRET
REMA@BEERELEARAAHK
ABMMOERBERLBOE(ZE—N
FAHBRABRERBERLR
RERE °

HE_ZE-TFT+_HA=+—81Lt
FE REVWESIERRTFEER
BAETE=F(ZE—NF : =
B ERN F— —_R=FEEE
ASKEEH o

AEEZBREEERER 2 EH

BN BEE B ZRRRRF
BEREARZBEANRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17. REW* (&)
(CONTINUED)
The following table illustrates the fair value TRIGHMAEBRIGEWENNTEE
measurement hierarchy of the Group's investment Efzts
properties:
Fair value at
31 December Fair value Significant Range or
Description 2020 Valuation technique hierarchy unobservable inputs weighted average
R-B-%%
tZA=t+-H
it ZAYE  fEAE AYEER EXTUBERAEE &SEINETY
HK$'000
BETT
Office No. 1001A, 47,600  Income capitalisation  Level 3 Estimated price per HK$37,730 to HK$48,522
10th Floor, Tower 1, method and direct saleable square foot
Admiralty Centre comparison method
BEAL1E108 WAEALERER  HZ# HABTLRERER  AM3IB0REER
1001ARHAE B B’ 485221
Capitalisation rate 2.3%
BRfeE
Office No. 10048, 82,900 Income capitalisation  Level 3 Estimated price per HK$37,051 to HK$47,649
10th Floor, Tower 1, method and direct saleable square foot
Admiralty Centre comparison method
BEFO1E108 BWAEALEREE H=R HHAETEREAER B30 TEEY
1004BFHAE b3 B 47,6097
Capitalisation rate 2.3%
ERfL®
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17. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HE-_Z-_ZTF+-_A=1+—HILEE

17. REWZE ()

(CONTINUED)
Fair value at
31 December Fair value Significant Range or
Description 2019 Valuation technique hierarchy unobservable inputs weighted average
RZE-NE
+-A=1+-8
Hit ZATE  fHERA DHEER  EATNABRGANE  SESNETH
HK$'000
BETT
Office Nos. 1003 and 285,600 Income capitalisation Level 3 Estimated price per HK$40,877 to HK$47,690
1004A, 10th Floor, Tower 1, method and direct saleable square foot
Admiralty Centre comparison method
BERLOI1EI0E WAERMUERER %4 BT ARERAEE BRI TERE
10035 & 1004A S HAR HBE B 47,6907
Capitalisation rate 2.3%
BRLE
Office No. 1001A, 57,500 Income capitalisation Level 3 Estimated price per HK$46,084 to HK$53,766
10th Floor, Tower 1, method and direct saleable square foot
Admiralty Centre comparison method
BERLIEI0E WAEREREE  £=4& BT AREREE  B%46,084TEAH
1001ARHAE HBE B 53,766 7T
Capitalisation rate 2.3%
BRLE
Office No. 1004B, 101,700 Income capitalisation Level 3 Estimated price per HK$45,669 to HK$53,282
10th Floor, Tower 1, method and direct saleable square foot
Admiralty Centre comparison method
BERLIEI10E WABREREE  2=8 B TARERER  A¥45600TEBE
10048 HAE HBE B3 53,2827C
Capitalisation rate 2.3%

LUN| 23
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ll'li\

P IS AR YL (A7)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HE—

17.

T ZEF_A=+—HILFE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
(CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, the valuations of
investment properties were based on either the
investment method which capitalises the rent
receivables from the existing tenancies and the
potential reversionary market rent of the properties
or direct comparison method by reference to
comparable market transactions.

A significant increase/(decrease) in estimated rental
value per saleable square foot in isolation would
result in a significantly higher/(lower) fair value of the
investment properties. A significant increase/
(decrease) in the capitalisation rate in isolation would
result in a significantly lower/(higher) fair value of the
investment properties.

A significant increase/(decrease) in price per saleable
square foot in isolation would result in significantly
higher/(lower) fair value of the investment properties.

The Directors believe that any possible changes in
input values would not cause significant change in
fair value of the investment properties.

The properties are either leased out in return of
receiving rental income or held for capital
appreciation and are measured using the fair value
model and are classified and accounted as investment
properties.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
had pledged all (2019: all) of the investment
properties with carrying amount of approximately
HK$130.5 million (2019: approximately HK$444.8
million) to secure bank loans granted to the Group
(note 27).

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

17. REW= (IR)

R-B_FFR-_F-NF+_H
=t—B WEMERIREREZX
(A mENRITHERK 2HE K&
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BB FTREAEEESEESE
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ERBBAEZM ORD) LR
BYE 2 NFEKRE TE/(EF) -

¥ REMEEEREFKEE
m/ORP) g REMEZ AFE
Kig LT/ (TEE) e

EFZRE BABBZEMALER
EZR St \%ﬂ&éﬁ%%z ~FEERK
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YR RRERE WA TR L 3
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FE AEEEERAE(ZZ—N
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 18. REt& N B 2=

At At

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

—EB-%F —F-NF

+=-A=+—H8 +t—A=+—H

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

B 7t BT T BT

Deemed capital contribution R{EEREE (b) 103,200 103,200

Goodwill EES (© 19,409 19,409

Share of results of associates JFE{LHE <A B34S 136,078 281,803

258,687 404,412

Amounts due from associates J& W Ei 4 A 7] 50 I8 (d), 37(b) 297,819 219,776
Amounts shown under FEREBEERI T

non-current assets 556,506 624,188

ANNUAL REPORT 2020 ¥R

251



252

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
(CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interests in
associates recognised in the consolidated financial

EXEES 2 B 75 E R
=P ATHERNE S D
B2 ¥k

18. REt&E N E] 2 (&)

Eﬁi?v?/:.\ﬁﬁ&ﬁ&
CIPA: £

statements:
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—E-EHF T—NF
+=—A=+—H8 t=ZA=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Net (liabilities)/assets of the Bt AR (BEERE),/
associates BESFE (213,489) 83,910
Proportion of the Group's REB 2 R EERLD
ownership interests 49% 49%
Share of net (liabilities)/assets FE(REtZ N GR] (AEFHE)/
of the associates BEFE (104,609) 41,116
Goodwill [HEES 19,409 19,409
Effect of fair value adjustments  WEERF A FEFHE 7 £
at acquisition 240,687 240,687
Deemed capital contribution BRIEERLE 103,200 103,200
Amounts due from associates JE Uk Bt 2 X B 5K
(note 37(b)) (KtaE37(b)) 297,819 219,776
556,506 624,188
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 18. REFE N Rz (F)
(CONTINUED)
(a) The following list contains only the particulars () TREHINHAEEEERE
of associates, all of which are unlisted corporate EBKTEZE SN NG 2
entities, which principally affected the results or HIE ZEHEARYE AL
assets of the Group: TMEAEE :

Proportion of ownership interests

EERRZLO
Place of Particulars Group's Held
incorporation/ issued and paidup  effective by the Heldbya  Principal
Name of associate operations share capital interests Company subsidiary activity
e/ ERAR A5H HALR H-8
BENTAR Y BRREREE ERER B HELERE IEER
% % %
Pier 16 - Property Development Macau 100,000 shares of 49 - 49 Property holding
Limited (" Pier 16 - Property MOP100 each
Development”) (note)
TARNRERROERAR A 100,000 R BREE nxEk
(tRm=ER])H2) 100 2P et
Note: As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, Pier 16 — Hiid R-BE-_FFR T NFf=
Property Development held the equity interests of the B=+—H ' 1+, EyEZEE
following companies with the details as below: BRI RNEIpRE - FEWT -
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(CONTINUED)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

18. REt&E N E] 2 (&)

(a) The following list contains only the particulars
of associates, all of which are unlisted corporate
entities, which principally affected the results or

assets of the Group: (continued)

(a) THRESIHAEEEELE
EBKRNEIEXEZIHERRZ
A ZEBEREHRIFEL
mAEAER (&)

Place of Particulars of Proportion of effective
incorporation/ issued and paid up interests held by Pier 16 -  Principal
Name of associate operations share capital Property Development  activity
MR,/ MTABNRRRER
BEnTER e BRTRBERARE BRERLA TERH
2020 2019
ZE2BE CTNF
% %
Pier 16 - Entertainment Macau 2 shares of MOP24,000 100 100 Provision of
Group Corporation Limited and MOP1,000 management services
respectively for casino operations
TABREREERAE  RM 2187 pE{E 24,000 RIRGISE RN
RPFI7TK 1,000 2 T EERE
B ip
Pier 16 - Management Limited  Macau/ 2 shares of MOP24,000 100 100 Hotel management
Hong Kong and MOP1,000
and Macau respectively
TRRERER AT RF/BER  2RABIEE24,000 BEER
AP BMTTR1,0002M 7T

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
(CONTINUED)

(b)

(9

(d)

The deemed capital contribution is referenced
to the financial guarantee contract (note 30)
granted by the Group to the associates.

Goodwill

Because goodwill is included in the carrying
amount of the interests in associates and is not
separately recognised, it is not tested for
impairment separately by applying the
requirements for impairment testing in HKAS
36. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
interests in associates is tested for impairment
as set out in note 18(d) below.

The amounts due from associates are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms
of repayment. Their carrying amounts are not
materially different from their fair value.

The Group completed its annual impairment
test for interests in associates by comparing the
recoverable amount of interests in associates to
its carrying amount as at 31 December 2020
and 2019. The Group has engaged the Valuer
to carry out a valuation of the interests in
associates as at 31 December 2020 based on
the value in use calculations. This valuation uses
cash flow projections based on financial
estimates covering a ten-year period, and a pre-
tax discount rate of approximately 8% (2019:
approximately 8%). The cash flows beyond the
ten-year period are extrapolated using a steady
3% (2019: 3%) growth rate for the casino and
hotel industries in which are operated by
associates. The values assigned to the above
assumptions reflect past experience and are
consistent with management plans for focusing
operations in these markets. Management
believes that the assumption is reasonably
achievable.

mE MR M EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

18. REE N Az s ()

(b)

(9

(d)

BIEE AL B IEAE B [\ B &
NE B 2P BEERE 4 (M
3T 30) o

[k

=) NEE PN AN
mAREE - WEBIHER - W
BARME L ST ERE 365
ZRAE R AR EETTIBILRE
R o A BT KRR
18(d) &L - MBEE AR 2t
Z ERPREES R BE R

JE Ui Bt 2/ B RO A AR R
RRIYEETFEND - ZF
IR Z REEEE A FEIL &
BERER -

REEBFENBE QAR 2R
ZARESEERERN_T-F
FERZFE-NF+ZA=1+—
HZEREEELER - #EIATK
HERBE QR ZERZFE
BEAR ~EECZEME
MR EAEETE S ERE
EE-FF+ZHA=+—H
HRNBER R 2 EmETR
B RAHERARBERE T
FH 2 BARSh AT DA R BR B AT B
BRA8%(ZTE—NEFE: 4
8%) S zEEREBAHE
ToHATFHIZRAEGRER
FR Bt & N R T AS & IR G435 IR
EEZRERREI%(ZF
—NF :3%)HEE - FiliBRE
ZIHEBEEERBRBELR I
HEREEINZEMSES
28— B EREMREZR

LA SEERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
(CONTINUED)

18. REt&E N E] 2 (&)

AEBBERRZEE - B
&~ Was MEEAREAmT

(e) The following is summary of aggregate amounts (e)
of assets, liabilities, revenue, and results of the
Group's associates:

At At

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

i N

—B-EF —T-NF

+=ZA=+—8 TZ-H=1+—H

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BT TT

Non-current assets EMBEE 633,970 663,990
Current assets MENEE 64,877 372,918
Current liabilities mEaE (304,416) (469,014)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE (607,920) (483,984)
Net (liabilities)/assets (BEF8E) EEFE (213,489) 83,910
2020 2019

—EZEF —E-hF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Revenue Wz 41,364 808,218
Other revenue and gains H bz U A 14,373 18,958
(Loss)/profit for the year REE (EBE),/&EF (297,399) 238,280
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 19. REEECER
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EB-%F —F-NF
+=-A=+—H8 +t—A=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Share of net assets L& EFE 4,870 4,299
Amount due from a joint venture JEU—A & EIA
(note 37(b)) (Ktat37(b) 8,970 8,970
13,840 13,269
Less: Recognised of impairment )& : MR A E B
loss (7,200) (7,200)
6,640 6,069
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
(CONTINUED)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interests in
joint ventures recognised in the consolidated financial

19. REELE 2R ()

EXEES 2 RS E R AR A B TS IR
RTFERNAECE ZEARE
B2 ¥k

statements:
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
b St 223 —FE—NF
+=ZA=+—HB +—A=1+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Net assets of the joint venture BEPECZEEFE 15,829 14,402
Less: Non-controlling interests B FEIE IR R (6,090) (5,804)
Net assets attributable to owners & & ¥KRRELEEFE
of joint venture 9,739 8,598
Proportion of the Group's REBE 2 B EER LD
ownership interests 50% 50%
Share of net assets of the BIREE X EEFE
joint venture 4,870 4,299
Amount due from a joint venture fEU—R4& & EH
(note 37(b)) (MtaE37(b)) 8,970 8,970
Less: Recognised of impairment & : #ERREER
loss (7,200) (7,200)
6,640 6,069

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 19. REEDLE R (E)
(CONTINUED)
(a) Details of the group’s interests in the () AEBREELEERH
joint ventures are as follows: BT :
Form of Particulars of Group's
business Place of issued and paid effective Principal
Name of joint venture structure incorporation  up share capital interests activity
BRAR ARH
RELEZE XBERRA EMRYEE  HRRAFE ERER IEER
%
Surplus Win Enterprises Incorporated BVI 2 shares of 50 Investment
Limited (note) USD1 each holding
BBECEERAR (H2) ek EBRNAEE  REBREE1ET REER
b3}
Note: As at 31 December 2020 and 2019, Surplus Win ftat R=ZZFE=—ZFER -F— N F
Enterprises Limited held 80% effective interests in +—A=+—H BEDPE
Double Diamond International Limited (“Double A R 2» 7] # A Double Diamond
Diamond”, a company incorporated in the BVI with International Limited ([ Double
limited liability). The principal activity of Double Diamond | + — &} 2 J& & 2
Diamond is pier operation in Macau. EFMk s zERAA)Z80%
F B I 25 ° Double Diamond =
BRI IEGHER -
(b) Aggregate financial information of (b) EREFEACEELEZ
joint ventures that are not individually Bt 7% & el 4 ot
material:
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EZEF —ZE-NF
+=HA=+—8 TZ-H=1—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Non-current assets FERBEE 29,293 29,293
Current assets mENEE 4,933 3,460
Current liabilities mEAaE (18,397) (18,351)
Net assets BEFE 15,829 14,402
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES 19. REBDEER (E)
(CONTINUED)
(b) Aggregate financial information of (b) ERIAFERZEELEZ
joint ventures that are not individually G R & : (&)

material: (continued)

2020 2019

—E-EHF —ET-NF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Revenue W zs 1,915 2,202
Expenses 2 (488) (298)
Profit before taxation B %% A A1) 1,427 1,904
Taxation 18 - _
Profit for the year REE A 1,427 1,904
The above amounts of assets and liabilities FHMEENBESBEBFEAT

include the following: £IF

At At

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

—BoEE —E-AF

+=-A=+—-H +=—A=+—H

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T

Cash and cash equivalents BeMReFEEER 4,933 3,316
Amounts due to shareholders &SRR R I8 (17,940) (17,940)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

19. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES
(CONTINUED)

(9,

(d)

The amount due from a joint venture is
unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed terms
of repayment.

The Group has advanced HK$12 million to the
joint venture to finance the acquisition of
certain assets. In the opinion of the Directors,
the Group will not demand for repayment
within twelve months from the end of the
reporting period and is therefore classified as
non-current assets.

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount
of amount due from a joint venture was
approximately HK$9.0 million (2019:
approximately HK$9.0 million).

As at 31 December 2020, the accumulated
impairment loss of interests in joint ventures
was approximately HK$7.2 million (2019:
approximately HK$7.2 million), which is
considered to be adequate as there are no
indication for further impairment (2019: nil).
The recoverable amount of this advance is
determined based on the net cash flows from
operations estimated by the management for
the coming five years.

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

19. REELE 2R ()

(9

(d)

B —REaErtERELER
o B M E EE R

AEBEMAEDERGBE
12,000,0007T * Bl EE TE
ERHEES -BEFERA ALK
B TeZRkRmEHARE
TZEARER  MEKZE
BROBRIERBEE °

RZE_EF+_A=+—
H Bl—HEEtEREBEZ
B T 18 %) & 75 ¥ 9,000,000 7T

—E - NF: B
9,000,000 7T) °

RZE_EF+_A=+—
H ReEEhEIER R
BB B 1B 4 & 75 % 7,200,000
T(ZE - EF: HABK
7,200,0007T ) © BRI & B R
BLRTE—IEHRE - W
BRERH(ZE—NEF: £)-
ZERRZATRNEESEIRE
BEEHRRAFLKENBZR
EMEFEILETEE °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

20. AP EFAHMEEKE

THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE MW HEE
INCOME
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
»n N
—ETEF —E-NF
+=A=+t—-8B +ZA=1—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BETIT
Investment in listed note, with REMEENRE - HEE
fixed interest of 12% per annum  FEFEA12%  F|HIH
and maturity date on 22 A-ZE_F—A
January 2024 listed in Singapore T BIWRAFTANE L 7,405 -

The investment in listed note was issued by China
Evergrande Group, a listed company in Hong Kong.
This note is held by the Group within a business
model whose objective is both to collect their
contractual cash flows which are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding and to sell these financial assets. Hence,
the investment in listed note is classified as at
financial assets FVTOCI.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

21. STOCK OF PROPERTIES 21. ¥EEE

HK$'000
BT T
At 1 January 2019 RZZE—-—hF—H—H 186,218
Additions during the year F AN 1,123
Disposal during the year FALE (53,067)
Write-down of stock of properties (note 9(c) MU EFE (K17F9(c)) (14,524)

At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 WHR-_Z—hF+-_A=+—HK
—E_TF—H—H 119,750
Write-down of stock of properties (note 9(c)) MU EFE (K17 9(c)) (8,850)
At 31 December 2020 N-—E-_FEE+_HA=+—H 110,900
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22. BERE SRR H AR
™
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
S S
—B-EHF —E-NF
+=ZA=+—H8 t-—A=+—H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Trade receivables FEWE 5 BR K 8,460 33,481
Less: Allowance for expected B TBEEEEIE 2 e
credit losses (2,986) -
5,474 33,481
Other receivables H 8 U BR K 1,556 2,099
Trade and other receivables FEUE 5 BR A % H b e Uk
ARTX 7,030 35,580
Prepayment and deposits BN RIERIES 8,281 7,247
15,311 42,827
All of the trade and other receivables are expected to FrE FEW E 5 BR 3 &% B b fE UK BR 30
be recovered within one year. TEHIR —FRKE -
Including in trade receivables, the lease receivables of BREAEERIKE SR BRAESH
approximately HK$709,000 (2019: approximately 75 709,000 L (ZF—NF : 98
HK$487,000) arise from properties rental income. " 487,000 7C) REMEHS A ©

264  SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED H{EERE A IR A &



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(CONTINUED)

Aging analysis

Included in trade and other receivables, the aging
analysis for trade receivables, based on the due date
and net of allowance for expected credit losses, is as
follows:

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

22. BIRE JERF K& H it fE W BR

(&)

IR O M7

BIETE R E 5 R 3R % H th B Uk BR
Rz EWE SEFIZEEA RN
KRIEREEBSBZBRERZERD
Mo :

At At

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

—ECEF —E-NF

+=—A=+—HB +=—A=+—H

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Current B HA 2,695 27,735
31 to 60 days 31260H 239 2,826
61 to 90 days 61290H 617 665
Over 90 days BB 90 H 1,923 2,255
5,474 33,481

The Group normally allows an average credit period
of 30 days to customers of travel business (2019:
average credit period of 30 days). For the customers
of property investment business, no credit period was
granted.

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a wide range of customers for whom there
was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers that
have a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these
balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality and the balances are still considered
fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

REE—RAETIREXHEF30H
ZFEEEM(ZT-NF 3082
FHEEHR) - WOERKREXBEP
mE WEXTEER-

3 4 380 H 3XOR B 2 FE W B 3k T BT
HAY e R B AL ik S RALE P
B -

BB ERE BKEERIIEE
THEYEFPAM ZFTEFPELASK
B2 AR AT - RIFIBELSR -
EIEEREHANZFT BRI M
EfE REAREEERYRLR
BEREH  HZFEHRDRESA
oy G RN LIRS A o
AR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

23. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 23. BAFEREBERIR M
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS B

At At

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

—g-8F —T-hF

+=A=+-8 +=A=t+—§

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T
Listed equity securities in ERERE([EE])

United States of America FTRRAE 5

(“the USA") 169,435 -
Analysed for reporting MEBmE B WEL D

purposes as:

— Current assets — REEE 169,435 -
The fair value of the listed securities is determined FTTESFNAFENIEERERT
based on the closing prices quoted in active market SRR TEmET -
in the USA.

24. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 24. BB ITER
The amounts are pledged to secure certain banking ZERIALD T EUEERT
facilities granted to the Group (note 39). The pledged AEBETRITME (HFE39) o
bank deposits carry fixed interest rate of 2 ZE DM ITE IR E FEE A X
approximately 0.30% to 1.15% per annum (2019: #490.30% £1.15% (ZF—NF : F
approximately 0.30% to 1.85% per annum). FIZE4)0.30% = 1.85% )58 °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. RERREEEIEH
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EB-%F —F-NF
t=A=t+-8 +-A=t-~
HK$’000 HK$’'000
B¥TT BT T
Cash and bank balances Re RRITAER 114,908 40,752
Non-pledged bank deposits EHIPIRITER 2,486 58,000

Cash and cash equivalents in the #FAMEMRRAERLGEIRE

consolidated statements of mER JHERESSE

financial position and cash flows I8H 117,394 98,752
Deposits with banks carry interest at market rates NAREE  BITERIEMIEERN X
which is approximately 0.001% to 0.20% per annum #470.001% £0.20% (= ZF — N F :
for current year (2019: approximately 0.10% to FFEL0.10% £0.96%) 5T B °

0.96% per annum).

Included in cash and cash equivalents as at 31 R_EBE-_EF+-_A=1+—HZR
December 2020, there has an amount denominated e ABFEFEEEY  BE—ZFU
in Renminbi (“RMB") of approximately RMB285,000 ARB(TARRE N EZZBL A
(equivalent to approximately HK$342,000) (2019: R ¥285,000t( fH & W 4 B8 &
approximately RMB45,000 (equivalent to 342,0007T) (ZE—HLE : HARK
approximately HK$51,000)). Remittance of RMB out 45,0007T © #8 5 7 49 5 #51,000
of the PRC is subject to exchange restrictions T0) ° I A REETE H A BB INET
imposed by the PRC government. BT B e SME B Bl ARFR ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. RERESLEEIER (8)
(CONTINUED)
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing BEEBEAN B EYEE
activities:
Interest Loan from
payables a director and
(included in Bank Lease controlling
other payables) loans liabilities  shareholder Total
ER7IE
(BEEAM —ZEER
T8 R8N HERE ERRRER @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEfr  Bkfr BETr BETr BT
(note 27) (note 28) (note 29)
(W27 (W&E28)  (WE29)
At 1January 2019 (restated) ~ A=Z-hE—A—R
(F7) 544 222,500 10,094 39,000 272,138
Changesin financing cash ~ BEBEHERE
flows: -
Repayment of hank loans BERTET (28,500) - - (28,500)
Loan from a director and —REZFARRRER
controlling shareholder - - - 40,000 40,000
Repayment in loan from a director B8 — 4 E S ERAER
and controlling shareholder &3k - - - (79,000) (79,000)
Payment of lease rentals FAL ik - - (5191) - (5191)
Interest paid BEHHE 9,125) - - - (9,125)
Total changes in financing cash &R &2 B A%
flows (9,125) (28,500) (5,191) (39,000) (81,816)
Other changes: Ht g -
Increase in lease liabilities BEGEEM - 699 - 699
Finance costs recognised ERRABRA
(note 9(a)) (Wi 96) 9,103 - 138 - 9,241
Total other changes g e 9,103 - 837 - 9,940
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. RERESLEEIER (8)
(CONTINUED)
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing REEHESLHNBEYE  (8)
activities: (continued)
Interest Loan from
payables a director and
(included in Bank Lease  controlling
other payables) loans liabilities  shareholder Total
EHFIS
(BEEAM -%ESR
JEfRE) BIER HERE BREREXR @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETR BETR BETR BETR
(note 27) (note 28) (note 29)
(WzF27)  (WE28)  (MfE29)
At 31 December 2019 and RZE-NE
1 January 2020 TZA=+-Hk
“3-%%-f-H 522 194,000 5,740 - 200,262
Changesin financing cash ~ BMEREFHERT:
flows:
New bank loan raised HEEROTER - 272,500 - - 272,500
Repayment of bhank loans BRBIER - (164,000) - - (164,000)
Loan from a director and —ZESRERBRRER
controlling shareholder - - - 60,000 60,000
Payment of lease rentals Y ffEERE - - (5,337) - (5337)
Interest paid BHFHE (6,895) - - - (6,895)
Total changes in financing cash &R LRELHEE
flows (6,895) 108,500 (5337) 60,000 156,268
Other changes: Rfte%
Increase in lease liabilities BEAEEM - - 1,320 - 1,320
Finance costs recognised BRRIBRE
(note 9(3)) (B 96) 6,572 - 57 - 6,629
COVID-19-related rental 0198 REEREERL
concessions L - - (87) - (87)
Exchange alignment B A% - - (9) - (9)
Total other changes B 2HEs 6,572 - 1,281 - 7,853
At 31 December 2020 R-B-BE
+=B=t+-H 199 302,500 1,684 60,000 364,383
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. ERE SRR R HEMESER
EN
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—B-EHF —T-NEF
+=ZA=+—H +=-—A=+—8H
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B aE BT T BT T
Trade payables FEf B SRR €) 5,722 23,682
Accrued charges and other  fE5t& A K E b FE <t
payables R 13,884 15,742
19,606 39,424
(a) Aging analysis (a) R
Included in trade and other payables, the aging BIEEEMNEBE SRR R EMmE
analysis of trade payables, based on the due MR 2 BN E S ERFILE
date, is as follows: R ZERERSTT
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—E-F —TNEF
+=ZA=+—H +=-A=t—8
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Current BIHA 1,705 22,537
31 to 60 days 312 60H 106 583
61 to 90 days 61290H 135 118
Over 90 days im0 A 3,776 444
5,722 23,682
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27.

28.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

BANK LOANS 27. RITER
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EB-%F —ENEF
T=A=t—8 +=ZA=1+-H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Bank loans, secured BEPIRITER 302,500 194,000
Carrying amount repayable: BN TAHREEEY
ARMEE :
On demand or within one year RERE,—F AN 302,500 194,000
Less: Amount shown under B mEBAEYReRE
current liabilities (302,500) (194,000)

Amounts shown under non-current IERE) B &5/ R & 58

liabilities

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had pledged all
of its investment properties (note 17), the leasehold
land and building (note 15) as well as one of its stock
of properties (note 21) (2019: all of its investment
properties and one of its stock of properties) to
secure the bank loans granted to the Group. The
bank loans are carrying an interest rate at Hong Kong
interbank offered rate (HIBOR) plus 1.7% to 1.75%
per annum. The weighted average effective interest
rate on the bank loans was approximately 2.72% per
annum for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019:
approximately 3.62% per annum).

LEASE LIABILITIES

The Group’s lease liabilities arise from lease properties
in Hong Kong, Canada and PRC for fixed term of one
to three years. Interest rates underlying the leases are
fixed at respective contract rates from 2.95% to
4.75% per annum (2019: 3.4% to 4% per annum).

28.

R-E-_EFE+_A=+—8"' K
SECEFEMBREY S (KT
17) - HE X KRB F(HsE15) &
—EMEFE(HFE21) (ZE—N
F-MEREMER—BEUER
B) EAXSBERRITERCE
B RITERZRBBRITRER
BN1.7%Z1.75% FFRERES - &
E-E_EFE+_A=+—BItF
B RITERZ MEFLHERFF
R F272% (T —NF  FFI=X
#493.62%) °

HERE

AEEWHERBREESE M2
ARHEEEFHA—E=F0MM
EME- - HENFEXEERASEL
FEGF295% F4.75% (ZZF—N
F:BF34%ZE4%) °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

28. LEASE LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 28. HEEE (&)
At 31 December 2020, the Group had lease liabilities N—_E-_FF+_A=+—H ' ' &K
repayable as follows: EEEEEMNEERAENT
At 31 December 2020 At 31 December 2019
R-B-BF+ZA=+t-B RZ-AFr-A=1-H
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
RERENT BEREAR SKEBENR SEREFH
B ag RE Lk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BRI BRI AT AT

Within 1 year —FR 773 789 5319 5,373
After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMERN 577 584 293 297
After 2 years but within Syears ~ FRERARER 334 335 128 129
911 919 21 426

1,684 1,708 5740 579

Less: Total future interest expenses  J5i : A JF| S % 85 (24) (59)
Present value of lease liabilties MEBERE 1,684 5,740
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

28. LEASE LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 28. HE&E (&)
Lease obligations that are denominated in currencies BTG S ENEES T Em
are set out below: T :

At At

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

= —ENEF

T=HA=+—-8B +=ZA=+—H

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BEET I

HK$ BTT 13 4,841
CAD it 1,396 899
RMB AR 275 -
1,684 5,740
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CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDER

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

29. LOAN FROM A DIRECTOR AND

29. —REERERKRRER

At At

31 December 31 December

2020 2019

—ECEF —T-NEF

+=—A=+—HB +=ZA=t+—8

HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T

Loan from Mr. Yeung BEEER 60,000 -

On 1 December 2008, Mr. Yeung provided a HK$200
million term loan facility to the Company which is
unsecured and charged with interest at the prime
rate quoted for Hong Kong dollars loans by The
Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited. The principal amount of the loan facility was
increased up to HK$290 million on 14 April 2009 (the
“Revised Mr. Yeung’s Loan Facility”) and the final
repayment date of the loan and all other sums owing
to Mr. Yeung under the Revised Mr. Yeung's Loan
Facility was further extended from 31 October 2020
to 31 October 2022 by a supplemental letter of
agreement dated 20 September 2019.

In the opinion of the Directors, the borrowing of the
said loan from Mr. Yeung was for the benefit of the
Company and on normal commercial terms where no
security over the assets of the Company was granted.
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RZZBEENFE+-_A—H B%4
|28 &) 42 it & £ 200,000,000
TZBHERRE  ZEXBRER
EmIKE - BB S LBELRITE
RAGBIFFZETERRERFNE
AR -RZZTETAFMA+TTA -

ZERBREZASSREEE

e

290,000,000 7T ([T 215 £ 2

EXRMmE]) UTBEBAMB-Z

=

—NFNABRZ+BMREIZZ R
M BRERTZHBEEZERR
BZEREMBRERGREZH A

RENREERAH BT
FHA=+—RE—FEEE_

——#+A=+—8-

=
=
=<

EERA B ERRETY

EERE AR AR Az -

T5¥8—

AR

BERTETT  BRARRMERE

BEERM -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

30. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACT

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

30. BIIEREN

At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EB-%F —ENEF
T=A=t—8 +=ZA=1+-H
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T

Carrying amount FREE
At the beginning of the year REFH] 1,612 2,256
Amortisation for the year (note 8) ZNE[E# (H178) (644) (644)
At the end of the year RER 968 1,612
Current liabilities mEAaE 644 644
Non-current liabilities mEaE 324 968
968 1,612
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(CONTINUED)

In 2017, the Company gave a corporate guarantee
(the "Guarantee”) to a bank in respect of the loan
facilities granted to Pier 16 — Property Development
(the “Loan Facilities”). The maximum guarantee
amount borne by the Company under the Guarantee
was HK$490 million.

The outstanding loan under the Loan Facilities as at
31 December 2020 was approximately HK$185.0
million (2019: approximately HK$235.0 million). The
contingent liabilities were disclosed in note 36.

The carrying amount of the financial guarantee
contract recognised in the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position is in accordance with
HKFRS 9 and is carried at amortised cost.

No provision for financial guarantee contracts has
been made at 31 December 2020 and 2019 as the
Directors considered the default risk is low.

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

30. FINANCIAL GUARANTEE CONTRACT 30. BIEIEREHN (E)

RZZF—tF  ARAR®EE T <
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Z ) m—ARITRESEER(Z
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& = IR 5 € %8 A7 ¥ 490,000,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

31. TAXATION IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carried
forward to the extent that the realisation of the
related tax benefit through utilisation against future
taxable profits is probable. At 31 December 2020,
the Group had tax losses of approximately HK$196.3
million (2019: approximately HK$172.8 million) that
are available to carry forward indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits. Estimated
tax losses of approximately HK$4.5 million and
HK$42.5 million will expire within 5 years and over 5
years respectively (2019: approximately HK$4.0
million and HK$28.0 million will expire within 5 years
and over 5 years respectively).

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect
of the unused tax losses due to the unpredictability
of future tax profit streams.

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

31. MEMBMRRERAZHIE

fin 75 75 BE T 75 ) 25 A BE 338 1B FR 1B IR
3 R PR FE R B m M IR - BIRAETR
HEERMGE BB BEERA
BR-R-—Z-_FTF+_A=+—8"
AEB I HREBENABE
196,300,000 (=T — NF : 495
#172,800,0007T ) * A] 4 4 [R HY 4%
B IS AR R ERRBLR A o [HETHL
IH [E5 18 9 7l 49 7% % 4,500,000 7T &
75 142,500,000 7T i 2 B A F N
MAFEINB(ZE—NEF - 8K
4,000,000 7T K& /& % 28,000,000 7T #%
DRIRAFARRAFEEE) o

B B 2R 2R A 765 34 M) RIR A BT BRI

30 4 3 oK B A 75 1R 5 18 e R ()
ELERABE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e M ERRMEE (&)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. ®RA
Number Nominal
of shares value
ROEE H{E
‘000 HK$'000
T BT T
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each &R EEEY 0.017T2
AR
At 1 January 2019, 31 December R=Z—h&E—F—H *
2019, 1 January 2020 and —E-NF
31 December 2020 +=-A=+—8"
—ECEF-A-HK
=
+=-A=+—AH 160,000,000 1,600,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRHRE :
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each &ERXEEE0.017T2
AR
At 1 January 2019, 31 December R =Z—h&E—HF—H
2019, 1 January 2020 and —E-hEF
31 December 2020 +=—A=+—8"
—E-ZF-A-HR
—ECEF
+=A=+—H 4,926,491 49,265
The owners of ordinary shares are entitled to receive TERIEEABRESTRERY
dividends as declared from time to time and are B RBEERANARIRE RS FiR
entitled to one vote per share at general meetings of — W EZHFRIKRE - FTEEEKR
the Company. All ordinary shares rank pari passu in PBHEES T EmE AGHERMAL o

all respects among themselves.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

33. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group
had disposed the following subsidiaries which were
stated as below:

(a)

(b)

Victory Devotion Limited (“Victory Devotion”), a
direct wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
as vendor entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with an independent third party as
purchaser and the Company as guarantor for
Victory Devotion to dispose of (i) the 100%
equity interest in Gain Glory Development
Limited (“Gain Glory”); and (i) the shareholder’s
loan due and owing by Gain Glory to Victory
Devotion in the amount of approximately
HK$15.7 million, at a total consideration of
approximately HK$31.6 million. Completion of
the said disposal took place on 8 January 2019.

Style Best Limited (“Style Best”), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as
vendor entered into a provisional sale and
purchase agreement with an independent third
party as purchaser and the Company as
guarantor for Style Best to dispose of (i) the
100% equity interest in Joint Cosmos Limited
("Joint Cosmos”); and (ii) the shareholder’s loan
due and owing by Joint Cosmos to Style Best in
the amount of approximately HK$25.6 million,
at a total consideration of approximately
HK$33.6 million. Completion of the said
disposal took place on 22 July 2019.

mE MR M EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HE-_Z-_ZTF+-_A=1+—HILEE

33. HEKMB AT

REE-T-AF+-A=+—F
I ARE I TN B

NG

(a)

(b)

ARR—HEEZEWB AT
BHBAERAR (B (ERE
H)E—EBIE=ERE
7)) RARRBERBBOER
AR —MEEWZE - AEE
(i) Gain Glory Development
Limited ([ Gain Glory]) &7 100%
M ¢ K2 (i) Gain Glory & fi &2
BREBORRERL B
15,700,000 7T * @ HK(EX BB
#31,600,0007T ° F it & F
HERZZE-—NF-—HANBRE
B o

Apal—EEEZ2ENB AR
AEARAR(TREDERE
H)E—BBIE=ZH(ERE
7)) RARREARENER
AR — 1R EEHE - A
HENEEBRAR([ER])
B9 100% AR 1 : & (ii) B i FE <)
RaEREVER R R E R A B
25,600,0007T * @R EBEAH BB
¥ 33,600,0007C ° it HEE
HER-_ZE—hAhE+tA-+=
HIERK °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

33. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. HEME AT (&)
(CONTINUED)
Details of the assets and liabilities disposed of, and BEHEEENABZHBLAEL
the calculation of the gain on disposal, are disclosed EWmZ HARENT ¢
below:
(i) Consideration received (i) 2WRE
Gain Glory  Joint Cosmos Total
ERES st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BETIT BET T

Consideration received ZANEELAIRE &
by the Group incash ~ R&%(HEIER

and cash equivalents  WELZ KRB 31,628 33,646 65,274
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities over (i) XEEFECEEREEBD
which control was lost o
Gain Glory  Joint Cosmos Total
i i st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BETT BET T

Stock of properties MEGE 22,213 24,772 46,985
Prepayment and deposit T8 7018 &% & 8 14 22
Accrued charges EEtE R (6) - (6)
Shareholder’s loan REER (15,727) (25,567) (41,294)

Net assets/(liabilities) BEHEEEFE
disposed (BEF%H) 6,488 (781) 5,707
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

33. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 33. HEMWEB AR (&)
(CONTINUED)
(iii) Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (iii) HEHMBATZW =
Gain Glory  Joint Cosmos Total
LRSS et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETIT BT BETIT

Consideration received ZN2 B 2 WEL 2

by the Group RE 31,628 33,646 65,274
Expenses relating HHER#E A

to disposal (1,377) (926) (2,303)
Assignment of BRRERZEE

shareholders’ loans (15,727) (25,567) (41,294)
Net (assets)/liabilities AREBEMTEE

disposed of by D)

subsidiaries (BEFE)

attributable to BEFHE

the Group (6,488) 781 (5,707)

Gain on disposal of HEWBARZ

subsidiaries W8 8,036 7,934 15,970
(iv) Net cash inflow from disposal of (iv) HEHRBAGIZHERAR
subsidiaries b
Gain Glory  Joint Cosmos Total
R 3 HET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000

BT BET T BET T

Total consideration B WELZ R (BARa%E

received 31,628 33,646 65,274
Expenses paid relating B H &8 2 21
to disposal X (1,377) (926) (2,303)

Net cash inflow from  HEMBAFZ
disposal of subsidiaries R 4 AJH 58 30,251 32,720 62,971
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

34. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT

(a) Defined contribution retirement plan

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Employment Ordinance of
Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme is a defined
contribution retirement plan administered by
independent trustees. Under the MPF Scheme,
the employer and its employees are each
required to make contributions to the plan at
5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject
to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$30,000 effective from 1 June 2014.
Contributions to the plan vest immediately.

Pursuant to the regulations of the relevant
authorities in the PRC, the Group participates in
the relevant social retirement benefit schemes
(the “PRC Schemes”) whereby the Group is
required to contribute to the PRC Schemes to
fund the retirement benefits of the eligible
employees. Contributions made to the PRC
Schemes are calculated based on certain
percentages of the applicable payroll costs as
stipulated under the requirements in the PRC.
The relevant authorities of the PRC are
responsible for the entire pension obligations
payable to the retired employees. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the PRC
Schemes is to pay the ongoing required
contributions under the PRC Schemes.

The retirement benefit schemes contribution
represents gross contributions by the Group to
the PRC Schemes operated by the relevant
authorities of the PRC.
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34. EERIKER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

34. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT 34. EERIKRER (&)

(CONTINUED)

(b) BBARFESTE

(b) Share option scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme
on 5 June 2014 (the “Share Option Scheme”)
which became effective on 10 June 2014.
Unless early termination by the Company in
general meeting or by the board of Directors
(the “Board”), the Share Option Scheme shall
be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
from the date of its adoption.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to
provide incentives or rewards to eligible persons
for their contribution to the Group or any entity
in which any member of the Group holds any
equity interest and any subsidiary of such entity
("Invested Entity”).

Under the Share Option Scheme, the Directors
are authorised at their absolute discretion to
invite eligible persons to take up options to
subscribe for shares. Eligible persons under the
Share Option Scheme include (i) any employee
(whether full time or part time and including
executive director) of any member(s) of the
Group or any Invested Entity; (ii) any non-
executive director (including independent non-
executive director) of any member of the Group
or any Invested Entity; (iii) any consultant,
adviser or agent engaged by any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity, who is eligible to
participate in a share option scheme of the
Company; and (iv) any vendor, supplier of
goods or services or customer of or to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity,
who is eligible to participate in a share option
scheme of the Company.

RARRZE—WFAAA
RN —IERB AR AT &) ([ AR
HE ) YA —_E—WEXA
THEAM - RIFBARTRK
FAeHBHEES((EEE))
PRI - BRIBREE
BB BREERRTF -

B E B e EiREAE
ARBTHASESAEEE
A 8 R B #R A TR 2
MERNANZER ZTMHE
AE([REERBDIELERZ
BEBAL

RIZBRESD  EFERE
A2ERBEFEREBALE
R AR AR I (D - P RCHE
AElZAEEBALEBROASE
BERKERBRERMKREER
BZEEE (TwmEB R
B WBERATES) (A%
BERKERBRERMKREER
BZEMFATES (RS
MIEHMTESR)  (NAKEE
falpk B R A ERIIRE BB
ZREARERBEARTER
T8 2 EEER - EREE
HARIE - R (iv) AEREEAIK A
RAREMREERSERS
HEARNRBRESE ZEME
R - EmIRGHERRES -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

34. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT

(CONTINUED)

(b) Share option scheme (continued)

There is no provision in the Share Option
Scheme to require a grantee to fulfill any
performance target or to hold the option for a
certain period before exercising the option, but
the Board may at its absolute discretion from
time to time provide such requirements in the
offer of grant of options.

The maximum number of shares available for
issue under options which may be granted
under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option scheme(s) of the Company is
492,649,119 shares (being not more than 10%
of the total number of shares in issue as at the
date of adoption of the Share Option Scheme
(the “Scheme Limit”)), representing
approximately 10% of the total number of
shares in issue as at the date of this annual
report.

The Company may seek approval of its
shareholders in general meeting for refreshing
the Scheme Limit save that the total number of
shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s)
of the Company under the Scheme Limit so
refreshed shall not exceed 10% of the total
number of shares in issue as at the date of such
approval (the “New Scheme Limit”). Options
previously granted under the Share Option
Scheme and any other share option scheme(s)
of the Company (including those outstanding,
cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the
respective provisions of the scheme(s) of the
Company or exercised options) will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating the New
Scheme Limit.
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34. EERKER (&)

(b) fEMRHESHE (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

34. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT 34. EERIKRER (&)

(CONTINUED)

(b) fEMRHESHE (&)

(b) Share option scheme (continued)

Notwithstanding aforesaid in above, the
maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option
scheme(s) of the Company must not exceed
30% of the total number of shares in issue from
time to time.

The total number of shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of the options granted and
to be granted under the Share Option Scheme
or any other share option scheme(s) adopted by
the Company (whether exercised, cancelled or
outstanding) to each eligible person in any
12-month period up to and including the date
of offer shall not exceed 1% of the total
number of shares in issue on the date of offer,
unless such grant is approved by the
shareholders of the Company in general
meeting at which such eligible person and his
or her associates shall abstain from voting.

The exercise price in respect of any option
granted under the Share Option Scheme shall
be a price determined by the Board in its
absolute discretion but in any event shall not be
less than the highest of (i) the closing price of
the shares as stated in the daily quotation
sheets of the Stock Exchange on the date of
offer of the option, which must be a business
day; (ii) the average closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotation sheets of the
Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the date on which the
option is offered; and (iii) the nominal value of a
share.

BB AT XAt - AR IR B AR
A &I R AR A e A A B P
AERHMBRRTTEZZEE
SN B R A AR ETT (R 1T A] T 3
Tz E=HAE - ~5ES8
TR EEITIRNBEZ 30% °
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AT IRBEERESIH AR F]
P B A0 2 A {r] L Ath B8 AR 4 51 5
B RFRE 2 ERECH
WADITE - EFEHERITHE)
BEITEMBE BT RGBT IR
e TSBBNELNHH
EHERITRMNEEH 1% -
HEARRFIBRRERKREARE L
HERHE@AERE BEH
BERATREBREAEDRE
e ERERR - BB -

RIBBBIE EIR L 2 EMB
BRZITEESAESTS 2R
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

34. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFIT
(CONTINUED)

(b) Share option scheme (continued)
The offer of a grant of share option must be
accepted not later than 28 days after the date
of offer, upon payment of a consideration of
HK$1 by the grantee. The exercise period of the
share option granted is determined by the
Board, save that such period shall not exceed a
period of 10 years commencing on the date
upon which the share option is granted.

No share options had been granted under the

Share Option Scheme since its adoption and up
to 31 December 2020 (2019: nil).

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

34. EERKER (&)

(b) fEMRHESHE (&)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

35. COMMITMENTS 35. AiE
At 31 December 2020, the Group had contracted RZZE_FEF+=-_A=+—H' ' K
with the tenants for the following future minimum EBEBEPIIH 2 AR KIEEWE
lease receivables: T :
The Group as lessor rEBERAEBAA
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
= —ENEF
+t=A=+—-8 +=A=+—-H
HK$’000 HK$'000
B¥TT BT T
Within one year —FR 4,881 13,675
After one year but within —FREMRFR
two years 847 8,406
After two years but within MERE=FR
three years - 847
5,728 22,928
Property rental income earned during the year was FABRDZYERS WAL EBE
approximately HK$12,598,000 (2019: approximately 12,598,000 (ZZF— L4 : 4y
HK$12,668,000). All of the Group's investment 12,668,0007T) - AEBMBREY
properties are held for rental purpose and one of its EHEEEHEERESE—BYWER
stock of properties is rented. It is expected to EREDHE BEHAIBES KD
generate rent yield of approximately 2.0% (2019: 20%(ZF—NF: 425%) 27
approximately 2.5%) on an ongoing basis. The SEIHE - REBNWHEDED R
Group's rental property has committed tenant for the AR —ZEMEHEHAFETL -

next one to two years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

ll'li\

P IS AR YL (A7)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

HE—

36.

37.

T ZEF_A=+—HILFE
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company gave the Guarantee to a bank in
respect of the Loan Facilities in 2017. The maximum
guarantee amount borne by the Company under the
Guarantee was HK$490 million (notes 18 and 30).

The outstanding loan under the Loan Facilities as at
31 December 2020 was approximately HK$185.0
million (2019: approximately HK$235.0 million).

36. WAREE

MN-ZT—+ ZK“ﬂ?JﬁEZEﬁK%ﬁ}
Bm—ERITIRHEZER - A2

$ETJ§%§%1%7¥@I§EUEW1%M\,%Ez%
7851 490,000,0007T(MI5E18 % 30) ©

RZE_ZTF+=_A=+—H " %
AMﬂﬁﬁTm* EE @ﬁa
# 185,000,000 T(ZF—NF : 4
75 235,000,000 7T) ©

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. BEA TR S
In addition to the transactions and balances detail SRR SRR E M AR
elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, KRN AREE R FE N
the Group had the following material transactions ATBUTEARRS :
with related parties during the year:
(a) The Group had the following (a) AEERETFEENERBFEA
transactions with the related parties THFLUTRES :
during the year:
2020 2019
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
ih=s BT T BT IT
Management fee income & U & JiE U — R
received and receivable BN 7] 2
from an associate EEEWA 8, (i) - 357
Interest expenses paidto B ff—&ZEE3H#
a director and ERRRAR R 2
controlling shareholder  F| &R 9(a), 29 224 1,268
Rental income received B K fE U —
and receivable from a B NRZ
related company e A 37(f) 8,842 9,276
Note: it -

(i) The management fee was charged on actual cost
incurred by the Group for provision of management
and technical services.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(b) The outstanding balances with related

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

37. BEAEXRZ ()

(b) RBEHREBEAL ZK

parties at the end of the reporting EBEEGIMT :
period are as follows:
At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—E-EHF —T-NE
+=ZA=+—H8B +-A=+—8~
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Mo BT T BEET T
Amounts due from JrE Lk B 2 B FN I8
associates 18 297,819 219,776
Amount due from a R —FE &
joint venture IE 19 8,970 8,970
Loan from a director and —RZEE 3 1ER%
controlling shareholder &R E X 29 60,000 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED)

(c) Key management personnel

compensation

Compensation for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the Directors as
disclosed in note 11, senior management of the
Company and certain of the highest paid
employees as disclosed in note 12 is as follows:

(c)

37. REA TR F (&)

TEEBEAESHE

FTZEEBEABZHEBER
11 EEZENESRER
M R2EEZENAATER
EBABRETERRHFREEZ
MRIB)AR -

The Group
KEE
2020 2019
— —E-NF
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
B aE BET T BT T
Salaries, allowance and ¥4 - =2BL R H A
other benefits & 3,383 5,358
Retirement scheme BRIREF IR
contributions 88 108
Total emoluments are WM AB R A
included in “staff costs” [ 8 TR(Z | 9(b) 3,471 5,466
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(d) On 1 December 2008, the Company entered

(e)

into a letter of agreement with Mr. Yeung
regarding a term loan facility of up to HK$200
million, the loan is unsecured and charged with
interest at the prime rate quoted for Hong Kong
dollars loans by The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited. The principal
amount of the loan facility was increased up to
HK$290 million on 14 April 2009 and the final
repayment date of the loan and all other sums
owing to Mr. Yeung under the Revised Mr.
Yeung's Loan Facility was further extended from
31 October 2020 to 31 October 2022 by a
supplemental letter of agreement dated 20
September 2019. The said loan from Mr. Yeung
constitutes a connected transaction for the
Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules, but is fully exempt from shareholders’
approval and all disclosure requirements under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

For the year ended 31 December 2019, a two-
year management and services contract entered
into between Jade Travel Ltd. (“Jade Travel”, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company) and a company owned by the spouse
of a director of Jade Travel in an amount of
equivalent to approximately HK$840,000 per
annum also constitutes a connected transaction
for the Company under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules, but is fully exempt from
shareholders’ approval and all disclosure
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

mE MR M EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

37. REA TR F (&)

(d)

(e)

RZBEENF+_A—H K
AEHGEAER -—BESERS
£ 7 % 200,000,000 2 A A
EXRmER L —DiBEEG
ZERAERE BIRES L
TEBRITERARIMEKR B
TERXEBEMNEGTE R
TENFNHNA+MNAE  ZEXK
MEZAG S HEEE RS E
7 # 290,000,000 T © B 3@
BHAR-_T—ALFLA=-TH
FRE]SL 2 78 70 s bR+ 848
FAIENBMEE N CERKFA
BERIBEEZEMRIEZ &1&
EXRBPBHB-_ZT-_ZTF+AH
“t+t—HE—FPRHEE_F
——F#+A=+—H-REL
MAAUNEF+TOAZ  EiliRE
BRECERBERARNT IR
BERS - HERELETRAE
THAEEZERRETRRE
HERFBEREHE

BHE_T-NFt+-HA=1—
B I & [Z - Jade Travel Ltd.
([Jade Travel] » xR B — @ E
BE2EWBAR))HE—EAlade
Travel M) — 2 EERBHEED
RElRIYUEBFLBHEER
#978 # 840,000 7T & HA M F 1Y
BEERRBEL  BIE LR
AIEE+MAZETEKARA]—
HRAER S HERE EMAER
FTHAZEE2EARCETR
RAERFIBHEE AT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(f)

In June 2019, the Group entered into three
tenancy agreements (the “Renewal of Tenancy
Agreements”) for a term of two-year to renew
the tenancy agreements which were signed in
June 2017. The tenant in respect of the relevant
investment properties of the Group is a
company which is wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. Yeung, therefore, the tenant is a
connected person of the Company. The rentals
chargeable under the Renewal of Tenancy
Agreements were determined after taking into
account of the valuation conducted by the
Valuer in connection with the market rental
chargeable in June 2019 in respect of the said
properties. The entering into of the Renewal of
Tenancy Agreements constitute continuing
connected transactions for the Company under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules and the
Company has complied with all requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. For
further details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 25 June
2019.

In September 2020, the Group, as landlord and
a company which is wholly and beneficially
owned by Mr. Yeung, as tenant entered into a
deed of surrender in relation to the early
termination of the one of the Renewal of
Tenancy Agreements in respect of the leasing of
the premises situated at Office Units Nos. 1003
and 1004A on the 10th Floor of Tower 1 of
Admiralty Centre, No. 18 Harcourt Road, Hong
Kong on and with effect from 1 October 2020.
For further details, please refer to the
announcement of the Company dated 15
September 2020.
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37. REA TR F (&)

(f)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

38. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s primary objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, so that it can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and
manages its capital structure to maintain a balance
between the higher shareholders returns that might
be possible with higher level of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position, and makes adjustments to the capital
structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis
of debt-to-capital ratio. For this purpose the Group
defines debt as total borrowings which are bearing
variable interest rate such as bank loans (note 27)
together with loan from a director and controlling
shareholder (note 29), and net of cash and cash
equivalents (note 25). Capital represents total equity
attributable to owners of the Company in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group's strategy was to maintain the debt-to-
capital ratio as low as feasible. In order to maintain
or adjust the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt. As at 31 December 2020, the debt-to-capital
ratio is approximately 24% (2019: approximately
8%).

mE MR M EE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

38. EAEMERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

39. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2020, the Group has pledged the
following assets:

(a)

the Group pledged the time deposit of
approximately HK$551,000 (2019: approximately
HK$10.4 million) to a bank for the issuance of
banking facility of approximately $545,000
(2019: approximately HK$9.6 million) for the
operations of the Group (note 24);

World Fortune Limited (“World Fortune”)
pledged all (2019: all) of its shares in Pier 16 —
Property Development to a bank in respect of
the Loan Facilities;

the Group’s all of investment properties, the
leasehold land and building as well as one of its
stock of properties totally with carrying amount
of approximately HK$459.8 million (2019: all of
its investment properties and one of its stock of
property totally with the carrying amount of
approximately HK$547.3 million) were pledged
to secure against bank loans (note 27) and a
standby letter of credit granted to the Group;
and

The Group did not renew a credit facility of
approximately HK$5.4 million granted by a
bank in 2019 for the operation of the Group’s
travel business, and one of its freehold land and
building held outside Hong Kong with the
carrying amount of approximately HK$10.5
million which was pledged as security was
released during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  40.

AND RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE
COMPANY

(a) Statement of financial position of the

e MWK (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

RRT 2 BRAKRR&EE
2 E

(a) AT ZHBIRIAE

Company
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—E-EHF —T-NE
+=ZA=+—H +=-—A=t—8
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Non-current asset ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RE AR Z2I&EE 1,155,446 1,111,236
Current assets REEE
Deposits, prepayments and Ze - BREREM
other receivables JE U BR 7R 453 495
Pledged bank deposits EEBIRITHER - 6,801
Cash and cash equivalents RekRESFEEE 93,204 70,153
93,657 77,449
Current liabilities RBEE
Other payables and accruals ~ H b fE~F BR 3k M B 51
&R 814 3,004
Bank loans RITER 140,000 60,000
Financial guarantee contract ~ BIfS#ERE %) 644 644
141,458 63,648
Net current (liabilities)/ hE (BB EERE
assets (47,801) 13,801
Total assets less current EELAERABARG
liabilities 1,107,645 1,125,037
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  40. A AT Z BB E R &5

AND RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE BE(E)
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(a) Statement of financial position of the (a) RDBZHBERRE (E)
Company (continued)
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
—EEF —T-NEF
t=A=t—-8 +=A=+-AH
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Non-current liabilities ERBEME
Financial guarantee contract ~ BfF1ER A4 324 968
Loan from a director and —HREEFRIERRE
controlling shareholder R 60,000 —
60,324 968
Net assets EEFE 1,047,321 1,124,069
Capital and reserves BEARK EE
Share capital R AN 49,265 49,265
Reserves (note 40(b)) tE & (Bt 40(b)) 998,056 1,074,804
Total equity BExREE 1,047,321 1,124,069
Approved and authorised for issue by the board s _ZE-_—F=HA=+H
of directors on 30 March 2021. B R RET) o
On behalf of the board RREFT
Yeung Hoi Sing, Sonny Ma Ho Man, Hoffman
B BIEX
Director Director
ZF EF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  40. A AT Z BB E R &5

AND RESERVES MOVEMENT OF THE S8 (&)
COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(b) Reserves movement of the Company (b) XATZFERE
Share Accumulated
premium losses Total
R EE RitEE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BT BETT

At 1 January 2019 R-ZT-NF—HA—H 1,418,963 (309,840) 1,109,123
Loss and other comprehensive  AFEEE R EM2E
loss for the year B - (34,319) (34,319)

At 31 December 2019 and R-ZE—-NE

1 January 2020 +-—A=+—8k
“E-FF—F—H 1,418,963 (344,159) 1,074,804
Loss and other comprehensive  AEEEBREMEE
loss for the year BB - (76,748) (76,748)
At 31 December 2020 R-ZB-EF
+=A=+—H 1,418,963 (420,907) 998,056
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e MWK (F)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

41. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

41. T EWE LT

(a) The following list contains only the particulars
of subsidiaries which principally affected the
results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The
class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise

stated.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as
defined under note 2(c) and have been
consolidated into the consolidated financial

statements of the Group.

(a) THREHINHAKEXE B
EXREBRNIEXE B
REFHB - BRRBIIAN - P
R D IR R 1E B Rk -

FREZF REY RM 20
REZZENB AT - DA
BEFARNKRE 2 AR

Proportion of ownership interests

L |
Particulars of
Place of issued shares Group's Held
incorporation/  and paid up effective ~ bythe  Heldbya
Name of subsidiary operations share capital interests ~ Company  subsidiary  Principal activities
iMEY,  ERARAR A58 mALR BB
WEARLH Y HRRARHE ENEE KE  WELARE TEER
% % %
Macau Success (Hong Kong) ~ Hong Kong 10,000,000 shares/ 100 100 = Investment holding
Limited 5 HK$1,076,000
BRER(EE)ERAR 10,000,000 %13,/ REBK
11,076,000
Macau Success Management ~ Hong Kong 100 shares/HK$100 100 - 100 Provision of administration
Services Limited B 1001,/ &% 1007 Services
SRH TR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE_Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HILFE

41. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 41. T EHRE LT (F)
(CONTINUED)
(a) (continued) (a) (&)

Proportion of ownership interests

FRERRLA
Particulars of
Place of issued shares Group's Held
incorporation/  and paid up effective ~ bythe  Heldbya
Name of subsidiary operations share capital interests ~ Company  subsidiary  Principal activities
AL/ ERTRBR A58 pARE @M
WEAFAR X1y BRRARE BhEE KF  MEATRE IEXR
% % %
World Fortune Hong Kong 1,000 shares/ HK$1,000 100 = 100 Investment holding
3k &k 100081,/ REAR
1,007
Jade Travel (anada 15,000 class “A" 100 - 100 Wholesale and retail
nex non-voting specia business of selling airline
shares of tickets and tour packages
CAD1,500,000 and HEBRRIKTERL
7 common shares HERTERK
without par value
B#1,500,000017.2
15,000/ [A] &
BREEEAIRR
TREEEE, SRR
Good Sun Development Limited  Hong Kong 1 share/HK$1 100 - 100 Property investment
AEXRARAA & 1Rt/ AT VEGE
Total Gain Limited Hong Kong 1 share/HK$1 100 - 100 Property investment
PHARAT & 1Rt/ AT VEGE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
e KRR (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2020
BE—Z-_ZF+_A=+—HILFE

41. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 41. T EHRE LT (F)
(CONTINUED)
(a) (continued) (a) (&)

Proportion of ownership interests

L L
Particulars of

Place of issued shares Group's Held

incorporation/  and paid up effective ~ bythe  Heldbya
Name of subsidiary operations share capital interests ~ Company  subsidiary  Principal activities

AL/ ERTRBR A58 BARE B-M
WEAFAR XY HRERARE BhEE KF  WEATRE IERR

% % %
Powerful Concept Limited Hong Kong 1 share/HK$1 100 - 100 Property investment
EeARAA Bk 1R/ 17 VEST
Famous Capital International ~ BVIHong Kong 1,000 shares/USD1,000 100 - 100 Property investment
Limited KERZES/ 1,000RH1A,/1,000 ESE
30 S
Perfect Top Development BV 1 share/USD1 100 - 100 Property investment
Limited KERLES  1RRG/1%ET NERE

Better Talent Limited BV 1 share/USD1 100 - 100 Investment holding

AERIEE \RRH/1ER RABR

(b) Significant Restriction (b) EXRRHI

Cash of RMB held in the PRC are subject to RAEFJEAARETEZR
local exchange control regulations. These local BAXE M INEE BRG] PR
exchange control regulations provide for PR o 5% % 8 HNE B B &5t
restrictions on exporting capital from the PRC, WP HE AR ERS - M
other than through normal dividends. FHRIEFRERIN 0
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Five-Year Financial Summary
AFHBRE

RESULTS ¥&

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1t-HLEE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
“ECEFE —“T-NF —Z-\f ZE+f Z—EF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET R BT BT BT BT

Continuing operations HEREXRE

363,831 1,147,371 1,120,278 589,935 564,848

Bk

Revenue U3

(Loss)/profit before taxation R E %\iﬂ“ %F‘Z
from continuing operations %A1 (B518) /% 7 (141,936) 74,194 54,213 4,369 (16,299)
Taxation B - - - - -

(Loss)/profit after taxation K E BELEERY
from continuing operations  BFif& (E518) /%7l (141,936) 74,194 54,213 4,369 (16,299)

Discontinued operations ~ DH&ILEEEHK

Loss after taxation from REERIEEERBL

discontinued operations RiRER - - - (37,825) (20,766)
(Loss)/profit for the year ~ ARF[E (FiE) /%7 (141,936) 74,194 54,213 (33,456) (37,065)
Attributable to: AN T EIERELE
Owners of the Company KARRRE (141,936) 74,194 54,464 (29,810) (30,977)
Non-controlling interests RS - - (251) (3,646) (6,088)
(Loss)/profit for the year ~ AF[E (F518) /%7 (141,936) 74,194 54,213 (33,456) (37,065)

(Loss)/earnings per share AN FARRELER
attributable to owners (B8)/BF

of the Company:
From continuing and REBERET
discontinued operations BRIPEEER
— Basic and diluted -EAREE (2.88) 151 111 061) 063)

HK centsi&fll  HK cents/B1l  HK cents/&fll  HK cents/&fll  HK cents &Il
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Five-Year Financial Summary (Continued)

HFEMEBRE (&)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
As at 31 December
Rt=B=+-H
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
BB —T-NF ZE-N\F ZT—+F ZTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT AR BETT BEFT
Total assets BE®E 1,387,114 1,385,035 1,382,749 1,046,047 1,188,434
Total liabilities BEe (384,758) (240,776) (314,628) (48,191) (182,077)
Net assets EEFE 1,002,356 1,144,259 1,068,121 997,856 1,006,357

Total equity attributable to 22 FIIR S fE(S
owners of the Company BameE 1,002,356 1,144,259 1,068,121 1,010,630 1,033,534
Non-controlling interests SRR R - - (12,774) (27177

Total equity EERE 1,002,356 1,144,259 1,068,121 997,856 1,006,357
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Particulars of the properties held by the Group at the end

Particulars of Properties

e S

RBEFR AEEBAENYEFBLT

of the reporting year are as follows: T
A. Investment properties A. REYE
Attributable
interest of
Location Use/Status Type Tenure the group
TEE
1t B R& /MR BE A FH PE{h
1 Office No. 1001A Rental Commercial Medium term 100%
on the 10th Floor of building lease
Tower 1 of Admiralty Centre,
No. 18 Harcourt Road,
Admiralty, Hong Kong
BEEBERB 185 78 BE R4
BERLIEI0E
100TASRH A ZE
2 Office No. 1004B Rental Commercial Medium term 100%
on the 10th Floor of building lease
Tower 1 of Admiralty Centre,
No. 18 Harcourt Road,
Admiralty, Hong Kong
BEEBEERB 18 78 BE R4

BEROEI10E
1004BSE /A E
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Particulars of Properties (Continued)

Y515 ()
B. Stock of properties B. MELRE
Tenure/ Attributable
Gross interest of
Location Use/Status  Type Floor Area the group
HREH/ r&EE
1t B R /MR ER HEEER PE{h R 22
1 34th Floor and Store Room On Sale Commercial Medium term 100%
of Sunshine Plaza, building lease/
No. 353 Lockhart Road, Approximately
Wanchai, Hong Kong 5,134 square feet
BB RB3535 HE BE R,/
SHAREMBREDE #5,134 AR
2 Office Nos. 1905 and 1906 On Sale Commercial Medium term 100%
on the 19th Floor of building lease/
Eastern Commercial Centre, Approximately
Nos. 395-399 Hennessy Road, 1,532 square feet
Wanchai, Hong Kong
BABIHEIIE35E3995%  HE HE hERY

REHERLI19E
1905 %% }2 1906 SRt A=

SUCCESS UNIVERSE GROUP LIMITED E{EIRI AR A &)

#11,532F 7R



Y MIX
Paplglr from
responsible sources
};%Sg FSC™ C007445

[=]

[=]
[=]

WWw.successug.com


www.successug.com

	封面
	內封面
	目錄
	公司資料
	我們的遠見
	集團架構
	業務概覽
	財務概覽
	主席報告
	管理層討論及分析
	企業管治報告
	環境、社會及管治報告
	董事會報告
	董事及高級管理人員簡介
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合損益表
	綜合損益及其他全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	綜合財務報表附註
	五年財務概要
	物業詳情
	封底



